. VAL 24% S &N
JATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE | ) u '
' DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
- SERVICES

.DIVISION FOR CHILDREN YOUTH & FAMILIES

129 PLEASANT STREET K.EENE NH 03301 3857
. 803-271-4451 1:800:852-3845 Ext. 4451
- FAX: 603-271- 4729 TDD Accéss 1-800-735-2964

. Oefober 21, 2009

REQUESTED ACTION

Auth,, 1Ze the Departm_ ,_of Health and Human Servmes (DI-IHS), D1v1310n for Chlldren, Youth and
Fa ilies: (DCYF) to enter into aﬁ agreement with Easter Seals New Hampshire, INC. (ES), (Vendor #177204)
- v+ Keene, Néw Hamypshire .in -the - amount. of - one-hundred al;d fifty-five' thousand and one hundred- dollars
($155 100) to conduct Child Carei;Resource and Referral:- services for-the Keene District, Officé catchment area
=+ “from-J anuary 1 2010 through June 30 2011, with the optlon to renew for two additional two-year periods subject
to Governor and Executive Couneil approval 100% Federal Funds (22% Federal Amerlcan Recovery and
s Relnvestlnent Act Funds). S . :

| Fundmg is available in the followmg account w1th the authonty to adjust encumbrances in each of the State ﬁscal
years through the Budget Office 1f needed and justified. : :

05-95-40-403510 56890000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS
HHS( CHTLDREN AND YOUTH CHILD DEVELOPMENT CHILD CARE DVLP- -QUALITY ASSURE

‘.‘Flscal Year Class/ObJect ‘ Class Tltle ' ' f Actmty Code .Amount_
- SFY2010. |102-500731 Contracts For Program Services _4003‘5201 - $43,190.27
- SFY 2011‘ 102-500731 Contracts For Program Services 40035201 $77.870.81

Subtotal $121,061.08

05-95-40-403510-56890000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS,
HHS: CHILDREN AND YOUTH, CHILD DEVELOPMENT, CHILD CARE DVLP-QUALITY ASSURE

Fiscal Year =~ Class/Object  Class Title Aetivity Code Am0th
SFY 2010 102-500731 Contracts For Program Services 40130551 $8,5'09.73
SFY 2011 102-500731 Contracts For Program Services 40130551 $25.529.19

Subtotal $34,038.92

Total $155,100.00

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



H1s Excellency, Governor John} ch . '_ S i BRI
and the Honorable Executive (..uuncll 7 : / T SR
‘QOctober 21 2009 s

o o Page 2

EXPLAN ATION

) The DlVlSlOIl for Chlldren, Youth and Famlhes (DCYF) 18 demgnated by the Department of Health and
_Hurnan Services (DHHS) to-administer Child Care and Development ] Funds (CCDF) as coordinated by the- Child

SO Development Bureau (CDB) It addition to supporting the scholarshrp ¢hild care payment system and preventive

child-care services, these Federal funds are réquired to be used to increase the availability, accessibility and
‘quality of child care progtams thronghout the State. This is accomphshed through numerous activities including
the provrsron of chﬂd care resource and referral services for consumers and provzders

, ‘ In addmon to the actmtles above $34,038. 92 in Federal American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(ARRA) funds were included in the contract to implement services.to support families who will be placed on the
wait list for NH’s Child Care Scholarship Assistance. The use of these funds was a mandatory condition of NH
acceptmg the $4 736 238 in ARRA funds ‘ :

i Thls contract is awarded as the resuIt of a éompetltrve bld process On July 9 2009 the DCYF issued a
- Request for Proposal (RFP) for Ch11d Care Resource & Referral programs to serve the ten (10) D1strlct Ofﬁce
g catchment areas in the State of New Hampshlre The RFP was published on the Department 8 web sﬂ:e

On July 20 2009 1 bldders conference ‘was held and. nine prospectlve b1dd1ng agencies sent
representatives to the conference. Seven agencies ultlmately submitted bids, of which seven were awarded for
the ten (10) District Office catchment areas. The foIlowmg five 1nd1v1duals were selected to review the proposals
submitted-in response to the RFP o : . ‘

] Patrtck McGowan, the CDB Contraet and F1sca1 Speclal:st has worked for NH’s DHHS for four years,
Ellen Wheatley, the Admmrstrator of CDB, has worked in the field of Early. Care and Education (ECE) for
over 30 years; ;

¢ Kiristin Booth, the CDB. Chlld Care Program Imprcvement Speclahst has monitored the Child Care Resource
and Referral (CCR&R) contracts for nearly four years;

¢ Roberta Royce, the Director of the Winchester Learning Center 1s a NH busmess owner who has frequently
utilized the services of her Iocal CCR&R agency; and .

e Lisa Strout, the Executive Director for the NH Associate for the Educatxon of Young Children, has a Masters
Degree in Child Development and has over 23 years in the ECE field.

The evaluation team s scoring summary is attached to this letter (Appendix A). ES was the only agency to submit
a proposal for the Keene District Office catchment area and by achieving the minimum review score, was
awarded the confract.

Performance under this agreement will be measured by the Performance Measures and Outcomes

- specified in the Agreement to include successfully providing referrals to New Hampshire Employment Program

participants, and Financial Assistance to Needy Families (FANF) recipients in need of child care, recruiting new

child care providers, including those that shall fill opportunities for specific kinds of care e.g. infant/toddler, bi
lingual, special needs and non-traditional hours.



.7 His Excellency, Governor John ),ynch T )
'-'jf}_”i'- . _and the Honorable Executive Council . 7
L October 21 2009 :

s Source :6f'Funds- 100%-Feder‘al Fiinds" -

Arca Served Keene Dlstnct Ofﬁce catchment area.

: In the event that Federal Funds become no longer avaﬂable, G_eneral Furi_'ds will not be requested to .
support thlsép 'gram : e, i S el e I

Respectfully submltted

T,

‘Maggie Bishop
Director

. Approved By: b

Nicholas A. Tourhpas
Comm1ss1oner""
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S,Ub'_]ect: .--_ ‘

?IDEN ‘IFICATION

-~ Child Care Resource and Refefral Sei‘niee -

AGREEMENT
- The State of New Hampslnre and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows L

GENERAL PROVISION S

“JRM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

State 'Agency Name

: ' f Health and Human Servxees .
Divisioti for. Cl'uldren, Youth & Families’ o
hlld Development Biireau -

1.2 State Agency Address

129 Pleasant St
Concord NI-I 03301

3 Contraetor Name

_:lEaster Seals-New Hampshue, INC.

.4 Contractor Address

555 Aubum Street
. Manchester, NH 03103 e T
LS Contraetor Phone 1.6 Account Number 1.7 CompletionDate | 1.8 Price Limitation .
{7 'Number . ' S i -
an 603—621 3679 05-95-40-4035 107—5689-102 June 30, 2011 $155,100

| 1.9 Contraetmg Officer for State Ageney

j'.'Patrlck McGowan

110  State Agency Telephone Number

603-271-4843

1 11 Contractor Slgnature

e ;\,(/c[// .

1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

Elin Treanor, Semor Vlce President and CF (o J8

o 13 Acknowledgement. State of _LJ.[:{_ County of _Eb_ﬂSlLij L_

of>”

Zefore the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person 1dent1ﬁed in b]oek 1. 12 or satlsfaetonly proven to be the -

'; “person whose name 1s signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity mdlcated inblock

1.12.

1,13, 1 Signature of Notary Public or Justlee of the Peace

iy Nontsont v

1'1,13.2  Name and Title of Notary or Justice of the Peace

GLENDA M. WEST. Notary Public
My Commission’ Explres Aprlr 15 2014

114 -Stat Ageney Signature |

115  Name and Title of State Agency Signafory

Maggie Bishop, Director

116  Approval by the N.H. Department of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

Director, On:

1.17 Approval by the t}orne 'General (Form, Substance and Execution)

S

o f30/0

118 ‘Approval by the Goverror and Executive Council

On:
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- 2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTORISERVICES TO
- “BE PERFORMED, The State of New | shire, acting

thtough the agency identified in block 1.1 (*State”), engages

:, ~ contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor”) to perform,
. ..and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or

" both, identified and more particularly described in the attachedf"_;'*" -

o EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference N
.(“Semces”) , :

£ '_-3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES
AR B Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the;
- contrary, and subject to. the approval of the Governor and

- . Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this o
L Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shail

¥

_notbecome effective until the date the Governor and
. Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date™),

'. . 3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the

Effective Date, all Services pexformed by the Contractor prior

" to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the

- Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not

* become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
~ Contractor, including without Iimitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incutred or Services performed.

... Contragtor must complete all Services by the Cqmplctmn Date

: spemﬁed in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
- Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
*. “contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
“ without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
- contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
“of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
. funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of
- appropriated funds, the State shall have the right to withhold
- payment until such funds become available, if ever, and shall

- . have the right to terminate this Agreement immediately upon

- giving the Contractor notice of such termination. The State. -
shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
to.the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds in that

Account are reduced or unavailable,

5 CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/

" PAYMENT.

- 5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
- EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

~ 5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the

only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all

- expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.
5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstandine_any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notr tanding unexpected circumstances,in’

- no event shall the total of all payments authorized, gr actuali,y

made hereunder exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1 8

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
~ OPPORTUNITY.
* 6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the

Contractor shall comply with ali statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or mumclpal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

+6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
“ United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
'prov1s1ons of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
*“ Employment Opportunity™), as supplemented by the

regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as-the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to

* permit the Stafe or United States access to any of the

Confractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining comphance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and- the covenants, terms and cqndit_ions of this Agreement,

7. PERSONNEL,

7.1 The Contractor-shall at its own expense prowde all
personnel necessary to pesform the Services, The Confractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be

- qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly

licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all apphcable
laws,

'7:2 Unless otherwise authorized in wntmg, during the term of

this:Agreement, and for a period of six {6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1 .7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement,

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contractmg Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.

PR
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EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES”
iy one or mote of the followmg acl. ./ omissions of the
antractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder o
“Event of Default”): _
o_‘perform the Services satlsfact fi

fa ure to-submit any report required hereunder and/or
e to perform any other covenant, term or condltlon

e;occurrence of any Event of Defsult, the State -
tak any one, or more, or all; of the following actions:
o & ontractor a written notice speerfymg the Event
requiring it to beé remedied within, inthe =~
f.a gréater or lesser specrﬁeatlon of time, thirty (30)
 the date of the: niotice; and if the Event of Default is
rremedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two -
ayd-after giving the Coritractor notice of termination;
give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
ult and sugpending all payments to be made under this
ient and ordering that the portion of the contract price
Would othierwisé accrue o the Contractor during the
etiod from the date of such notice until such time as the State
etermines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
ver be paid to the Contractor; - ’

. the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
"-'Event -of Default; and/or

: e_at the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
rem d1es at law or in equity, or both.

9 DATA!ACCESSICONFIDENTIALITY/
- ‘PRESERVATION,
© 9,1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data" shall mean all
= mformatron and things developed or obtained during the
: ‘..rperformanee of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
. ,Agreement including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
- files;” formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
' “récofdings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
.. grdp hic’ representations, computer programs, computer
"I printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
-~ - all whether finished or unfinished.
. 9.2:All data and any property which has been recewed from
;- the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
- under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
. shallbé returned to the State upon demand or upon
{fermirniation of this Agreement for any reason.
9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10, TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report”) desenbmg in
detail all Servmes performed, and the contract price eamed, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination

t-off against any other obhgatlons the’ State hay owe to L

Report shall be ide ™yl to those of any Final Report
desenbed in the attz..,ned EXHIBIT A

NTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STA’I‘E In
r}ﬂence of this: :Agreement tli¢ Contractor is.in’ all

“yespécts an mdependent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
. anemployee of the State, Neithe the Contractor nor any of i its.
... officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to

bind the State or receive any benef workers compensanon .
or other emoluments provnded by the State to-its employees

Y 712. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATIONISUBCONTRACTS
' ‘The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
o _mterest in this’ Agreement without the prior wntten consent of
' the N.H, Departmient of Administrative Services. None of the
~“Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
“prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmiess the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers -

. "and einployees; by or on behilf of any person, on.account of,
“hased of resultlng from, afising out of (01' which may be

claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothmg herein

- contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the

sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby

- “xeserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
. ‘sutvive the termination of this Agreement.

14, INSURANCE.
- 14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and

mamtam in force, and shall requlre any subcontractor or
ass1gnee to obtain and maintain in force, the following

' -insurance:
-14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
“'claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000° per claxm and $2,000,000 per
-occurrence; and :
. 14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance coverlng all
" property subject to subparagiaph 9.2 heréin, in an amount not
"~ less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the propexty.

14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s} of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies, The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein ‘by reference, Each

Page 3 of 4 ?
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.ofthe policy.

- certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
- .insurer to endeavor to provide the Contr: a> Officer
.-+ ‘identified in block 1.9, or his or her successcr, no less than ten
- (10) days prior written notice of cancellatlon or modlﬁcatxon

Zf'

15, WORKERS’ COMPENSATION,
T 154 By signing this agreemerit, the Contractor agrees, .

exemnpt ftoim, ‘thie requirements of N.H, RSA chapter 28 LA

i (“Werkers® Compensation™), :

. 15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the .

" . requiresyients of N. H RSA chapter 281-A Contractor shall
" - maintain, and: requirenany subcontractor

" and maintain, payment of Workers’ Comp\ §atiofi it 7
"’ gonnection with activities which the person proposes fo

- undertake pursuant to this Agreeiment. Contractor shall furnish

' the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
_ successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
~“described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are

- incorporated herein by réference, The State shall not be

. responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation

. premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or

o any. sibcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
- Services under this Agreement.

- 16. WAIVER OF BREACH, No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Bvent of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
“provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
_ on the part of the Contractor.

' '17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the etlieuparty
- shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United

. States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses

given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18, AMENDMENT This Agreément may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire,

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or

" in favor of any party.

Page 4 of 4

itifies and warrants that the Contractor ig in compliance ‘with

'gnee,t Aseeure ;

this Agreement are held by a court of competent _]llIlSdlCtlon to

20. THIRD PARTI 'S The parties hereto donot intend to .
benefit any third ¢~ )s and this Agreement shall not be **
construed to confer any such benefit.

: '
» ¥

21, HEADINGS The headings throughout the Agreement are

- for reference’ purposes only, and the words contained thérein -

shall in no way be held to explain, mod:fy, amplify or aid in
the mterptetatmn constructlon or meamng of the prov:smns of -

* 'this Agreement

22. SPEC AL PROVISIONS, Additional provisions set forth
in the. atfached. EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by. - -

of the provisions

be contrary to any state or fedetal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and

- effect,

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, .whieh may
be executed in 8 humber of counterparis, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and

-understanding between thg parties, and supersedes all prior.

Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

ot st
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CToTn e EXHIBITA
... SCOPE OF SERVICES

.DATE: September11, 2009 ... %

CONTRACT PERIOD: January 1,2010 fo June 30,2011 = -
CTOR NAME: Easter Seals NH, INC,

b e el ST AL LT B L1}

7 'ADDRESS: 555 Auburn Strest
e Keene, NH 03103
. TELEPHONE: 603-621-3679

REPRESENTATIVE Elin Treanor |
inirEd i TITLE: - Senlor Vice President and CFO

1. Provisions Applicable To All Services

- TheContraCtor hereéfter agfees:

~. 7 1.1.That, to the extent future legislative action by the NH General Court or Federal or State court
L orders may have an impact on the Services described herein, the State has the right to modify
-~ -Service -prioritles and expenditure requirements under this Contract so as to achieve
- compliance therewith, in which event the price limitations for such Service(s) shall be

" renegotiated; ' -

. 1.2To use its best efforts to apply-for any.and-all appropriate public-and private sources of funds . -

... that are applicable to the funding of the Services described: herein. Appropriate records shall
7" be maintained by the Contractor to document actyal funds received or denials of funding from
.+ such sources of funds; - S :

_:1':3:-Ib':66fnpléte the full scope d_f services in Exhibit A; and

__ 14Toserve families and providers in the Keene DO (DO) catchment area in need of child care
.. ..resource, referral, recruitment, and/or educational training.

| 2  Services To Be Provided:

2.1 Perform the services of this contract in accordance with the following program goals:

a. Ensure that high quality, culturally competent, Child Care Resource and Referral (CCR&R)
services are known and accessible to the widest possible number of families, providers,
~ businesses and community members within the catchment area, including services to

limited English proficient families and providers, and in consideration of a variety of
diversity issues;

b. Serveasa resource of data and information regarding early care and education (ECE);



¢ Provide high qua )referrals and consumer education  Yamilies seeking child care~»  *
.+ including but not limited to families receiving NH child care scholarship funds or who, are
- on.a wait list to-do so; . kR _ ,

o«

d.. Increase the accessibility of child "Care within the catchment area throiigh Tecruitrment of
child care providers that meet.the needs of families;; . .

”e." ?P&i—ﬂ\?ély- ih‘ipébt_ t'h'e,“ qiial'ity:of?;{'éﬁild— car'é.withiﬁ}th'e catchment area by increasing the

“knowledge of child care providers of thie Early. Childhood Core Knowledge Areas through
technical assistance and training opportunities;.and . s T R

Cf Ug_-é""‘tfétl:’hnbldgy;;as aﬁiﬁrdbria"fe and Vf'e.as;ible 'fqﬁ'-tpurposes _‘th__at_ may includé.' but not be

. limitedto providing referrals and constmer information to families, training to child care

“providers, attending meetings, and information dissemination. -~

2.2 Outreach to the Keéne DO ‘Catchment areas by: -

a, Maintaining an office located in the Keene DO catchment area. The Child Care Resource
' and Referral's current published hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00am-4:00pm, with
evening hours avallable by appointment. Face—to-face appointments are available during
‘published:business hours, and there.is an office manager on site at the front desk to greet
customers;”

b. Being accessible via the toll free number. Voice mail shall be available 24 hours a day that
- informs individuals-of the office hours and allows individuals to leave a message;

c. Maintaining e-mail capacity;

d. Offering families the optio'n of receiving their referrals electronically or through postal mail.
Electronic requests shall utilize the National Association of Child Care Resource and
Referral Agencies (NACCRRA) Suite of Data Services (SDS) to generate referrals in a
PDF format; . S _ R -

6. Establishingz‘jéhdﬂ:méintaining a working relationship with the staff at the New Hampshire
~ Employment Program (NHEP) and the Keene DO. Child Care Specialists shall attend the
- NHEP Orientation twice a week for a total of two orientation presentations a week;

f. Attending an NHEP orientation twice a week at the District Office, for a total of two
orientation presentations a week. Upon arrival, participants shall be informed that if they
do not have a child under the age of thirteen years old, they are allowed to leave the
orientation. All participants with children under age thirteen must stay and listen to the
presentation provided by the CCR&R employee. After the presentation, participants shall
be allowed to ask questions and to discuss individual concerns that the participants may
have about the process of seeking child care; '

Participant shall receive a packet of information that includes but is not limited to:
[information on quality indicators of child care, interviewing a child care provider and
children’s growth, and development. In cooperation with Keene DO staff, each participant
at the NHEP Orientation shall complete a brief intake form that shall be collected by
CCR&R. From these forms, additional contact is made to every client.

gy
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coodn c00peration Wiu, ?he Keene DO staff, CCR&R staff s .d}| not be required to attend
~orientation if notified in advance that It is cancelled, or if staff is going to be out of the
~office for a full day statewide CCR&R Network Meetings and or trainings. Arrangements -
- shall-be made In-advance for Easter Seals absence by assuring the Drstrrct Office has' '
mpie materials to dlstrrbute to orlentation- Icipants; L B

ireas of need hetp "
) iadvrce for program

'-=.Conductrng onh site vis:ts to ‘answer pro ~qu stions Ide
‘providers  market ' their: services, “and * offer suggestlons
improvements and enhan'ements G

-stabllshlng a Memorandum _A"greement (MOA h'{local Family. Resource’ Center i

eene by March 30, 2010. This MOA. shall exp: e:collaborative eff r—t' with the’ Famr[y-_-

. 'Resource Agency by assisting clients; coordrnating"tramrngs, and- proVidIng -appropriate -
- -referrals that are reciprocal. Through this MOA, Easter Seals shall offer training to the

~.....-Family Resource Center staff, and have contact with the Family Resource Center at least
f.;once every three ‘months;

S 'Mamtaining a working relationship with the Child Development Bureau (CDB) and with the
Program Improvement Specialist through the use of e-mail, telephone consultation, on site

:. . coptract monitoring visits, regular attendance at the NH CCR&R- Network - ‘Meetings, and
N additional face-to-face mestings when requested by the Program: Improvement Specialist;

*j. -On Attachment C or a similar form provided by CDB, report on the followmg performance
S measures ona quarterly hasis: o

L :::"(1) The number of visits made fo prowders center, licensed family, licensed exempt family
chrld care, and potential providers;.

k. On Attachment C or a similar form provrded by CDB, report the following other data ona
' -quarterly baS|s _

' (1) The number of wsrts made to the DOs and NHEP offices and the nature of those visits;

+(2) The number of NHEP Orientations attended and the number not attended along wrth |
. the reason why the Orlentation was not attended or held. '

2 3 Serve as a resource to the Keene DO Catchment area by:

o a. Workrng ‘with all interested parties including DHHS in providing statistics and data on
Issues related to Early Care and Education. This information shall be generated from
NACCRRA SDS and provided upon reasonable requests;

b. Annually soliciting updated information from child care providers through newsletter
. requests, e-mail and telephone calls. The update forms shalt be provided to all participants
at Easter Seal’s fall trainings so that providers can fill out the form at the event or return it
at a later time. Periodically the update form shall be e-mailed to Easter Seals’ provider .
distribution list, so that providers are able to return the completed form electronically.
Updated information shall be requested at least once a year from all business and
community contacts within the catchment area. included in this update process would be:

Contractor's Initials
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(1) Actrve Chl|d C )providers in the catchment area. )I care providers: that will be
~ updated at Ieast yearly-will include all licensed and legally operatlng .Elcense exempt
L Ch||d care programs that are. part of the Keene database, .

. (2) Informatlon on the supply and demand for chi!d care as requested through famlly

L _' =, referrals. Updated. information on families will be requested from clients who have

...+ received referrals from Easter Seals, including those that are receiving services and/or

...~ benefits from the NHEP or the District Office, and will be updated at least yearly using
the same format phone calis e-mail and/or postal 'rnajl and

. The rempients of the updated form wrll |nclude all commumty partners Easter Seals'
" CCR&R’ corresponds with regularly. Updated forms will also be provided with follow up
surveys. Easter Seals’ CCR&R, shall complete at least 80% of the standardized data fields
. for each of these groups as currently required by Easter Seals Quality Assurance
: standards.

e P'ublishin'g and distrlbutin"g a quarterly ne'wsl'etter'

(1) To all child care programs and community partners in the Keene database. The
newsletter shall include, “but not be limited to, information from the CDB, information
regarding the services of other CDB contractors, policy issues, mformatlon and
resources. pertinent to NH child care providers, trainings that meet Child Care
Licensing standards offered by the CCR&R, as well as other child care related
tralnings being offered statewide and mformatron for famlly engagement

(2 )That shaII be e-mailed to all. provrders and communrty partners' in the Concord
database with e-mail addresses that have not requested a hard copy to be mailed
through+the post” office.” Hard copies shall. bé mailed to providers and community

~ partners:that request them and distributed at training events sponsored by the'CCR&R
office. Every newsletter shall include a statement that informs individuals without email
or who wish to continue receiving a hard copy of the newsletter of the necessary steps
to do this;

Easter Seals shall charge a fee for any for profit entity to advertise in a hard copy of the

. CCR&R newsletter. All fees collected for advertisements shall be used to meet the goals
of this contract. No more than one page or 10% of the entire newsletter can be devoted to
for profit advertising. The frequency of for-profit advertising shall be at the sole
discrepancy of the contracted agency. For profit entities can advertise free of charge in
electronic versions of the CCR&R newsletter and e-mail blasts that are sent by Easter
Seals. All electronic or regular correspondence regarding for profit entities shall include
the following statement, “This advertisement does not necessanly represent the views of
the NH DHHS, the Division for Children, Youth and Families, or the Child Development
Bureau;”

d. Easter Seals’ CCR&R shall distribute information through e-mail, postal mail and through
the use of the NH CCR&R’s website. These training opportunities shall include both those
offered by the Easter Seals, other CDB contractors and other agencies and organizations

Contractor's Initials __,%{_
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€ _jfetidg_-_t'raining' th.-..._)meet Child Care Licensing standards. itaining opportunities shall be

-updated no.less than monthly;
tta'éhfhenf Cor -é-sim'ila'r-fo'rm provided by CDB, report the following other data on a
‘quarterlybasls: M
‘-ﬁé:_h‘um'ber-bf providets whose information was updated and whether or not it was a
orpartial update; . -+ - . - '

__aSijo:r'isés:ftb'ithé r'e'-queSt.ern'_i' DHHS or inform the CDB
ey have résponded to such a request; and. o

he date the quarterly newsletter was e-mailed or mailed.

Refer families to providers by:

_ aMmtainlng an accurate database of child care providers through the use of NACCRRA
-7 -SD8 which shall be updated no less than annually; "

p Providlng ;__exfeh’sive -consumer -education -to families seeking child care referrals, as
esctibed in the criteria for Best Practices by NACCRRA's Quality Assurance Program;

Y ‘Providing free high quality consumer education and child care referrals to families. At least
... ~three" referrals per family, and no more than 10 during one referral process shall be
. provided:: Included in these referrals shall be various options depending on what type of
- care-the family may be seeking, but shall include; legally operating license exempt
. programs, family child care, center based care, faith based care and school age options. If
a’parent is seeking care out of the Keene catchment area, the parent will be referred to
the appropriate CCR&R agency that can provide the parent the free referrals they are
seeking. If a parent is seeking care that is not part of Keene's referral database, extensive
consumer education would be provided, and strategies to explore alternate options would
- be discussed with the ,-pa’reht,-z-—-jn,c_[uding;‘—-ioptf_'rjnSﬂsu_ch-aS'ffagt"’i}quy;}\friénd;‘f and/or neighbor
care, Families shall be provided free referrals for child care, and not recommendations, as

. the choice ultimately is based on what thé family fesls Is the best fit for them;

oo Providifig support services and consumer education to families in selecting child care
“0 0 ineluding, but not limited to verbal consultation individualized to each family’s needs and
. - questions, and written materials such as a checklist for choosing quality child care,
2w Information on the different types of child care available, early childhood issues, child care
o - funding assistance, an overview of licensing regulations and contact information, and
information on the FRC; ' :

e. Working with the staff of the District Office, the NHEP team, the NHWORKS office staff
and the Program Improvement Specialist empioyed by the CDB. One CCR&R employee
shall attend the NHEP Orientation twice a week at the District Office, and present a brief
introduction to participants of CCR&R services, how to search for child care and explains
the relevance of the paperwork distributed. Easter Seals' CCR&R shall have all services
available for families, and collaboration with the NHEP, District Office through

- collaboration with the Program Improvement Specialist;

f. Assisting NHEP clients:

Contractor's Ihitials %’7/
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(1) With their sez.. Yor child care. with the intent of helpit._ ,)19 family secure child care as
- soon as possible, and/or within the thirty day limit to meet their NHEP-mandates. “This *
7 shall be accomplished by making initial contact either at the District Office, in person,
&~ .through e-mail or telephone contacts. Substantial follow-up services will be provided to

ensure the client has:successfully secured child care; y _

L . +(2) By collaborating with"the staff at the NH WORKS ‘office In Keene to provide child care
“ooowloo o referral services on site, or at a reasonably convenient location; and

. (3) TthUQh high ﬁﬁa,lifS!: face to face counseling. Thi,sri-{shalt_be‘conduc‘téd?"&hﬁ_a one-on-
:7 " one basis, and counseling and support shall be provided for the NHEP participants
.. ~who are conducting searches for child-care in order to be successful with the NHEP

. program. L v L .

| g. On Attachment C or a similar form provided by CDB, report on the following performance
' measures on a quarterly basis: e e S
(1) The total humber of families receiving referrals each:
(2) The number of families receiving referrals with CCR&R assistance; and

(3) The number of Financial Aésis“tance to Needy Families (FANF) clients assisted by the
CCR&R,; , _ ,

~ h. On Atachment C or a similar form provided by CDB, report‘the following other data on a
©  quarterly basis: ] N

(1) The numper of families receiving referréls via the web; - -
(2) Therit:mbé‘r of new families served:

' "(3)- The numiber of previous families“;_iseeking new i_ﬁformatio.rlj:l‘that were served; and
'-(45' The number'of;families served th?&ugh the DO;

. 1. Easter Seals shall follow all current Division of Family Assistance and DHHS confidentiality
policies. . L B ‘ S ‘

| 242 . Conducting wait list activities that assist families who are eligible to recelve NH child care
scholarship funds, but who are on or released from a wait list to secure child care services as
soon as possible utilizing the following process:

- a. Access NH Electronic Application System (NH EASY) daily to identify any new families
- who have been put on the wait list. Easter Seals’ CCR&R employees shall access NH
EASY at least daily to identify any new families who have been put on the wait list. When a
family name is available through NH EASY, the CCR&R employee will enter the new
family into the NACCRRA database and document that contact was made either by phone
or by mail. This information shall be maintained on an Action Log. New logs shall be
created with input from the Program Improvement Specialist and checked daily to institute

a "fail-safe” system; :

Contractor's initials -/
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¢ - b Gontact families by phone; or. mail-if no phone:number is available. Easter Seals” CCR&R -
-staff shall contact any-family names that are either on the wait list or released from- the = -

- Waitlst, to engage them In the process of searching for child care. This will be‘completed "~
by t_elephon'e\c0ntac't,-.jeamail-fi'f'abplxlcable‘{’-‘éhd/or\pbstar?’rﬁa'ii. If no working telephons is = * -
- ‘avalilable the client's ECS may be, contacted to inquire about a current working phone._ ..

Upoh contact, determine a family's child care ieeds while they afe of the wa
following the steps below: | R ol R

EE A LB

(1):Determinie if the. family has.already identified a provider they want to use while on the __
. wait list. Upon -contacting "the. family;.the CCR&R. Specialist shall inquire about the
. -family’s choice of :pf fider while . ,n-t‘e.r,wa'it'Ii's't;_-‘This__méy_igoiude"—aﬂpiéﬁ for:a family, --
-+ friend, or neighbor to provide care while'the famiily-is ‘on the walit list.and we will inform
... -them that we ‘can assist with the transition to the provider they choose and assist with
... getting the provider registered with the DHHS to ensure that the family can continue

- with this provider when the are removed from the wait list;

~{2) If the family does not have a provider, assist them with referrals, other ideas of where
... . to locate a provider, and consumer education to find a provider as soon as possible. If
~ - the-family has not chosen a provider or has no immediate options, Easter Seals shall
~ begin exploring the family’ needs, (they may require non traditional hours, have a
. special needs child or more than one child,) particular situations of NHEP activity, and
.. transportation. avaitability. The Child Care Specialist shall also provide high quality
~.-consumer education, especlally in regards to choosing care that will be reliable, safe
and affordable until they are taken off the wait list. The Child Care Specialist shall
brainstorm ideas with the family, investigate potential family, friends and/or neighbors
that may be available to provide short term care; and ultimately provide referrals to
providers that have committed to working with families whio are on the wait list through
- Easter Seals License Exempt Program, the License Exempt Team, (LET). The
- CCR&R:staff shall also work on recruiting new child ¢are programs to be a part of the
" LET fo.assist with child care.for families:on the wait list. ‘Being sensitive to the families’
needs of immediate care, with flimited financial resources, these LET members will be
critical in the future success of these families’ abilities to fulfill their obligations to the
' NHEP. activity -they are in participation with. The LET will be provided with ongoing
support and training, including first aild and CPR certification, enroliment with the
CDB's scholarship program, and recognition through CCR&R newsletters and at

- Easter Seals' CCR&R events as a LET: '

. {(3) Once a provider has been identified, determine if this is the provider they want to use
when they come off the wait list. The Child Care Specialist shall discuss at length the
importance of continuity of care for children in child care programs. The Child Care
Specialist shall establish with the family if this provider will be the same program they
would like to continue using once they come off the wait list, considering that the
provider and family make a good fit for each other:

(4) If yes to (3) above, assist the provider with the CDB's enrollment process if they are
not enrolled. The Child Care Specialist shall work cohesively with any identified
provider that the family has chosen to use while on the wait list and would like to
continue to use when the family comes off the wait list. If this provider is not enrolled
with the DHHS, the Child Care Specialist will assist in the completion of the registration
process with the provider, This will include having the provider fill out the necessary

—_— ——
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© . enroliment fo. ) for the DHHS and ensure prompt . ,?iyery to the DHHS for rapid. h |
| process; - e ' .
(5)Ifthe family Is uncertain or wishes to use a different provider once released from the

- wait list, assist the family with finding a provider that they wish to use after they are

-7 released. During the'time the family is using a provider while on the wait list, the Child

* - Care Speciallst shali maintain contact with the family to.determine satisfaction with the

- .care provided.-if the famlly decides they-would like to.chicose a different provider when

they come off the wait list, the Child Care Specialist shall provide assistance in

‘choosing a new provider. In this case, the Child Care Specialist shall provide more

. consumer education, and high'quality counseling with at least three referrals to support
_ the famlly in the process; - S G

* (6) After a month, contact the family to.determine if their current-provider is the one they
want to continue to use once they.are released from the wait list. During the time the il
“family is using a provider while on the wait list, Easter Seals will. maintain contact with e

the family to determine satisfaction with the care provided. This contact will be made

during’the first two weeks after the care has begun, and again at the end of the first
mon’t’h{;, and then every ninety days while the family on the wait list;

(7) Ifiyes to (6)’al§6‘ve s8I8t-the: providers with the enrollment process with the CDB. Thé ..
.- Child Care Specialist shall work cohesively with any identified provider that the family
has chosen to use while on the walit list and would like to continue to use when the
family-comes off the wait list. If this provider is not enrolled with DHHS, the Child Care

~ Specialist will assist in the completion of the registration process with the provider. This
shall include having the provider fill out the necessary enroliment forms for the DHHS,

- complete the background check forms and ensure prompt delivery to the DHHS for
rapid process. ‘

(8) If no to (6) above, provide the family with referrals and consumer education to child
~care programs. During the time the family is using a provider while on the wait list, the
Child-Care Specialist shall maintain contact with the family.to determine satisfaction’
with the care provided. If the family decides -they would like to choose a different
provider when’they come off the wait list, the Child Care Specialist shall provide at

least three referrals to child care programs. If this is the case; the:CCR&R employee
shall proyide"additional, enhanced. referrals through consumer education, high quality
coynseling-and providing the‘resources the family will need to chdsse the care that fits
th8ir needs. The enhanced Feferral process can include calling child care programs
that‘have agreed to support families on the wait list to inquire about openings, and in
addition, provide the family with a list of referrals to programs that are working with the

office to provide reduced fee care while families are on the wait list

o d. 'Accessing NH EASY daily to identify families who have been released from the wait list
and help those families secure and maintain child care scholarships by:

(1) Assisting with completion and submission of Form 2530 within 15 days. The CCR&R
staff shall work diligently with familles who have been released from the wait list to
assist with the processing of the Form 2530 within fifteen days. This process shall start
with the CCR&R staff logging into the NH EASY, determining that a family is coming
off the wait list, and following procedures described in (c) above to contact the family
and setting up immediate appointments, at a location that is convenient for the family,
to help them fill out the form, The CCR&R staff shall also work with the provider the

Contractor's Initials 7
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“ - family s intefested In usingfor child care. to make_certain the provider will sign the
2530 form for the family with ro delays; it T PR

(2) Inforiming them that if they do not refurn Frm 2530"Within 30 days, théir child care

ttom, of the wailt list again. The CCR&R staff working with'the tanily sh

- family understands they will lose their chiid care scholarship eli
30-is’ not :completed and retumed to the DHHS within 30 ‘days. RER
mployee shail provide assistance as described abdve to the parent.completing. the :.
930-form, -and will provide written. materials that clearly state that the famity will b&:put
ack ‘on the bottom' 6f the wait fist if the Form 2530 is not completed-within the 30 day

(3) Assisting families to enroll with a provider. The CCR8R staff shall support families in
-~ . choosing a-provider and will facilitate the. process of getting the family enrolled with

. .7 -necessary information and signatures; and

= (4) Informing familles that if the provider is not paid for services within 90 days, their child
e care. scholarship will be closed; they will have to reapply, and they will be placed at the
- bottom of the wait list again. The CCR&R staff shall create a flier for all their referral
packets that will clearly inform families that if providers are not paid for services within
. 90 days, the child care scholarship will end; families will have to reapply for scholarship
~_.monies -and will be put on the bottom-of the wait list. This flier shall also detail the
- process to complete the Form 2530, the timeline in completing the form, and the
consequences of neglecting to submit the form within 30 days. This flier shall also
direct parents to the DHHS website to view the live webinar posted on the site, along

- with.all of this information being explained verbaily, via-e-mail, or postal mail; and

& On Attachment C or a simllar form provided by CDB, report the following other data on a
- Quarterly basis: L SR

' "-’2_3':“'5;' ':(1)-_Thearl.‘_m}'ber of families identified as being put on the wait list;

' (2) T_he number of _fam!lles on the wait list receiving réferrals;

i :-(S)I-T.ﬁé-nUh'Ibér bf families released from the wait list receiving referrals;
| | '(4;) '-Th'éf;humb'ér of providers assisted with the enroliment process; and - EUR

(5) ‘The number of contacts with a family from the time they go on the wait list until they
are released from the walt list and are enrolled with a provider.

243 Following up with clients. Easter Seals’ CCR&R staff shall follow up with surveys that are
conducted by telephone during after hours when parents are traditionally at home and will
answer the questions posed. In the event that a parent indicates they are still in the process of
searching for care, the Child Care Specialist shall call them to further assist them with their
search, and document on the client's action log in the NACCRRA SDS that they are
considered now a “previous client needing new information.” The current follow up form shall
be adapted to probe on the families’ satisfaction of care and how well the care is meeting their
needs, with an emphasis on FANF families or those on the waiting fist;

gé" T
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a On Attachment C _ )a_srmllar form provided by CDB repL ))n the followlng ’performa ce, -
: measures ona quarterly basls L ‘ o *

‘(1) The percent of famifies sy

t3) The'percent of I = fal
and did not identlfy_l '

(4) The percent of fam:lie
findrng care they can: affcrd, ntil-tr

. (5) The percent of familles who had all of their chtld care needs® met by the care. they
chose, R o RS

- b "'On Attachment Cora srmllar form prowded by CDB repcrt the followmg other data on a
~ quarterly basis:

: :_(1) The tota! number of clients assisted by the CCR&R
i (2) The number of FANF clients assisted by the CCR&R

(3) The number of foltcw-up*attemp_ts made;

@ The number' of follow up surveys completed; |
(5) The number of famllres satlsﬂed with the care they found;
(6) The number cf fammes that chose nct tc use care;

‘ '(7) The number of families whose: search was stiII in prccess

(8) The number of familles who were unabte to Iccate care

!

(9) Any child care needs of the famrly that were not met by their child care choice or -
options; - .

(10)Any unmet child care needs of families on the wait list;

(11)The number of families who chose care frcm the referral list(s) they received from the
CCR&R,;

(12)The number of families who found the referrals they received helpful;

(13)The number of families who found the consumer education they received over the
phone helpful;

(14)The number of families who found the written or posted consumer education they
received or accessed helpful

Contractor’s Initials _?/_
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+(15)The number o families who report they were able to identify -indicator:
| I"Ch”d care programs; and e E AR

(_1:.6)Théi--ﬁumb'ér"0f' familles who report that ‘the"
-competent; and o

Easter Seals’ CCR&R employees shall review clients’ feedbac|
plan to’ improve ‘services. This plan shall encompass one a
cluding. dissatisfaction with anything to do with CCR&R services,’

tisfaction,
able care,

liér
ility to fin

the. ‘consurner - educatior -materials they received or any other unmet:need that indicated

eeding. Improvement ‘as a result of follow up surveys. This improvement.plan shall
developed: and ‘implemented to- addréss these areas of dissatisfaction;based o dire
feadback from' client's follow up surveys The improvement plan will be developed based on
- direct client feedback from follow up surveys, beginning in February, 2010. The foliow up
: .. 8surveys will be revised to address the data reporting required regarding family satisfaction.

25Recrult chlld care providersby;

a. Recruit providers to fill the unmet child care needs in the catchment area including, but not

.~ limited to, infant care, special needs care, and child care during non-traditional hours: as
“--well"as other specific types needed in the catchment area as indicated by the CCR&R's
follow up data. Providers should be responsive to a variety of diversity issues within the
~ catchment area to be served; ' :

" b, " Sponsoring two Child Care Provider Recruitment Fairs during each year of the contract
_period. These Recruitment fairs shall be advertised, ‘and will be available for any
community members who are considering operating a child care business. The
Recruitment Fair invitations shall be forwarded to community resource agencies who are
~Instrumental in the success of the child care business, including:the Board of Health, Fire
_Department, Child Care Licensing Unit, the Child and Adult Care Food Program,
. Organization of Day Care Providers, ‘CDB, Granite State College, the Community College
" System on NH, Bureau of Maternal Healith, Preschool Technical Assistance Network, NH
' Healthy Kids, and other support agencles. The intent.of this open Invitation shall be to
~ " familiarize potential providers with the direct agencies that may be part of the process of
opening their business and to allow. time for questions and  answers regarding each
“ " agencles’ role in the success of opening and operating .a child care business. The
- Recruitment Fair will last for 2 % hours with. the first hour.focusing on recruitment and the
second 1 % hours will a workshop presentation on. the training: From Baby-sitter to
. Business Owner open to all. participants. One: eémphasis; of the Recruitment Fairs shall be
“to enlist providers into the ‘LET program, specifically to address the child care needs of
families on the wait list. ‘

c. Contacting providers who have recently registered with the CDB, CCR&R shall contact
these providers by sending a letter introducing CCR&R free referral services and training
opportunities. The letter shall also make individuals aware of their local CCR&R office, a

- current newsletter, and an invitation for the provider to become a part of CCR&R free
referral program. The CCR&R employees shall also contact any other legally license
exempt providers who are identified to us through the CDB;

d. Creating a strong awareness of the options of becoming a certified program to provide
Preventive and Protective care to all licensed providers in Keene's database. This shall be
done by including the information in CCR&R newsletters, e-mailing the information to all

e
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: trcensed providers ' Bt are on CCR&R distribution list, a }:reating a fller that shall be”™
o drstributed at all events sponsored by Easter Seals’ CCR&R; _ . .

. On Attachment C ora slmrlar form provrded by CDB, report on the followlng performance
o measures on a quarterly basis .

: ‘ (1) The number of new providers added to the database, including Iicensed and license

exempt providers;:

L (2) The number of new chtld care: opportunltres created by new and exrstrng providers,

2.61

| seatrng for at least 30 adufts; ahd handrcapped &ccess; |

- (3). The number of provrders who are recrutted or expand their programs to meet the

‘ unmet needs of 1nfantltoddler care, specral needs care and non-traditional hours care;

) (4) The number of provrders who are recruited or expand their.programs to meet an unmet

‘need as identifled by the CCR&R;

list;

“on Attachment c or a similar form provided by CDB, report the fotlowrng other data on a

quarterly basis:

| (1) The number of child care provrders who closed permanently,

(2) The number of chald care opportunltles Iost by provrde-

.‘-‘.

(3) The number of net child care opportunltres galned or Iost

Assure quallty trarnlng optlons are avaltable by:

- -"‘ ,r»* ;

minimal charge is to cover the: costs_of food. Attendees of the free day of training shall
have theability to bring their own food, and not pay for the cost of training.- Workshop
locations shall be selected based on convenience of Iocatton amp___f '

. ‘Assuring that all workshop advertisements indicate which Core Knowledge Area the )

materials will address, and the Core Knowledge Area is clearly defined on all workshop

.certificates issued at the conclusion of the training, as well as an announcement at the
beginning of each workshop to ensure participants are aware of what Core Knowiedge

Area(s) the workshop materials will cover,;

Having the discretion to offer a light breakfast or lunch for trainings that extend more than
4 hours. For trainings that extend 6 hours or more the contractor may offer both a light
breakfast and lunch. A small fee to cover the cost of the meal(s) is appropriate as long as
providers have the choice to not pay the fee and bring their own food;

Utilizing a variety of qualified presenters that are hired for the training workshops to avoid
presenting a singular perspective or showing preference to a particular presenter;

Contractor’s Initials Q’//

Date [d/ 7’/ &/‘I |

;‘rklng, and avatlabte )

BN o

(5) The number of providers specifically recruited to meet the needs of fanmilles-on e Walt 7o i

v Provrdrng ‘trarnrngs and workshops that are offered free of . charge wrth the exceptjon of -y -y
first aid and CPR, or when offered in a conferehce or Day of Training format, in which the



™

Only paying for a puesenter of a WOrkshop we host if the pr es)enter |s not an employee of
the Keene CCR&R catchment area. e :

rily. .paymg for a presenter as part of Easter Seais workshop ti‘ainings |f the presenter :s.
ot a Keene CCR&R employee, and the workshop is hosted by ene- R office
th'" {pre_senter is from the Keene CCR&R catchment area 'p,if W fi

,ng-wnh the NH CCR&R to evaluate the Child Care Basics workshops on a yeariy’- :
' ,,_he goai shall be to create a consistent approach to the workshop presentations in -~

“hi P wdmg a profeselonaliy, revised version of the Child Care Basrc that is

" assigned to their office for revisions, This shall include the use of current trends and

. research onthe;topic, -an.integration of the Early. Lea rnlng Guidelines, and simple

- strategies for. daily-application 'of theory to- Practice for: participants. The: approprrate Core
- Knowledge Area (s) will be cieariy |dentified with the workshop title; .

i 'Adhenng to the Trainmg Plan descnbed in Attachment B;

J .~ WorKing with the Chi|d Care Water Safety contractor fo assnst with the |mplementat|on of
- the workshop offering in the appropriate catchment area. 'CCR&R shall assist with locating
.. ~appropriate space, advertising the upcoming Water Safety workshop schedule, and shall
- be preSentlat the workshop in the catchment area to support the contractor with signing in

I “particips

- k. _Advertisrn'g upcoming college courses, including information on how to access tuition
assistance that might be available for these courses, In CCR&R's newsletters and via e-
mail, -as the. information becomes avaitable. Included In this would be the Community
College System of NH, Granite State College, and other approprlate college information
that Is provided to Easter Seals

.' i Collabcratlng with other Contractcrs and.the. CDB to maXImlze the use of training funds,

_'attend'::a reievant collaboratrve training,

-_'jm;_"Work g"wnh other contractors and the CDB to meet the needs of providers in the

_ cafchment area. These needs shall be determined through the use of a training needs

- survey. that would be distributed at every workshop and Director’s Group to seek input on
topics of interest from partimpants, :

n. On Attachment C or a similar form provided by CDB, report on the foi_lowing performance
measures on a quarterly basis:

(1) The number of Child Care Basics trainings offered;
(2) The number of attendees at Child Care Basics trainings;
(3) The number of other trainings offered;

{4) The number of attendees at other trainings offered by the CCR&R;

&.."___/*"

Contractor's Initials
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including co-sponsoring training events and providing funds to child care providers to



0. On Attachment ¢ ) a. slmllar' t‘orm provided by CD
' quarterly baSlS‘

, | orksho S - fffered includlng the date locatlon ‘(to"') the .
senter thelr credenttal and the number of attendeeS' and .. '

@
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Page 15

rovic é,tec_:hnipal_ assistance by:

Answering ‘questions “and  resolving issues related to child care including dealing with
allenging behaviors, terminating a parent or child, dealing with staffing issues, licensing
estions, environment: and/or_space: issues, parent: payment questions, the redesigned
rship systém training needs, credential assistance, accreditation and’ License Plus
sistance, and general guestions on startig a program. The staff at Easter Seals’

&R shall provide this. technical. assistance and follow up with written resources,
ch, and, if applicable, .referrals to other agencies that may be of assistance. -
cal assistance shali:be de.in‘varioUs-formats including telephone'calls, but also

‘on site-visits arid/or.dii g:féice ~to-face Initial contact;

. “Assisting child care providers iri the development of their Emergency Preparedness plan,
as.well- as, provide -suggestions: for staff training and' practice opportunities such as
emergency drills. The workshop Emergency-Preparedness shall be.offered regularly,.in.
addition CCRER shall provide child .caré. prograriis- and’ proyiders stipport and resources’
hey ‘will need to develop' an individualized Emergency Plan that is program specific,
~including incorporating emergency drills and logs as part of their program practice;
“+Assisting new-and currently operating licensé exempt providers in the licensing process in
-order:to increase the number of child care opportunities available, The Contractor shall
vork with the appropriate Child Care Licensing Coordinator for the catchment area in

.-"‘assisting providers with licensing; '

" 'd: " Being active with helping pfqgﬁams and providers apply for and ‘become: known as a
o ‘-‘Licens_ed-PIUs"_‘iprqgré‘m,"p‘_f_"ahy other Quality Rating System that may be developed;
" e. Asslsting existing providers achieve accreditation through the National Association for the

‘Education of Young. Children (NAEYC) and the National-Association for Family Child Care
“(NAFCC)yyand ~ — " 0 L T o

f._Actively supporting the NH Pyéfassional Development System, and providing assistance

“continuously to providers seeking their Early Childhood Professional Credential. This shall

¢ done by visiting centers at nap time and offering one-on-one consultation with

Ividual staff members on the level of credential. they may be qualified for, going to a

rovider's home and- giving assistance in the evening, hosting a workshop or having the

Credential Specialist at a Recruitment Fair and/or at Easter Seals annual Day of Training
- -to-answer questions of providers;

Y Q. 'On Attachment C or a similar form provided by CDB, report on the following performance
: measures on a quarterly basis:

(1) The number of providers assisted in the licensing process:
~ (2) The number of new credentials awarded:
(3) The number of credentials renewed or awarded at a higher level;

h. On Attachment C or a similar form provided by CDB, report the following other data on a
quarterly basis:

ey
T

&
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~(5) The number of times TA is provided for acareditation;

Vg™ IV

e (2) The number of times TA is provided by phone;

i .(3;):,‘.Th9 nu‘;r'rj:bef of providers who..:tj_e'_Carﬁe {icensed, .

T ) The nurber of times TA is provided for Licensed Plus; and

| E"\‘/élﬂ"a"_te""; the b'e'r'form'ahce of Easter Seal &R se ices by: ..

. .Reqﬁiriﬁ'g each :;pa.f,;ﬁ?.m.;;,, fifrat” a-sponsored: traihing ocomplefe\aﬁ
following -elements -of the workshop: convenience of location; if -his/he
subject-r ing

owledge of the
s, a result of the workshop, if as a result of the workshop

_hefshe are they‘more aware of key points of the learning objectives, if-he/she has a better..is

“understanding of the subjéct matter presented, .and if the -workshop:..met. hisfher -

expectations. Easter Seals shall also ask for fesdback regarding the presentet’ knowledge
and organizational skills in presenting, and allow for open ended answers how the
workshop can be improved, the overall content of the workshop, what the learner may do
differently, as a result of the workshop and how he/she learned about the workshop. Easter

Seals shall adapt this tool to better evaluate the progress fowards meeting the

performance measures in this confract; - _ ‘

. Implementing the practice’ that using evaluations is for the development of further
trainings, and feedback provided is always iaken into consideration. For example, if a
large percentage of participants were uncomfortable in the location due to either the chairs
or size of the room, modifications would be made to seek out alternative focations. If the
presenter were consistently evaluated as “not interesting tolisten to, boring, or too

- disorganized,” this also would be taken into consideration when planning for future
workshops. Participants shall' also be asked for‘suggestions on future training topics, ™

which'are helpful in planning future workshop tities; and

. Annually sending out a program update form. Easter Seals shall modify the questions of

this.form to solicit responses from providers to drive the effectiveness of CCR&R future
service dglivery: €. questioris shall be in-regards, to; how well Easter Seals’ CCR&R
85" ting their needs, including 'Eastér Seals’ training:program, Easter Seals’

" s@ervices are me

cultural compatency within the CCR&R services; the'overall efféctiveness of the. reférrals;;.‘.‘_;,@\.-,-ﬁ

- we:provide to thelr program; and in regards to program information, how: convenient is it

for p’r‘pvi’ders to update their program information, .and is the information we are sharing
‘with families about their program accurate. The information collected shall be anaiyzed by
the CCR&R staff and used to plan for improvement in CCR&R services.

2.7 Utilize technology and build technological capacity by:
a. Maintaining NACCRRA membership;

b. Using' the internet to connect to the NACCRA SDS to access Keene's database which

includes providers, community members and clients, for the purposes of providing
referrals and keeping updated information. Easter Seals shall have a portion of the web
server to host CCR&R’s NACCRRA SDS program and data, and would understand that
the Program Improvement Specialist and/or the Administrator of the CDB or any other

s

Contractor's Initials E’//
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other catchy
Division for Children, Youth and Fajy
use: NACCRRA SDS for Keshe

Developing clear and concise policies regarding :the permission to use the CCR&R
database, ‘Information and other written materlals’that were. developed by the Resource
d Referral staff and governing agency, and will include, strict prohibitions, as with normal
standard ‘procedures regarding disclosure’ of Informatio s,
families-and children, Easter Seals'’ CCR&R has a ¢o htiality: pe hat
- disaliows sharing of any confidential information without a written release by a client and
i does not share information the:CCR&R Network's website www .nhcerr.org unless written
- -..consent is obtained by-the provider, Easter Seals shall modify current policy to comply with -
. .. the térms of this' contract, and will not be put into effect until it has been approved by the

 NHDHHS;

~“d. - Currently maintaining an extensive e-mail distribution list that includes child care programs
e that are.both licensed and operate as legally license exempt program and community -
.- wpariners. The distribution list.shall be used to share any relevant information that providers
-+ “would ‘have an interest in knowing about, including upcoming trainings, webinars, licensing
<0 [Updates, new research in Early Care and Education, funding opportunities, health related
.- information, etc. Anyperson: can become part of the email distribution. list.by requestin
 that their email address be-added to the list sither verbally, through“email or in writing. Al
- 'sign:In 'sheets for workshops include a-space to add their email address which specifies
~that they would like te becomie part of the distribution fist for future email correspondence.
-All written or verbal requests to have an email address removed from the distribution list

- will be honored.

‘6. Agreeing to be trained on theNH EASY

ainec Pprogram and.work cogperatively with the CDBon.

. In conjunction with the NH Child Care Network to plan to aliow for the expenditures of
- $100 towards the maintenance and development of the NH CCR&R Network’s website
- wwwinheerr.org. S CORE&R Netw -

3 -_i‘jﬁee:t_tﬁ"e’_}féjj.dwing stafflr’ig qualifications:

" a. Provide knowledgeable staff, who are credentialed (or have the credential walved) at the
following levels according to the NH Early Childhood Professional Development System to
perform the corresponding duties in the table below:

Dutles Credential Level
Take Calls & Meet With Families | Master Teacher Level 1
Trainer, Faculty, or Allied Master
Professional _

- Program Consultant Master Professional
Consultant Staff to Provide Technical Assistance '

Hired to Provide Training

b. In those DO catchments areas where there are large numbers of non-English speaking

persons, or persons of Limited English Proficiency (LEP), have a bilingual staff person or
o "/

Contractor's Initials 5’//
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_-:'-‘O_th',er, tran_$|a_f¢rli.‘:-,_,_}breter' 1o be . utiized when provia. ) services or ,lnformé,t'idh_. o
. providers. Staff shall not rely. on-family members or friends of LEP persons to serve as -
. interpreters:unless .the LEP person expressly- requests such an-arrangement. Children

~7 . shall notibe asked to translate or interpret. If no bilingual worker or in-house-interpreter is
- available,.the CCR&R shall make arrangements to obtain an outside interpreter. An LEP.
- - person shall not be required to pay for the services of an interpreter. if apptopriate. for the
o “catchment area, written' materials and trainirig 'shall also be made available in |2 ages
~.other than English; o : i ‘ '

b Designate ‘_é._.s'téf;{persjc_;p :t'd_,jié,igcﬁ;qfvg;th_ﬂthe.CI:;iB__tq':;} |

gs wiih the.CDB:

© (1):Altend monthy mesti

@ Coéfdihété’actiVit_iéé. working With'ﬂ_the Child éai‘e Program Improvement Specialist, the
~~ Child Care Training.Speciallst, and the Credential Specialist;

"} (3 Maintain the NACCRRA SDS;
| | (4) Obtain input and feedback from child care providers when policy, Child Care
...Seholarship. Program, and quality.enhancement initiatives are being revised; :

(5) Evaluate CCRAR services; Easter Seals' CCR&R's Child Care Manager will work with
the CDB to co inuously evaluate the resource and referral services provided to

e,
¥ i [RR A
%

. families and child'care programs,.. .

A

d. Require cuirrent criminal background checks and central registry screenings of its staff,
The results of such background checks and screenings shall be shared with the
Department and-the Department reserves the right to reject the Contractor's staff as a
result of such background checks; and L

e. - Set aside professiona["develb’pment funds to 'allow étaff_ to attend at least one national
conference or symposium per contract cycle to further-their expertise in providing CCR&R .

E i

4. Performance Measures:

a. Easter Seals shall mest the goals of the pe_rfdrr.ﬁénce measures-in this _;_,goﬁti'éct, as
documented in Attachiient:A. The Department of Heaith and ‘Human Services reserves.®
the right to amen: “Attachment A after consultation with Easter Seals, '

5.  Provide records and reports including

a 'Quarteriy and annual reports with outcome statistics for each of the performance
measures and other data reports indicated on Attachment A;

b. Such reports described in (a) above shall be completed on Attachment C or a similar form
provided by the CDB and emailed to the Child Care Program Improvement Specialist of
the CDB, DCYF by the 15" of the month following the end of each quarter and the end of
each contract year. Each report described in (a) above shall also include the cover sheet
Attachment D, or a similar form provided by the CDB;

P

Date / O/%j ,7



_ “in’ Ohitrag B of this
contract shall be the. Prelrm.'nary Work-Plan descnbed in Attachment E:- The Detailed:.
’lan described in Aftachment E shall become. Attachment B of this contract, after ES

5 thrs document and iti s app ved by-th" CDB — '

mary of the performance measures outcome statlstlcs for the contract perrod shall

,.arded along with the. final” bllltng and shall ,._postmarked wrthln 60 days of the i
jion of the contract period; - o o

. ning detarled supportlng documentatlon to support these reports whrch ‘shall be - |
varlable for DCYF revrew upon request '

L approvals and

' h .Provrdlng information on an NHEP client’s chrld care search in a Department appropriate
.. format at the request of the NHEP ECS. “The NHEP: staff and ES shall ask. NHEP clients to -

- sign-the “Release of- Conftdentrahty" form at the NHEP- orlentation to make the exchange -
R possrble _ .

-

e
Contractor’s Initials __:54;
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| 'Exhibi'_t'A Attachment A: _Keeﬁza Performance Megsures

|'Contract -

.| section F i

|22k

*p’fbvid'ers'“' i

“The total.number of fam

[ 24.1.9.(1)
[24100)

'CCR&R assistance.

The number of families I‘eCeWI réfe als'\m'th

1241.4.3)

| The number of FANF chehts asS|ste Ibythe. |
‘CCR&R. - A

The percent of families successfully surveyed.

" 55%

2.4.3.2.(1)

~The percent of families surveyed who were

successful in finding care.

80%

2.4:3.2.(3) -\

2‘4-.3.&(2)

The percent of FANF families who were surveyed
who were successful in finding care and did not
|dent|fy inability to f nd child care as a barner to .

g ey
“gan’ afford untul they are: released from the wait- Ilst

80%

 243amy‘

" 2 4.3.a.(5}

- The'percent of families wt)o hadl all of their child: -

care needs met by the care they’chose.

10 .

2.5.1.e.(1)

The number of new providers added to the -
database, including Ilcensed and license exempt -
providers.

11

2.5.1.e.(2)

The number of new Child care opportunlttes
created by new and existing providers.

12

2.5.1.0.03)

-| The'number of providers who.are recruited or . - R
expand their. programs.to meet the' unrfiet fieeds’ of :|

infant/toddler care, spec:al needs care and non-
traditional-hours care.

The number of providers who are recrwted or

. |- expand their programs to'meet an unmet need as

identified by the CCR&R

10

_13
14

2.5.1..(4)
2.5.1.e.5)

+The number of providers specnfucally recruuted to_

meet the needs of families on the wait list,

15

2.6.1.n.(1) |

The number of Child Care Basics trainings offered.

12

16

2.6.1.n.(2)

The number of attendees at Child Care Basics

115

180

17

2.6.1.n.(3)

trainings.
The number of other trainings offered.

12

14

18

2.6.1.n.(4)

The number of attendees at other trainings offered
by the CCR&R,

194

225

19

2.6.2.c.(1)

The number of providers assisted in the licensing
process.

20

2.6.2.c.(2)

The number of new credentials awarded.

21

2.6.2.c.(3)

The number of credentials renewed or awarded at
a higher level.
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" Crodential(s) hield _

‘.'De_t_:alled Work Plan submitted (date) - Approved: [ JYes = [ |No
7‘.Duer211/10 L _ ‘

0 nology Pohcy submitted (date) e ' s Appreveél: (C(1Yes ONe
“Due.211/10 e

reach Plan eubmltted (date)
Due 3!3 1/ 10 :

= '?ubllclty materials submitted: P:lease"provide a list of materials revised & subiitted this quarter.

' -Improvement Plan Please descrlbe any work done this quarter on the Improvement plan
Due date TBD

= D’ate'eubmlﬁﬁédi [INo-

Quality Plan Pleaee describe

| 16 this quirter on'the Quality plan '™
Due9!30/09- AT Quality plan *

1. fDate submltted Approved: Yé's'

Service Dehvery Mamtenance & 'Imbrovement Pl ;escnbe any work done this
quarter on the Improvement plan. Due date: 30 days after completlon of survey

Date submitted: Approved: [ JYes [ INo

Plans for attending national conference or symposium: Please describe these plans as they are
made and carried out.

Successes during this quarter: Please highlight those areas where you have had particular
success in meeting contract goals or work activities.

Contractor’s Initials

Date { _/) /&f /



work, CDB pohcy & procedure, andfor your contract -

Goals:
Progress from the previous quarter- Please assess the progress yow've made in accomphshmg the
goals for the prevmue quarter

- For the comlng quarter- If meetmg w1th the Chlld Care Program Improvement Speclahet this
quarter, we will set these goals together. If not, please list 25 goals (depending on how much is
involved in accomplishing them) that you will work on in the coming quarter. :

Comments from the CDB The Child Care Program Improvement Specialist w1ll return comments
to each CCR&R regardmg their work during the previous quarter.

Contractor’s Initials Lff _
Date ; U7 2/4 ;/
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- 1 :Thi's'Contrract is.:i"unded with funds from the 'éa'falég E)f Fed
- #93.575, Federal Agency Health and Human Services, Child Care and Development Block

-of Federal funds, and in consideration fotithe ‘satféfait

eral Dbméstic Assistance, CFDA

Grant, in-the ‘amount of $121,061,08 and GFDA #93.

© ) - #93,713 made pos

Recovery and'Relnvestment Act (ARRA) in.the amauft of $34,038.92. §
ory"completion ‘of‘tha 'sefvic

performed under this Contract, the State agency agrees to purchase from the Contractor
services in the. amount not to exceed $155,100.00 {one-hundred and fiftyfive. thousand.and

siblo by the, American

s d

- ohe-hundred.dollars) for services provided'during the program perlod specified:above.

- 2. Quarterly payments shall be made to the Contractor subject.to the following conditions:

- 2.1 Payments shall be made on a Quarterly cost reimbursement basis beginning April 15,

- 2010 for actual expenditures up to the total contract price incurred in the fulfilment of
this agreement. The invoice, which shall be provided by DHHS after the approval of
Governor & Executive Council, must be sentto: :

Patrick McGowan, Contract Specialist
Child Development Bureau
Division for Children, Youth and Families
Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant St., Concord, New. Hampshire 03301

to: patrick.ncgbwan@dhhs state.nhius
2.3 Expenditures "shall be in accordance with”thé; appre m |
Exhibits B-1 and . B-2.. If . applicable, this will.include’ drawlhg down match funds
consistently throughout the coritract period. Any. adjustment to a line item in excess of
10% of the original budget lines will require the prior written approval of the State. The
Contractor must Include a detalled explanation and revised line item budget figures.
2.4 Payments may-be withhiéld pending receipt of requiredreports as defined in Exhiblit A.
2.5 A final payment request shail be submitted no later than sixty (60) days after the end of
sach fiscal year. Failure to submit the final invoice by that date may result in non-
payment.

- 2.2In liey of hard copies, i;uyoic}_es#may.be assignec ab.elec't'fbnic signature and be.e-mailed

t e}apﬁrovéd fing- etetﬁ ’budg'éet shown in

&
Contractor’s initials _L__ﬁ/

Date _ /// j;_/ O /




s

- Project
1,00

_ Percentageof | . = = L

~ Time Spenton’ | | Billedto
Project -Annual Salary DCYF

o[ 05 T 48899 | 2,445

1.00 32,843 1 32,843

o :"tbdf‘?  _CC R&R Specralist ~1.00. | 30,866 30,866

Contractor’s Initials ?’//

Date /0/7/0:;
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XHIBIT C TO P-37 (ARR# "ROVISIONS)

_The Contractor/Grantee agrees to advertlse any sub-contract/sub
from this contract/gt#
-..on'the-State of New Hampisht epartrnent of Adrmmstratlve Services “Blddmg
'Opportumtles” web site, by comp]etmg a bid descnptxon forrn avaﬂable at:

- http/www. Sunspot, State, : :

subnnttmg it'to'the Contractmg Ofﬁcer or Grant Manager who will submit the form to

. purchiweb@nh.gov The bid description form may also be'obtained in person from the Office
£ Economic Stimulus at the State House Annex, Room 202-A, 25 Capitol Street, Concord,
Ne "'Hampshlre 03301, by U.S.‘mail to 107 North Main Street, State House —~ Room 208

- Concord, New Hampshire 03301. Requests can be made by phone {603) 271-2121, or by

Ly emaﬂ NﬂOEs@nh gov.

B 2 -The Contractor/Grantee upon entering into any sub-contract/sub-grant to be paid for
o w1th_ Amencan Recovery and Reinvestment Act funds received through this contract/grant
or-the purpose of carrying out this agreement, agrees to provide the Contracting
Officer/Grant Manager and the Ofﬁce of Economic Stimulus redacted PDF or paper copies
of the executed sub-contracts/sub-grants. A copy may be submitted by e-mail to :
'NHOES@nh.gov or by U.S. Mail to107 North Main Street, State House ~Room:208
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 or by delivery to the' @fﬁce of Economic Stimulus, State
-'House Anriex, Room 202-A, 25' Capltol Street, Coticord, New Hampshire 03301. The copies -
P rovided to the State shall have: ahy. propnetary or non-pubhc information, the disclosure of
.72 which would constitute an invasion of privacy, redacted. All contracts/grants to individuals
ot and those for amounts of less than $25 000 shall be reported in the aggregate by written
narrative in a manner that protects the privacy interests of any individual recipiént. The
written narrative shall include the purpose of the sub-contract(s)/grant(s), the aggregate
amount of the sub-contract(s)/grant(s), and an estimate of the jobs created and the jobs
retained by JOb type, if any, as a result of the sub-contract(s)/grant(s). All contracts/grants
.awarded using American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funds will be posted on the NH
Recovery web site and may be posted on the federal Recovery.gov web site.

3. The Contractor/Grantee shall comply, and require any subcontractot/subgrantee to
comply with all applicable statutes, laws, regulations, and orders of federal, state, county or

. g
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he Contractor/Grantee shall’comp y.with, and s
, ,ubeontractor/subgrantee to comply with, appll
‘and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111- -5 (
_ orders regulatzons and guidelines issued pursuant thereto
incl dlng, _Vbut not hmlted to: oo s

ARRA”), and;appllcable federal rules,
asﬁamended from tlrne to tlme,

LS

_ "'Sectlon 1512 Re ortm

ARRA Imposes transparency, oversrght and accountability requirements, including, without
: 11nutat1on the reporting requirements.in the Jobs Aceountablhty Act'in Section 1512.

Deﬁmtlons As used in this Section 15 1'2'report1ng clause fthei‘followmg terms have the
_ meanmg set forth below A o . i

_ Contract means a mutua]ly bmdmg legal reIatlonshlp obhgatmg the seller to furnish
the supphes or services (including eonstructlon) and the buyer to pay for them It 1ncludes all -
types of commitments that b} A

orders, such as purchase orders uhderhwhlch the contract bee_o 08 effectzve by wrltten
acceptance or performance; and bilateral contract modlﬁcatii)h grants, and cooperative. .
agreernents :

First-tier subcontract means a subcontract awarded dxrectly by a prime contractor
whose contract is funded by ARRA

: : Jobs created means an estimate of those new posmons created and ﬁlled or ,
prev1ously existing unfilled positions that are filled, as a result of funding by the Arnerlcan
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act). This definition covers
ebnu‘actor/grantee positions éstablished in the United States and outlying areas (see
definition in FAR 2.101): 11l“he number shall be expressed as ‘‘full-time equivalent’’ (FTE),
calculated cumulatively as all hours worked divided by the total number of hours in a full-
time schedule, as-defined by the contractor/grantee. For instance, two full-time employees
and one part-time employee workmg half days would be reported as 2.5 FTE in each month.

Jobs retained: means an estimate of those previously existing filled positions that are
retained as a result of funding by ARRA. This definition covers contractor positions
established in the United States and outlying areas (see definition in FAR 2.101). The
number shall be expressed as ‘‘full-time equivalent”’ (FTE), calculated cumulatively as all
hours worked divided by the total number of hours in a full-time schedule, as defined by the
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)

otal compensatlon' means the cash and tioncash dollar valiie eamed by the
executive during the contractor’s past ﬁscal year of the following (for more information see
1-7 .CFR 229.402(c)(2)): :
), Salary and bonus. . ' S
.f +(2) Awatds of stock, stock options, and stock appreclatlon rights. Use the dollar

. amount recognized for financial statement reporting purposes with respect to the
. fiscal year in accordanée with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. .
123 (Rewsed 2004) (FAS 123R); Shared Based Payments.
'~ .- (3) Barnings for services under non-equity incentive plans. Does not mclude group
R llfe, health, hospitalization or medlcal reimbursement plans that do not discriminate
" infavor of executives, and are available generally to all salaried employees.
o :.;*_-'(4) Change n pensmn value. This is the change in present value of deﬁned benefit
~and actuarial pension plans
. (5) Above-market earnings on deferred compensation which is not tax-quallﬁed
S (6). Other coimpensation. For example, severance, termination payments, value of
... life insurance paid on behalf of the employee, perqulsnes or property if the value for
e the executlve exceeds $10,000.

i 'The Contractor/Grantee shall prov1de the data needed for Sectlon 1512 reporting monthly in-

.. the forrhat defined by the Contracting Officér/Grant Manager. The report format may be
changed over time if the fedéral’ governrnent 1ssUes gmdance or estabhshes i‘eqmrements for L

" a different format. o . : - T

Section 1512, at 2 rmmmum, requn‘es the followmg data ﬁ'om the Contractor/Grantee

(D An evaluatlon of the completlon status of the pro;ect or act1v1ty,

(2) An estimate of the number of jobs created by the project or activity by job type;
(3) An estimate of the number of jobs retained by the project or activity by job type;
(4) Total hours of employees working on the project or activity (subtotal by jobs
created and existing jobs);

(5) Total wages for employees working on the project or activity (subtotal by jobs
created and existing jobs);

(6) For infrastructure investments made by State and local governments, the purpose,
total cost, and rationale of the agency for funding the infrastructure investment with
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~ EXHIBIT C TO P-37 (AR{(A PROViSIONS)

~.. funds rnade avallable under this’ Act and name of the person to contact at the agency

it there are concerns with the mﬁ'astmcture investment; and :

- (7) Detallcd mformatlon on any subcontracts or subgrants awarded by the reclplent to

i -include the, data elements required to, comply ‘with the Federal Funding : :

CL T ,ccountablhty and- Transparency Actof 2006 (Pubhc Law 109-282), al!owmg

.. .. aggregatereporting on awards below $25,000.or to 1nd1v1dua1s, as prescrlbed by the
e ’ f -\-.;\:;Dlrecton of the Ofﬁcc of Management and Budget :

The Contractor/Grantee agrees to prov:de the fcllowmg data requlred by the Federal Fundmg

_ Accountabxlity and, Transparency Act, 31 U.S.C. 6101, for both the contractor/grantee and

any. subcontractor(s)/subgrantee(s) '

(1) The name of the enttty receiving the award (must match the name used for
estabhshmg the entity’s DUNS number and Contractor Central Registry);
(2) The amoiint of the award;

e ,(3) Information on the award including, transacnon type, funding. agency, the North

" American Industry Classification’ System code: or Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance Number (whete applicable), program source, and an award title
descrlptlve of the purpose of each funding action; .

o (4) The loc%g f hy ; H}%%r ' "Y\jng th ‘award and the primary location of | 7

3 : perfcmiance iric er the award;’ 1nclud1ngszthe cnty State congressional dlstrlct and =
county;

(5) The DUNS number and Central Contragtor, Reglstry numbers ef the entlty
receiving 'the. yward and.of the- parent entgty of the rec:lplent should the entity be -
owned by another entity; and

(6) Any other Hevant lﬁfenﬁatlon spé ctﬁed by the Office of: Management and:
Budget (“OMB”) Cufrently no further 1nformat10n is bemg required by OMB

This contract requn'es tt ,Ccntractor/Grantee to pfovxde products and/or serviges that are
funded under the Ameri an Recoyery and Reinvestment Act of 2009,(Recovery Act).
Section 1512(c) of the Recovery Act requirés each contractor to report on its use of Recovery
‘Act funds under this contract. These reports will be made available to the public.

i

Reports from contractors for all work funded, in whole or in part, by the Recovery Act and
for which an invoice is submitted prior to the last day of each month, are due no later than
the fifth day of each month.

The Contractor/Grantee shall report the following additional information, to the contracting
officer or grant manager identified in this contract/grant in an Excel spreadsheet Or paper
report in the form provided by the State. The State agrees to provide the Contractor/Grantec
with a report form that has pre-filled the data elements known to the State:

(1) The Government contract and order number, as applicable;
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S (6) An assessment of the’ eontractor s/ grantee 's progress towards the completion of
~ the overall purpose and expected outcomes or results of the contract/grant (i.e., not
tarted; Jess. than 50.percent.completed, completed 50 percent or more, or fully
ompleted). Thls covers: the contract/grant (or portion thereof) funded by the
'-?'Recovery Act R . o

arratlve desenption of the employment 1mpact of work funded by the
RS ~Recovery Act, This narrative should be cumulative for each calendar month and only
- address the impact on the contractor’s workforce At a minimum, the contractor shall
R _prov1de,
~e (i) Abrief descnptron of the types of _}o‘bs created and jobs ; retained in the
- United States and outlying dreas (see definition in FAR 2.101). This
- # . description may rely on job titles, broader labor categories, or the contractor’s
. ‘existing practjce for describing jobs as Iong as the terms used are widely
- understood and desctibe the general nature of the work; and
-~ (ii) An estimate.of the number of jobs created by job type and a separate
- - " estimate of the: number of jobs retained by job type, by the contractor/grantee
- and separately by any subcontractor(s)/subgrantee(s), in the United States and
,outlylng areas A Job cannot be reported as both created and retalned :

o (8) If the Contraetor/Granté meets the crlteria set forth below, the names and total
compéensation of each of the five most highly compensated officers of the Contractor
for the calendar year in which the contract is awarded. This requlrement applies only
if:

(i) In the Contractor’s/Grantee’s preceding ﬁscal year, the Contractor/Grantee
received—
(A) 80 percent or more of its annual gross revenues from Federal
contracts (and subcontracts), loans, grants (and subgrants) and
cooperative agreements; and
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" BXHIBITC TOP-‘_3_7'.(?‘"§RA‘ _’ PRO\HS’_IONS)“*‘ "

. (B) $25 000 000 or. more in annual gross revenues. from Federal
contracts (and subcontracts), loans, grants (and subgrants) and

" cooperatlve agreements; and. :
i does not: have access to 1nformatlon about the compensatlon of

--subcontrac bgt ‘ d:
“to'a subcontractor/subgrantee that in the prev1ohs fax year had gross income under
- '$300,000, the'Contractor shall only. report the aggregate number of such first tier
subcontracts/subgrants awarded in the month and their aggregate total dolar amount.

-.(10) For any ﬁrst—tler subcontract/subgrant funded in whole or in part under the
«../Recovery: Act, that is. over $25,000:and not subject to reporting under paragraph 9, .

e " the’ contractor shall require the lubcontractor/subgrantee to provide the information
* described in (i), (ix), (x), and (xi) below to the contractor for the purposes of the

~monthly report. The contractor shall advise the subcontractor that the information
will be-made available to the public as required by section 1512 of the Recovery Act.
“The contractor shall prowde detalled mformatlon on these ﬁrst-tler subcontracts as
-follows: N .

- (1) Umque 1dent1ﬁer (DUNS Number) for the subcontractor/subgrantee
. receiving the award and for the sybcontractor’s/subgrantee’s parent company,
if the subcontractor/subgrantee has a parent company, , ; )

(vi) Funding agency;

(vii) A description of the products or services (including construction) being
provided under the subcontract/subgrant, including the overall purpose and
expected outcomes or results of the subcontract/subgrant;

(viii) Subcontract/subgrant number (the contract number assigned by the
prime contractor);
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strlct 1f apphcable, ,

(%) Subconh*act/subgrant pnmary performance loeatlon ding
iddress, ci ate, and country. . Also 1nclude the mne—dlgltm "
congressxonalidrstﬁct 1f apphcable, L lf' et

- (x1) If the Contractor/Grantee meets the cnterla set forth below the names and

" total compensation of each of the subcontractor’s five most highly
-7 - compensated officers, for the calendar year in which the subcontract is
B awarded Thls requlrernent apphes only if;

(A) In the subcontractor 5 precedmg' ﬁscal year the
subcontractor/subgrantee recelved .
(l) 80 percent Or more of its annual gross revenues in Federal
'ont:racts (and subcontracts), loans grants (and subgrants), and
operative agreements;and-. -

(2) $25,000 000 or more in anﬂual' gross revenues from Federal -
tracts (and subcontracts), loans, grants (and su‘ogrants), and _

: (B) The: pubhc does :
compensat:on of the senior executrves through penodlc reports filed -
under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15

- US.C: 78rn(a), 780(d)) or sectton 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986;..

(1 1) The contractor/grantee shall requu'e the subcontractor/sub-grantee to register

w1th the federal government Central Contractor Reglstratlon (CCR) database at
WWW.cer. gov. ‘

Inspection:
' The Contractor/Grantee agrees that the Comptroller General of the United States, an
appropriate Inspector General appointed under section 3 or 8G of the Inspector General Act

of 1978 (5 U.S.C. App.), or an authorized representative of either of the foregoing officials,
or of the State of New Hampshire shall have access to and the right to:

/
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» . BXHIBIT CTO P47/ “RA PROVISIONS) -

Sy, Examrne any of the Conttactor’ s/Grantee s or any sibconitractor’ s/subgraﬁree 5!
. records that pertain to: and involve transactrons relatrng to: this‘edntract/grant? or a
' subcontract/subgrant hereunder, - . : B i

i .2(2) Intemew any ofﬁcer or employee regardmg such transactrons The
o :Contractor/Grantee shall insert a, Clause contammg all the terms of this sectiogjy;
g "i_:'lr_'-.m" udmg’ this’ paragraph in all Subcontracts linder this contraét. The clause m
. altered only as necessary to 1denrrfy proper]y the contractmg partles and the _
- -_Contractmg Ofﬁcer/Grant Manager under the Government prrme contract TSR AT

'Whrstleblower Protectron Notrce

, ARRA Sectlon 1553 establishes whrstleblower protectlons that apply to the
* contractor/grantee, and any sub-contractor/subgrantee pursuant to this agreeient, The
. Contractor shall post notice of employees rights and remedies for whistleblower protections
«provided under section. 1553 of the American: Recovery and:Reinvestment Act'of 2009 (Pub. -
L. 111<5). The Contractor shall include the substatice of this clause including this paragraph
- in all subcontracts. . The posted notice required by this clause shall include contact
e 1nformat10n to report fraud ‘waste, or abuse to the Inspector General of the federal
' ,department that is the souirce of the ARRA funds for this contract/grant, fraud to the New
Hampshire Attorney General’s Office Criminal Bureau, and waste or abuse to the Office of
Economic Stimulus. A notice for this purpose is available at http://www.nh.gov/recovery/.

4, The Contractor/Grantee agrees to comply with the Emergency Ecoriomic Stabilization
Act of 2008 requirements (as amended in Section 1608 of the: Recovery:Act);:12 U.S.C,
5217(b), which provide for the mclusrqn and: utrhzatronl to the maximum extent practrcable,
of minorities (as such term is defined n séction"1204(&) of the Financial Institutions Reform,
‘Recovery, and Enforcgment Act of 1989 (12 U.S.C: 1811 note)): and women, and minority- -
and women-owned. busmesses (aéisuch- terms are defined in 12 U.S.C. 1441a(r)(4) of this
tltle), and mdrvrduais wrth drsablhtres and busrnesses owned by mdmduals w;;h dxsabrlrtres,

5. . _ The Contractor/Grantee agrees 1o comply w1th the National Environmental Pohey Act
of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) requirements in’ Seetron 1609, including requirements for plans and -
projects to be reviewed and documented in accordarice with those processes; and Execiitive

~ Order 11514; notification of violating facilities pursuant to Executive Order 11738; |
protection of wetlands pursuant to Executive Order 11990 and State law; evaluation of flood
hazards in floodplains in accordance with Executive Order 11988; assurance of project _
consistency with the approved State management program developed under the Coastal Zone
Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 ef seq.); conformity of Federal Actions to State
(Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); protection of underground sources of drinking water
under the Safe Drmklng Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523); and protection of
endangered species under the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93- 205)
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The Contractor/Granteég 8 10 comply w1th all antj
spporfunity statutes, regulations, and Executive Ortiers that applt____
under?Federa_l_‘eontracts, grants, cooperatxve agreements, loans %!

dtscriminatlon on the ba51s of hand:caps the Age Dlscnrmnation Actof 1975 as a ended i
(4_2 USsC: '§§6101-6107), which prohibits dlscnnnn__atlon on'the basm of age; the Drug
Abuse Ofﬁce and Treatment Act of 1972 (P. L 5-5), as | : _

o Aleohollsm PreVentlon Treatment and Rehab:htatwn Actof 1970 (P L. 616), as amended
o relatmg to nondiscrimination on-the basis of alcohol @buse or alcoholism; §§523 and 527 of

- the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42U8.C. §§ . 290 dd-3 and 290 ee-3), as amended,

_atm 9-;conﬁdent1ahty of. alcohol.and drug abuse patient records; Title VIII of the Civil .-

Rights Act.of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et. seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in

‘the sale, tental or financing of housing; Executive Order 11246; any other nondiscrimination

" provisions in ARRA, and any program-specific statutes with anti-discrimination

re'qulrements, as well as generally applicable civil nghts laws including, but not limited to,

-+ ‘the Fair Credit Reporting Aot 15 U,S.C. § 1681 et seq.; the Americans With Disabilities Act,

42 U.8.C. §8 12101 er seq.; Tttle VII of the Civil nghts Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. 2000e ef seq.,

_'..relatmg to employment rights- and preventing employment discrimination; the Equal

" "Educationdl Opportunities Act; 20 U.S.C. § 1703, prohibiting denial of an equal educational
_:opportunity to an individual on account of his or her race, color, sex, or national origin; the

Age Discrimination in Employment Act, 29 U.S.C. §634, prohibing age discrimination

-‘against persons 40 years of age or older; the Umfonn Relocat;on Agt 42 US.CA. § 4601 ot

" seq., establishing uniform policies to eorn}éensa_te_ people dtsplaced from their homes'or

- businesses by state and.Iotal govettinient programs;:and-New: Hampshn'e Revised Statutes R
" Annotated Chapter 354-A prohilntmg certain discfimination in employment in places of i

o pubhc accommodatlon d.in housmg accommodamns . "

7. The Contractor/Grantee agrees 1o comply w:th 40 U S C §§ 3701 et seq., Contract Work
Hours and Safety Standards Act; 41 U.S.C. §§ 51-58, Anti-Kickback Act of 1986; 41 U.S.C. §
265 and-10 U.S.C. § 2409 relating to whistleblower protections; the Hatch Act, 5 U.S.C.
§§1501-1508 and 7324-7328, which limits the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole or in part with Federal funds; and the
Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§401 ef seq.), which prohibits the
use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures.

8. The Contractor/Grantee agrees to comply with 31 U.S.C. § 1352, relating to limitations
on the use of appropriated funds to influence certain Federal contracts and New Hampshire
Revised Statute Annotated 15:5 which prohibits to use of funds appropriated or granted by
the State for lobbying or electioneering,
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. EXHIBIT C TO P-37 (AP™APROVISIONS) . - Y

i

- Limitations on the‘use of federal Grant or Contract Funds for Lobbying:
a . ' :Thelaw prohibits Federa] funds from being expended by the recipient or any
. lower tier sub-recipients.of 2 Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement to pay any

- person for influencing or attempting to influence a Federal agency or Congress in connection
. -with the-awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant or loan, or the - ‘
i entering into of 'aﬂy_;cboj)erative.agre'émeﬁt. The extension, continuation, renéwal, amendment or

“modification of ariy, Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement is also covered.

_ b fédeg{éﬁ'-aid‘ééntraCtéfs,"c)’gphsultan'tk, and grant recipients as well as lower tier
. subcontractors, subconsultantsdnd ant.sub-recipients are-also subject to the lobbying
prohibitiqr;%r B AR S -

e T assure compliance, y contract or grant, including any su -contract or -
grant exceeding $100,000 the contractor/gran
¢ update as required a “Disclo

" available at http://www.nh,

o 1. During the grant or contract period, contractors/grantees and sub- -
* “contractors/sub-grantees must file disclosure form (Standard Form LLL) at the end of each
calendar year in which there occurs any event that requires disclosure or that materially affects
the accuracy of the information contained in any previously filed disclosure form, ,
2. Lower tier certifications should be maintained by the next tier.aboye (ie. .+ .-
 prime contractors/grantees will keep:this:subcontractors/subgrantee’s certification on file, etc. )
3. Standard.Form LLL will be provided during contract execution for utilization

during t_hé requireg'_;gj tra&'—.permd.. gl

Funds appropriated under the ARRA can, under certain circumstances;-be used for grants to
nonprofit organizations. However, grants cannot be awarded to.a nonprofit organization -

. classified by the Internal Revenue Service as:a.501(c)(4) organization unless that .

. organization certifies that it will not engage in lobbying activities, even with their own funds... .

(see Section 18 of the Lobbying Disclosure Act, 2US.CA§1611).

e,

9. The Contraciot/Granted agréss to comply With The Natiorial Historic Preservation Act of
1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), Executive Order 11593 (identification and protection of
historic properties) and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C.
- §8469a-1 er. seq.); and related statutes, inciuding requirements for plans and projects to be
' reviewed and documented in accordance with those processes. '

10.  The Contractor/Grantee, and any subcontractor/subgrantee, shall immediately refer to
an appropriate inspector general within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services -
Office of the Inspector General, and to the Public Integrity Unit of the New Hampshire
Attorney General’s Office (603) 271-3671, any credible evidence that a principal, employee,
agent, contractor, sub-grantee, subcontractor or subgrantee, or other person has submitted a
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f WOrk funded by this Agreerne
i 'of_ARRA funds A model post

y 'fundmg provxded to the Centractor/Grantee pursuant to the Recovery Act thatis
tal_to an ex1st1ng grant is one-—tlme flmdlng

| The Recovery Act ﬂmds are not e11g1b1e for costs incurred prior to the date of
{ __‘,_I_gatmn ' :

‘,' e Contractor/Grantee agrees that in: comphance with ARRA section 1604 none of -

§ appmpnated or otherwise made available in this Act. may be used by any State-or
rnmerit, or any private entlty, for any casino or other gambling estabhshment

i zoo, golf course, or swunrmng pool ,

o140 The Contractor/Grantee agrees to establish and maintain a proper accounting system
Coin accordance with general]y accepted accounting standards ‘

LT To max1m1ze the transparency and accountablhty of funds authorized under ARRA as
-+ required by Congress and in.accordance with 2 CFR 215, subpart __. 21 “Uniform
- Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreetients” and OMB A-102 Common Rules
provisions, the Contractor/Grantee agree to maintain records that identify. adequately the _
- source and apphcatlon of Recovery Act funds . L ST

_'-'F v rec1p1ents covered by the Slngle Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB C1rcu1ar A-

- 133,*Audits of States, Local Governmerits, and Non-Profit. Orgamzatmn,s," recipients agree. .
to separately identify the expendltures for Federal awards under the Recovery Actonthe
Schedule of Expenditures o Awards (SEF‘A) and the Data Collection Form (SF-
SAC) required by OMB.C -133. ‘This shall be accomplished by identifying .
expenditures for F ederal awards made under Recovery Act separately on the SEFA, and as
separate rows under Item 9 of Part III on the SF-SAC by CFDA number, and inclusion of the
prefix “ARRA-" in identifying the name of the Federal program on the SEFA and as the first
characters in Item 9d of Part III on the SF-SAC.

Recipients agree to separately identify to each sub-recipient, and document at the time of
sub-award and at the time of disbursement of funds, the Federal award number, CFDA
number, and amount of Recovery Act funds. When a recipient awards Recovery Act funds
for an existing program, the information furnished to sub-recipients shall distinguish the sub-

i
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s EXH_IBIT CTOP-37 (4RRA PRO_VIS_IONS) - )

L awards of 1neremental Recovery Act, funds ﬁom regular sub-awardsa:.under’ the_ emstm g

: _Remplents agree to requlre thelr sub-recxplents to include on their S
.- specifically’ identify Reeov_ Gt fundmg snmlar to.the requlrements fer the reclpien_ : E
.;__descnbed above Thxs mfo f d:toidllow the: . ! i

) Whefe epphcable Reelp;ents will cause to be perfomled the requxred ﬁnane1al and comphance
- audits'in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-
B 133 “Audlts of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Proﬁt Orgamzations ”

15 g Debarment The Contraetor/Grantee by sngmng thls Apgreement certifies that the
meludmg all prmelpals, is.not currently under debarment or suspension .
» ] ' ‘ 18101 W1th1n the past three yeats, as required by -
49 CFR 29 ;511 0. The Contraetor/Grantee agrees to notify the Contracting Officer/Grant
" Manager thhm 30 da; “suspended from federal -govemment contracts.

16. ¢ f o this
instititional, managerial, and financial capablhty to ensure’ p [ per p
and completlon of the prOJect described in th1s Agreement

ing, management

_ 17. The Contractor/Grantee agrees to eomply with the prohlbltlons on the giving of gifts
. to pubhc ofﬁclals estabhshed by RSA chapter 15 B.

~18.  The Contractor/Grantee agrees to post any job openings resultlng from this
- contract/grant on the Department of Employment Security NHWorks Job Match System,

: avaﬂable at t_tgs //nhworkslobmatch nhes.nh, gov/

19 The Contractor/Grantee shall cause the prevxsxons of this Exhibit C of the General
Provisions to be inserted in all subcontracts for any work or project activities covered by-this
Agreement so that the provisions will be binding on each subcontractor or subgrantee. The
Contractor/Grantee shall take such action with respect to any subcontract as the State, or, the
United States, may direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including without
limitation, sanctions for noncompliance.
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 perform on time or -
S;ate law to prowde

é,'bhgated by_ feder
‘being awarded_ or granted, omzt th:s provisio’
Y the e

of- .“s"i F i’riate or unnecessary
: _dmg ise or omzsszon of the proviswn should be dzscussed wzt‘h the Ass
riey General Assigned to. : 7 '

ar"tment of Admmzstran

Jse .It*or Lose It and Report It of Los€'It Requirement. This contract/grant is‘being fii
by funds received by the State of New Hampshire pursuant to ARRA. Federal law ; p
that:i 'n{ia:ug funds made avallable under RRA for infrastructure investment, -~
, started and completed expedltxously,
ludmg.a goal of usmg at least 50 percent of th' funds for activities that can be initiated not
n:120. t'of ARRA, Federal guidance also dlrects o
all ARR_A_funds be put to work in the commu ity promptly Recip'ients shall also use

funds-in & manner that maximizes job’ creation and economic benefit. ARRA imposes
nhanced Ievels of accountablllty and transparency

e '-"’Therefore prompt and accountable performance of thls contract/grant is OF THE RSSENCE.
s fThllS, for all. obligations of the: contractor/grantee time is of the essence. In addition to the
~¢lauses set forth in the standard form P-37, the State réserves the right to terminate th:s '
i contract/grant and to award anew contract/grant to.anew contractor/grantee fi :
- "unearned portion of the contract price if the contractor/grantee fails to p '
the timeline promised, fiils to comply with accountablhty requn-ements- 1
and ARRA or falls to ﬁl onthly reports on time, - - '

1s A ' eement

_
13 Contrator’s Initials zf
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 EXHIBITCTOP37(ARRAPROVISIONS) = .

s

... The following Buy Americ

. the ARRA findis being awarded b;
. Jorthe construction, alteratio
., - Contracting Officers
" any other federal 13
** Grant Manager shi
 federal agency prov
. program’s "Byy dmerica"'c

- federal Secrettiry has waived the:applicatio |
"- .requirements for specified iron, steél; or maniifactiiréd g list of pertitient W .
 should be incorporated into the contract. Consitlt with the Assistant Attorney General ™=
.. assigned'to ydﬁfiﬁi)equ;ﬁiem_an&/br;thﬁ*ﬂusiqéﬁ;s Supervisor froin the Department of -

- Administrative Services assigned to your Department for assistance if needed. =~

By A

e

E f:’Tﬁéii_‘ébhmactbfl(?rantee agreestocomplyWIththe BuyAmencan rcquif'em_éﬁts.iﬁl“'Seéiibh' -

1605 of ARRA. Unless this requirement has been waived by a competént federal authority

pursuant to 2 CFR 176.140, none of the, funds appropriatéd or otherwise made available by
the American Recoyery.and Reinvestment Act may be used for a project for the construction,
alteration, maintg 3i uriless all of;
steel, and manufdctured goods used in the project are produced in.the UnitedStates’ ¥ :
using funds appropriated under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Pub.
L. 111- 5), the definition of *‘domestic manufictured conistruction material’’ requires
manufacture in the United States but does.not include a requirement with regard to the origin
- of the components. Production in the United States of the iron or steel ‘used as construction
. material requires that all manufacturing processes must take place in the; United States,
-except metallurgical processes involving refinement of steel additives. These requirements
do not apply to steel or iron used as components or subcomponents of cther manufactured
construction material: "There is no requirement with regard to the origin.of components or
subcomponents in other manufactured construction aterial, as long as the manufacture of
the construction material occurs in the United States. L

As used in this “Buy American” term and condition:

(1) Manufactured good means a good brought to the construction site for
incorporation into the building or work that has been:

(i) Processed into a specific form and shape; or

(ii) Combined with other raw material to create a material that has different
properties than the properties of the individual raw materials,

&g
14 Contrator’s Initials M
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XHIBT CTOP37 (ARR: j')1:10..\/1_s:1'01-*f~1S) )

Public building and public work means a public building:
governmental entity (the United States; the District of

es;-and minor outlying islands of the U
goyernments; and multi-State, r

; A federal law, commonly known as the “ Buy. American Act,” 41
and additional legal limitatio of ARRA
ontractor/Grantee agrees to uise only domestic unmanufag

US.CA.
fed

§ 10A-10D, exists

required by the Buy American Act. .

The Contractor/Grantee acknowledges to and for the benefit of the State of New Hampshire
... that it understands the goods and services under this Agreement are being funded with
- mionies made available by ARRA and such law contains provisions commonly known as
... 'Buy American;” that requires all of the iron, steel, and manufactured goods used in the
- project be produced in the Unlites States (“Buy American Requirements”) including iron,
- steel, and-mannfactured goods provided by the Contractor pursuant to this Agreement. The
Contractor/Grantee hereby represents and warrants to and for the benefit of the State that (2)
“:the'Contractor/Grantee has reviewed and understands the Buy American Requirements, (b)
- all of the irom, steel, and manufactured goods used in the project funded by this agreement
_ will be and/or have been produced in the United States in a manner that complies with the
“Buy American Requirenients, unless a waiver of the requirements has been approved by
federal authorities, and (c) the Contractor/Grantee will provide any further verified
- information, certification or assurance of compliance with this paragraph, or information
. -necessary to support a Waivet of the Buy American Requirements, as may be requested by
‘the State. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreement, any failure to comply with
 this paragraph by the Contractor/Grantee shall permit the State to recover as damages against
the Contractor/Grantee any loss, expense or cost (including without limitation attorney’s
fees) incurred by the State resulting from any such failure (including without lirhitation any
impairment or loss of funding, whether in whole or in part, from the State or any damages
owed to the State),

The Contractor (or the Grantee with any contract issued pursuant to the grant agrees to
require a certification from the Contractor) agrees to certify compliance with a certification

in the following form:
15 Contrator’s Initials W

Date / U/ )/6/
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'st-'r: good

"'trianufaculfed,g_dods fo

o d@adllnes prescrlbed ini
Ver:ﬁcanon ofU S Produc orf

o ."the Contractor agrees that it wﬂi provide ; reas \ fﬁczent‘,' and tlmely
- verlﬁcatlon to the State of the U.S. productlon of each component SO 1dent1ﬁed

16 | Contrator’s Initials ﬁﬁ,

Date /_’QZ/()/(



WIng . age Provision is applicable ¢ ‘,
contract in.excess.of $2,000 whickh is entered int. ¢ deétual Construction
tion and/or repair, including painting and decorating, of a public building or public "
uilding or work financed.in- whole or in part from ARRA funds. Section 1606 of
ffect applies the Davis-Bacon prevailing wage law-and related federal laws to.
pr nded directly by or assisted in whole or in part by and through t eral -
- Government pursuant to 7
- term, the Contracting offie

i,

-~ This law and the gi by-OMB. , .
government agency will idemiifyiihe per erminations made by the federal
‘department of labor and incorporate them into the contract, Determinations are county
‘spécific, and job specific. It may be necessary to obtain wage determinations if one has not
- been published for jobs to.be created by the contract. For further information see:. . .

A WW.gpo.govidavishatontieferencemar htiml

he antréctor/Grdhteé- égfeéé to comply with the Wage Rate Requirements in Section 1606
i of ARRA. In accordance with 2 C.F.R. §176.190, the standard Davis-Bacon contract clause
. ;j"és"speciﬂﬂd by 29'CFR §5.5(a) is set forth below: .

- 29 CFR'§5.5(a):
 §5.5 Contract provisions and related mattets.

- (a) The Agency head shall cause or require the contracting officer to insert in full in any
-~ contract in excess of $2,000 which is entered into for the actual construction, alteration
- -and/or repair, including painting and decorating, of a public building or public work, or
- " building or-work financed in whole or in part from Federal funds or in accordance with
. ‘guarantees of a Federal agency or financed from funds obtained by pledge of any contract of
* a Federal agency to make a loan, grant or annual contribution (except where a different
‘meaning is expressly indicated), and which is subject to the labor standards provisions of any
of the acts listed in § 5.1, the following clauses (or any modifications thereof to meet the

particular needs of the agency, Provided, that such modifications are first approved by the
Department of Labor): :

(1) Minimum wages.

(1) All laborers and mechanics employed or working upon the site of the work (or under the
United States Housing Act of 1937 or under the Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or
development of the project), will be paid unconditionally and not less often than once a

17 Contrator’s Initials b%/f
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'_;i.-'ExHIgrfrcTo P-37 'RRA PROVISIONS) )

R

- week, and without subsequent deduction or rebate on any account (except such payroll
~ -~ deductions as are permitted by regulations issued by the Secretary of Labor under the
 Copeland Act (29-CFR part 3)), the full amount of wages and bona fide fringe benefits (or -
ash equivalents thereof) due at tittie of payment computed at rates not less than those -~ ..
" ‘contained in the wage determination-of the Secretary of Labor which is attached hereto and
. ade g part hereof, regardiess of any‘contractual relationship which may be alleged to exist
.. between the cofitractor and.such-laborers agdmechamcs R OO
e _Cpl}tt'libu,fj;onsiijﬁadé or Costs reasonably anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits under
- section I(b)(2) of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of laborers or mechanics are considered
wages paid to such laborers or mechanics, subject to the provisions of paragraph (a)(1)(iv) of
this section; also, regular contributions made or:costs incurred for more than a weekly period
(but not less often than quarterly) under plans, funds, or programs which cover the particular
- ‘weekly period, are deemed to be constructively made or incurred during such weekly period.
. Such laborers and mechanics shall be paid the appropriate wage rate and fringe benefits on
"the wage determination for thie classification of work actually performed; without regard to
- skill; except as provided in § 5.5(a)(4). Laborers or mechanics performing work in more than
 oneclassification may be compensated at the rate specified for each classification for the
. time actually worked therein: Provided, That the employer's payroll récords accurately set
" forth the time spent in each classification in which work is performed. The wage -
determination (including any additional classification and wage rates conformed undet
paragraph (a)(1)(if) of this section) and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH=1321) shall be posted at
_.all times by the contractor and its subcontractors.atithe siteiof the wotk'in a prominentand
oster and %ge determination can be easily seen by the workers.

&

accessible place where the

PR

(ii)(A) The contracting officer shall require that any class

helpers, which is not listed in the'wage determjnation. and which is ‘
- -contract;'shall be ¢lassified in conformarice with'the wage determination. The contracting |

officer shall approveariiadditional classification and:wage rate and fringe benefits therefore

only when the following criteria'tiave beeh met: e T

BRI

] . " e
£ ST
ket

s (1) The work to be,ﬁérfqrmed by the_élassi‘ﬁqati_.o?ﬁ:l_'eqiiested is not performed by a.
classification in the wage determination; and .~ :

(2) The classification is utilized in the area by the construction industry; and

(3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears a reasonable
relationship to the wage rates contained in the wage determination. '

(B) If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the classification (if
known), or their representatives, and the contracting officer agree on the classification and
wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of
the action taken shall be sent by the contracting officer to the Administrator of the Wage and
Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, U.S. Department of Labor,

18 Contrator’s Initials ﬁj r
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DC 20210. The Administrator, or an‘aut
or disapprove every additional classification action w

itracting officer or will notify the contracting offic
additional time is nécessary, - AR

he event the contractor, the laborers

X i or mechanics to be employed in the classification
r-their representatives, and the contractit d-

offi d:

contracting officer, t6 the Administrator for
uthorized representative, will issue a determination
he eontracting officer or.will fiotify the contracting

e is hecessary. -

" officer within the 30-day period

. (D) The wage rate (including fringe benefits where appropriate) determined pursuantto
paragraphs (a)(1)(ii)(B) or (C) of this section, shall be paid to all workers performing work in
the classification under this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the '
Cl'a'SSiﬁéatiQn; ‘ : : '
,(.11_1)_Whex.ié‘;8ﬁ the mihimuﬁi'wégé rateprescnbedm the contract foraclass of labdfers or

" mechanics includes a fringe benefit which is not-expressed as an hourly rate, the contractor
- shall either pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination or shall pay another bona fide
- fringe benefit or an hourly cash equivalent thereof. "

- may consider as part of the wages'of-Anly:Jaborer or fiiechanic thé amdtint of any costs

reasonably anticipated ing bona fide fringe benefits under a plan or program,

Provided, That the Secretary of Labor has found, upon the written request of the contractor,

. that the applicable standar Davis-Bacon: Act have been met. The Secretary of Labor

- may require the cont ide in‘a'separaté account assets for the meeting of n
- obligations under the plan‘or program. , ' . AR

y (i'Y)r_If the contractor does not make payments to a trustee or other third person, the contractor

(2) Withholding. The NH Depattment of Health and Human Services shall upon its own
action or upon written request of an authorized representative of the Department of Labor
withhold or cause to be withheld from the contractor under this contract or any other State
contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-assisted contract subject to
Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements, which is held by the same prime contractor, so
much of the accrued payments or advances as may be considered necessary to pay laborers
and mechanics, including apprentices, trainees, and helpers, employed by the contractor or
any subcontractor the full amount of wages required by the contract, In the event of failure
to pay any laborer or mechanic, including any apprentice, trainee, or helper, employed or
working on the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of 1937 or under the
Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or development of the project), all or part of the
wages required by the contract, the (Agency) may, after written notice to the contractor,
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" EXHIBITCTOP-37(AR )PROVISIONS) = R A
: sponsor, applicant, or owner, tﬁk@,sué‘h .-_action' as may be néce'ésary to cause the suspension of
~ any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds until such violations have ceased.

(3) Payrolls and basic records.

_ (1) :Payrbl'ls and ba_sic records féiating_fthquto shall be maintained by_thq_;contractor during the
.- course of the work and preserved for & period-of three years thereafter for all laborers and -
+.. mechanics working at the site of the work’ (or under the United States Housing Act of 1937,

- or under the Housing Act of 1949, in the construction or development of the project). Such
~records shall contain the name, address, and social security number of each such worker, his
or her correct classification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or

- ‘costs anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalénts theréof of the types
described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly. number of hours
- worked, deductions made and actual wages paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has
., Tound under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1)(iv) that the wages of any laborer or meghanic irichide the .
[ L amount of any. costs réasonably anticipated in providing benefits under aplan or program
~described in section 1(b)(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the contractor shall maintain records
. which'show that the commitme ide,such benefits is.¢ Sble. that the plan
program is finenci e gl o progran hs e communic
writing to the lalibtars _ id and records which show the costs antic
et TEVEEe L e
. or the,;;actqal cost incyrred.in.pro 1g.such benefits. : 7 '
‘trainees under approved programis shall maintain written evidence, of the régistration of
apprenticeship programs.and certification of trainge programs, the registration of the :
apprentices and trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the applicable programs.

vldmgsuc ‘benefits: Contractors employirg apprenﬂces or

M o ) - i

(ii)(A) The contractor shall sibmit weekly for each week in which any contract work is
performed a copy of all payrolls tq%‘ 3 %ﬁDéiﬁéﬁhieﬁt of Health atid Hirhan Serviceés if the

- agency is a party tpithe contract;but if the agency is not such a party; the contractor will
submit the payrolls.to the applicant, sponsor, or owner, as the case may be, for transmission.

- 4 to'the NH Department of Health and Human Services. The payrolls:submitted shall set out
¥ " "accurately and completely all of the information required-to be maifitainéd under29 CFR-"

- 5.5(2)(3)(i), except that full so¢ial secutity numbers and home addresses shall not be
included on weekly transmittals. Instead the payrolls shall only need toinclude an
individually identifying number for each employee (e.g., the last four digits of the
employee's social security number). The required weekly payroll information may be
submitted in any form desired. Optional Form WH-347 is available for this purpose from the
Wage and Hour Division Web site at http://www.dol.gov/esa/whd/forms/wh347instr.htm or
its successor site. The prime contractor is responsible for the submission of copies of
payrolls by all subcontractors. Contractors and subcontractors shall maintain the full social
security number and current address of each covered worker, and shall provide them upon
request to the NH Department of Health and Human Services if the agency is a party to the
contract, but if the agency is not such a party, the contractor will submit them to the
applicant, sponsor, or owner, as the case may be, for transmission to the NH Department of
Health and Human Services, the contractor, or the Wage and Hour Division of the
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EXHIBIT c TO P-37 (ARRA . ){OVISIONS) —

of Labor for purposes of an mvestlgatlon or audlt of comphance w1th prevalhng

(1) That :the payroll for the payroll pertod contams the mformatwn required to be provxded
:_;_'under §:5.5 (a)(3)(ii) of Regulations, 29 CFR part 5, the appropriate information is being
,’-mamtamed under § 5 5 (a)(3)(i) of Regulations, 29 CFR part S, and that such 1nformat10n is

: f rebate, e1ther dlrectly or md1rect1y, and. that 1no- deducttons have been made either dlrect!y or
: 1ndlreetly from the full wages earned, other than pemussible deductlons as set forth in '
Regulatlons 29 CFR part 3;. e .

(3) That each 1aborer or. mechamc
. fringe benefits or cgsh equtva}en' ' work:
- the apphcable wage determmatzon mcorporated 1nto the contract

y jthe';re

"r(‘

311

5 of title 31 of the United'States Code "or New ,_ampsh:re Rev:sed Statutes Annotated Chapter
- 64l. e & c

(iii) The Contractor or subcontractor shall make the records required under paragraph
(a)(3)(i) of this section available for inspection, copying, or transcription by authorized
representatives of the State of New Hampshire or the federal Department of Labor, and shall
permit such representatives to interview employees during working hours on the JOb If the
contractor or subcontractor fails to submit the required records or to make them available, the
government agency may, after written notice to the contractor, sponsor, applicant, or owner,
take such action as may be necessary to cause the suspension of any further payment,
advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to submit the required records upon
request or to make such records available may be grounds for debarment action pursuant to
29CFR 5.12.
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" EXHIBITCTOP37, XRAPROVISIONS)

such an apprenticeship program, who.is prog
. has been certified by the Office of Appreniticeship Training, Employer and ‘Labor SErvi
a State Apprenticeship Agency (where appropriate) to be eligible for probationary
employment as an apprentice. The allowable ratio of apprentices to journeymen on the job
site in any craft classification shall not be greater than the ratio permitted to the contractor as
.. Yo the entire work force under the registered program. Any worker listed on a payrollatan .~ .

ice wage tate;:who is not registered of otherwise émployed as stated above, shall be -

~ paid not less tha the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the classification of
work actually performed. In addition, any appr >ntice performing work on the job site in
Gxeess of the ratio'permyitted under the registered program;shall‘be gaid not less than the
applicable wage rate,on the wege-determination for the wo “actually performed: Whete a
contractor is ﬁeffbriﬁinﬁe@ﬁﬁsﬁffﬂbtié project th-a localify,othe than that in Which its ~
program is registered, the ratios and wage rates (expressed in percentages of the
Jjourneyman's hourly rate) specified in the contractor's or subcontractor's registered program
shall be observed. Every apprentice must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the
registered program for the apprentice's level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the
journeymen hourly rate specified in the applicable wage determination, Apprentices shall be
paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the apprenticeship program. If the \
apprenticeship program does ng ) _;f;gggﬁh@qligts;;appitqntiéég;g;muSt— be paid the full
. amount of fringe benefits listed on the wage determination for the applicable classification.
If the Administrator detertnines that a different practice. prevails for the applicable apprentice
. classification, fringes shall be paid in accordance with that determination, In the event the
" Office of Apprenticeship Training, Employer and Labor Services; or a State Apprenticeship
Agency recognized by the Office, withdraws approval of an apprenticeship program, the
contractor will no longer be permitted to utilize apprentices at less than the applicable
predetermined rate for the work performed until an acceptable program is approved.

(ii) Trainees. Except as provided in 29 CFR 5.16, trainees will not be permitted to work at
less than the predetermined rate for the work performed unless they are employed pursuant to
and individually registered in a program which has received prior approval, evidenced by
formal certification by the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training
Administration. The ratio of trainees to journeymen on the job site shall not be greater than
permitted under the plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration. Every
trainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the approved program for the
trainee’s level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the journeyman hourly rate speciiilgd
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he p_pl_lcable wage detemunatron Tramees shall be pald fringe
ith the. provrelons of the tramee program If the tramee program do'

rmination: unless the Admrmstrator of the Wage and Hour Dmsron det_ ﬁm es that
enticeship program associated with the: correspondmg journeyman w4
determination which provrdes for less than' full fringe bengfits for apprentices;
mployee listed on the payroll:at a-frainee rate.who is not regstered and participating
approved by the Employment and Trarmng Administration shall be paid not
than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination for the classification of work
ac ally performed. In addition, any trainee petforming work on the job site in excess of the
'.ermrtted under the registered program shall be paid not less than the applicable wage
rate on the wage determination for the work actually performed.  In the event the
Ef, f ployment and Tralmng Administration withdraws approval of a training program, the
contractor will no longer be permitted to utilize trainees at less than the applleable
o pr etermmed rate for the work performed untll an acceptable program is approved

tl}e;e

© (il Equal employment opportumty The utrhzatlon of apprentrces tramees and j Journeymen
_under this part shall be i in conformity:with the equal employment- :
of 'Exeeutlve Order 11246

- (5) Comphance with Cope__ nd*Act .equirements, fl‘he contractor sh&i, comply_.wr 1
requrrernents of 29 C part 3 whleh are meorporated by reference m thls contract.

- ofitrac ubco actor shall msert in any subcontraets _the clauses
;eontalned i 29 CFR 5, 5(a)(1) tHrotigh:(10) and such othier clauses asithe (v
~of 't the government agency) may by appropriat mstruetmns requlre, and al
: requrrmg the subcontraetors to mclude these, clauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The
' ‘ 1 the’compliance by any subeontractor or lower tiey,
29C_-R55 . )

(8) Comphance with Davrs-Baeon and Related Act requirements. All rulings and
~‘interpretations of the Davis-Bacon and Related Acts contained in 29 CF Rparts 1,3, and 5
“are herein incorporated by reference into this contract.

(9) Disputes concerning labor standards. Disputes arising out of the labor standards
provisions of this contract shall not be subject to the general disputes clause of this contract.
‘Such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the procedures of the federal Departrnent
of Labor set forth in 29 CFR parts 5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of this clause
include disputes between the contractor (or any of its subcontractors) and the contracting

agency, the U.S. Department of Labor, or the employees or their representatives.
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(1 0) Certlﬁcatlon of ehglbl]lty

S (1) By enterxng lnto th1s contract the contraetor certxf es that nelther it (nor he or she) nor any
: person or ﬁrm who has an interest in the contractor s firm is'a person or firm ineligible to be
: mment‘-‘contracts by vn‘tue'o 1on 3(a) of the\ Davls-Bacon Act or 29 CFR _

o (11)7 'No part of this' contract shall bé sub tracted to any person or ﬁrm ineligible for award
'of a’ Governmcnt contract by virtue of sectlon 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR

' 12(a1(1)

"7:(111) The penaity for maklng false staterhents is prescnbed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18
U.S. C 1001 and New Hampsh1re RSA Chapter 641.

(b) Contraet Work ‘Hours’ and Safety Standards Act For any contract in'an amount in- excess '
* of $100,000 and subject to the overtlrne prov1sxons of the Contract Work Hours and Safety
_Standards Act. A ics 1
'watchrnen and guar

(1) Overtnne réqtutcments, No contractor” or subcontractor contractmg for any part: of the ..~
contract work which’ may require or involve the employment of laborers or mechanics-shall _
_ require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek in which he or:she is &
employed on such work to work in ‘excess of forty hours in, such workweek unless such '
.~ laborer or mechanid yeceives compens'an n.at-a;rate not less than ‘one: and one-half, timesthe.
¢ basm rate of pay for alt of forty hours in su '

(2) Vlolatlon hablhty for unpald wages, 1qu1dated damages In the event of any violation of
the clause set forth in paragraph (b)(1) of this section the contractor and any subcontractor
responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such contractor and

. subcontractor shall be liable to the United States and the State of New Hampshn'e, for
liquidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each
individual laborer or mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the
clause set forth in paragraph (b)(1) of this section, in the sum of $10 for each calendar day on
which such individual was required or permitted to work in excess of the standard workweek
of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages requn'ed by the clause set forth in
paragraph (b)(1) of this section.

(3) Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages. The NH Department of Heaith
and Human Services shall upon its own action or upon written request of an authorized
representative of the federal Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any
moneys payable on account of work performed by the contractor or subcontractor under any
such contract or any other contract with the same prime contractor, or any other federally-
assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act, which is held

24 Contrator’s Initials {(Z
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| ,i._avallableﬁby the, <_;= )
authorized representat
Labor, and the contractor or§ - il

employees durmg workmg hours on the Job
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) EXHBITCA. . - )
'~ SPEGIAL PROVISIONS s

4 Ide" "Opltgations The: F’rovrder covenants and -agrees that all funds recelved by the. Provider under the
' ]I,be used only.as- payment to.the. Provrder for servlces provrded to ellgrble indlviduals and in the '

j 'th Federal and State.L" WS !f the Contractor is permltted tqrdetermine the eflgibility of indlviduals
rmihation shall be made in accordance wrth appllcable federal?and state Iaws regulations, orders,
nd: procedures ' e . . . : . o

Iude:all mferfhatrpn. eeessary to support an ehglbrtlty
...The Provider ehaﬁ fUrnish the Department with all

alr Hearings The Contractor unde

:declared-rnellgtble havé a right to a fair hearing regardlng that determmatron “The Contractor hereby
agrees that all applicants for Services shall be permitted to filt out an application form and that each applicant or
reappiicant shall be mformed of hts/her right toa fair hearlng in accordance with Department regulatrons

on tIcns of Purchase and Payment o Ccntractor‘ L

: Retreactlve Payments Notwrthstandmg anythmg to the contrary contarned in the Agreement or in any other
dosument; agreement or understanding, it is expressly:\ understood and agreed by the-parties hereto, that no payments WI||
made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for any Seivices. provided to any individual priar to the Agresment.dand:no-
ided prior to the-date on whi

s)rprior 1o a determination that the

e
paymients'shall be made for expenses incurred by the (
individual apphes for Services er |

.mdrwdual is eligible for such se

eptractor for any Serwces p
Id gdarglrogy

‘-necessary to assure the qualrty of such.Service, or ata rate whlch exceeds.the rate charged by-the. Contractor to ineligible
viduals or other third party fundors for such service. If at any- fima during: the fé) 3¢ of this: Agreeme fter recelpt of
-the-F!nal Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has uged’ payments '
hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such Costs, or has received payment in excess of such Costs or in
-gxcéss of such rates charged by the Contractor to 1nelrgrle1e indlviduats or other third’ party fundors the Department may

e!ect'to .

'7 1' Renegotrate the rates for payment hereunder, in whrch event new rates shall be established;

7 2 Deduct from’ any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior relmbursement in excess of Costs:

7 3 Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make such raepayment shall
constltute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Provider is permitied to determine the eligibllity of individuais for
Services, the Provider agrees to reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Provider for
Services provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such Services at any time during
the period of retention of records established herein. {(Social Services Block Grant). .

Records: Maintenance, Retention, Audit, Disclosure
and Confidentiality:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Provider covenants and agrees
to maintain the following records during the Program Period:

B 7
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.8, 1 Fiscal Ftecords Books, records documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all Costs and other expenses -
' lncurred by the Provider in the p mance of the Agreement and all Income re d or collected by the Provider during * o
. the Program Perlod, said records ..’be maintained in accordance with accountin,, Jfocedures and practices which . ;
sufficlently and properly reflect all such Costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and to include, »
~ without imitation,7all ledgers, books, fecords, and original evidence of costs such as purchase requisitions and orders,
 vouchers;, requ]srtrons for materials, inventories, valuatlons of In-kind centributions, iabortrme cards, payrolls, and other -

records requested or reqwred by the Department _

N d— .

Istlcal Records Program statistical and. enrollment attendance oF, v‘isrt records for each recipient of Services
during: the Program Perlod, which reGords shiall include ai records of applicatioh and eligibility (mcludlng alf forms required
o determine.eligibllity for sach such reclplent) records" regardrng the provrslon of Servrces and all invoices submitted to
; 'the Dep : rtrnent_to obtaln payment for SUCh servrces )

8 =Medlcal~Recordsr Whare approprrate'and as prescnbed by the Department regulations the Prowder shall retarn -
o medlcal records on each’ patrentlreciprent of Serwces (Soolal Servlces Block' Grant)

8. Audlt and Fteview During the term of thrs Agreement and the pertod for retention hereunder, the Department, the
Un:ted States Department of Health and Human Services and any of therr designated representatlves shall have access
. toall reports and reccrds marntarned pursuant : , f

: transcrlpts

tatioh: &l
and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held Iiabie or any state or federal audit exceptions and shall
relurn to the Department, all payments made under the Agreement to which exceptron has been taken or whrch have
beeni=dtsailowed because of such an exception e -

o year. It |s recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with th_e provisron‘of Offrce i ‘an

- Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of -States, Loga] quterg ng! and the'prcvl ons of .

- Standards for Audit of Governmental Organiz; S ‘nd ‘éu by the US General
rds) - s

12, Confidentlallty ot'ﬁecord 77 : G ‘ﬁtﬁta'ined hereunder orcollected in connectlon
with the performance of the Services and the Agreement shall be confidential and shall not be disclosed-by the Provider,
provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulatrons of the Department regardrng the.use and disclosure of
such Information, disclosure may be made to public officials requiring such information In connggtiott with their.officlal-
duties and for. purposés directly connected to the admmrstratlon of the Setvices and the Agreement and provlded further,
that the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a reciprent for any ptirpose not-diréctly éonnected

o with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibllities:with.respect to: purehased Servrces
T hereunder is prohrb:ted except on written consent of the reciplent, hrs attorney or guardian ‘ <

thwrthstandrng anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and condltlons ccntarned in the Paragraph shall
survive the termination of the Agreement for any. reason whatsoever. -

13. Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submrt the followmg reports at the fol|owlng times if
requested by the Department

~13.1 Interim Financial Reports: Written interim financial reports containing a detailed description of all costs dnd non-
allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and containing such other information as shall be
‘deemed satisfactory by the Department to justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shali be
submitted on the form designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the Department

13.2 Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the énd of the term of this Agreement.
The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall contain a summary statement of progress
toward to goals and objectives stated in the Proposal and other information required by the Depariment.

14. Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the maximum number
of Units provided for in the Agreement and upon payment of the price limitation hereunder, the Agreement and all the
obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as, by the terms of the Agreement are to be performed after
the end of the term of this Agreement and/or survive the termination of the Agreement) shall terminate; provided however,

Contractor’s Initials <77
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’y|§;\i\j_[{;5f_if{he',|:|na| Exp 'jure Report the Department sh; ' Yspenses claimed by the Cantractor

Wat:if, upa .
olint of stich expenses as are

Josts hereunder the Department ...all retain the right; at its d
llowed or. to tecover such sums from the Contractor

e All gments, notices, press releases, resoal
performance-of the Services or the Agreement shall intiui

the
?Tﬁ§ repar .'t;‘!“_‘dn‘_o_f"_f-hi_s' '(r__apqrt_,7d6chment été,) was financed ur
gpafiient of Human Services of the Department of Healt
ite Statés-.D_.gpartlm'ent.o.f-Health _and Human Services.
peration of Facllities; Compiance with Laws and Regulations: In e
s, the Contractor shall comply with alllaws, ordiers and regulations of fe
P D I ; 7 o)

oritiss :and with-any.difection of any Public Officer or officers pursuant to ta ‘Shall impose.an ofder or

with tespect to the operation of the facility o the provision of t ch facility. If any
thmérital license or Permit shall be required for the, opération of the said {

avsihmental license or Permit shall b d for the, oper sald facllity or ¢ ance of the'sald
Sgivices, the Confractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the-~t.eﬁm§fﬁﬁa?cﬁ%‘dﬁi§ﬁ

ch.such licenge or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the Coniractor hereby covenants and agréé

. during the term of this Agreemant the facilities shall.comply with all rules, orders; regulations, and requirements of
‘State Office of the Fire Marshal and the local fire protection agency, and shalt be in conformance with local building
d Zoning codes, by-laws and regulations. ' ' '

SPECIAL PROVISIONS - DEFINITIONS

sed mthe -?\fgréé'rﬁentr,_thé following terms shallfl-iéiVej.the:followingfmea_nlrigsﬁ:' e

COSTS 'Shall mean those direct and indirect items ofekpense determined by the Départment to be allowable and
reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accorgiance with state and federal laws,
regulations, rules and orders. . . Cemi o .

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall
 Management Guidelines” and which contains the régil
“have contracted with the Department to receive furids.’ -

- ‘PROPOSAL: If applicable; shail tnéah thedosimefitstbmited by the Contéaotor orf a:form or forms required by the
- Department and containing a description of the Services to be:provided-toréligible ihgividuals by the Contractorin
. agcordance with the terms and condjtions of the Agdrgement andsatting forth the fotal cost and sources of revenue for

. eaich service to be provided under the Agreement, .

T

under;éhall mean that period, of time

Jravide to-eligible individuals he ‘

UNIT: For each Service which the Contra pro A
mght and specified In Exhibit B,5f the Agreement.

or'that specified activity determined by the Dep

orderéjjf;a{nd_ policies, et_’c'. are ;;gvgg(red to in the

'FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations;, riles,
-amended or

“Agreement, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. s ihe
‘evised from the time to time. ' ' - R S

Rﬁ'éVIDER'MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the Depaitment containing a compilation of all regulations
“promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of
<. implementing Department and federai regutations promulgated thereunder. ‘

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Provider guarantees that funds provided under this Agreement will not
supplant any existing federal funds available for these services. :

’.—-"
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R I T
Additional Special Provisions o .
) Oratutios or Kickbpcks 5 .

n behalf of the Conlraiar, any. Sub-Contractor or the State'in order to Influence the performance of the
etalled In Exhibit A of this' Agreement. . The State:may terminate this Agreement and any sub-contract o

The Contractor agrees that it is a bf'e‘_acﬁaof thf_s, Ag‘feément to accept or jmake a payment, gratulty or offer of employment

if it s determined that payments, .gratuities. of offers of employment of any kind were offerad or received’
officers, employees or-agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor. - o

N .|(|' .

Notwithstanding anything“to” the contrary ‘contained:in this- Agreement or in any other document, agre ment. or.:
inderstanding, it is expressly,understood and agreed by the parties hereto; that no payments will be made hereurder:to "
reimburse the Contractor for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of this Agreement and no
--“payments shali be made for expensas incurred by the Contractor for any services provided prior to the date on which the
--Individual applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the federal regulations) prior to a determination that the
- individual Is eligible for such sérvices. : : | .

Retroactlve Paymentsiindividusl Services . -

| 3) ‘Retroactive Payménts-Cohtractdr Services
-Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement or in .any other document, agreement or |
_understanding, it Is expressly understood and agreed by the partles hereto, that no payments will be madq_.,he_re’u.n_de_rz to . .

e y

~*reimbrse the-Contraciof for sy costs incurred for any-purpiosss prior to the Effective Dafe of the Agreement.”

o
AT

~4) Audit Requirement *
- ‘On or before the. date. set for
-address set forth in-Sectiori ,2" of ‘these

-+ /Accountant, of the Coritractor; including the

s

neral Provisions, e’ Contractor shall deliver to the
98, an [independent audlt: perfor

Y

1

! - : i

- The following requirement shall apply 'If the Contractor is a State or Local Governifient or an Institution of Higher .
' Education or Other Non-Profit Organization: Iif the federal fynds expended.under this or any other Agreement from any *
“.and all spurces exceeds $500,000 .in the aggregate in a one’ year-fiscal périod the required alidit shall be performed.in
accordance with the .provisions'. of - OMB Circular-A=133," Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
_Organizations for fiscal years ending op,or aftarDecember 31,2003, RS i e '

'5) Credits ‘ - . e : :

.. All documents, notices, press releases, ressarch reports, and other matertals prepared during or resulting from the
“performance of the services or the Agreement shall inclyde the.following statement:” “The preparation of this (report,

- document, etc.) was financéd under an Agreement with the State of New Hampshire, Dapartment of Health and Human

Services, Division for Children, Youth and Farmllies), with funds provided In part or In whole by the (State: of New '

~ -Hempshire and/or Unitéd:States Department of Health.end Human Seérvices.)’: - - : -y

© 6) Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters "~ .. , ‘ R _‘
~ _If this Agreement is funidéd in any part by monies of the United States, the Contractor shall comply withthe provisions of
Section 319 of the Public Law 101-121, Limitation on use of appropriated funds to Influence certaln Federal contracting
- and financial fransactions; with the provisions of Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Subpart A, B, C, D, and E Section
76 regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters, and shall complete and submit to the State the
appropriate certificates of compliance upon approval of the Agreement by the Governor and Council.

a7

7) Option for Renewal

The Division for Youth, Children and Families reserves the right to renew this contract for up to an additional four years,

subject te the continued aevailabllity of funds, satisfactory performance of services and approval of Governor and
Executive Council.
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Drug-| Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub, L.-100
ha e,.the Contrector s, repre_sentatlve,'- i

: :-US DEPARTMENT QF HEALTH AND HUMAN SEHVICES CONTRACTOHS
. us DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS ‘
us DEPARTMENT OF AGRIGULTURE CONTRACTORS

I cetronj:le'required bv ‘the- regulatrons mpleméntmg’ Sectlons 51 51 51 60 of the Drug- Free Workplace Act of
,;.__llPub L. 7100-690, Title 'V, Subtitle D: 41 U.8.C. 701 et ‘'seq.). The January 31, 1989 regulations were
"mended and published as Part Il of the May 25, 1990 F Federal Register (pages 216B81-21691), and" require - -
ati n‘-"by grantees (and by mference, eub-grantees and sub-contractors}, prior to award, that they will maintain
ug- f' WOrkaace “Section 3017 630(c) of the regulation ‘provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub- . .
eés and ub contractcrsl that is'a: ‘State- may’ elect to make one certlflcat;cn t6 the Department I each federal
2 eu of certifrcates for. ‘each , grant durrng the faderal fiscal yeer covered by the certlficatlon The =
‘ t ‘out below is a material representatlon of fact upon whlc__ | ' 5!
_rant.':'Felee certlflcatron or wolatlon of, the ct

The grantee cert:fres that |t w |

wrll qo%ﬁmue :‘o provrdeig drug-f,ree workplace by
) '. Publishing &’ statement notlfymg emplovees that the unlewful manufacture, dlstrlbutrcn dispensing,
. possession O use of a controlled: substance is prohibited in the) grantee’s workplace and, specifying.
B the actions: that wlll be taken agalnst employees for violation of such prohibition; -
i Establlshmg an cngonng drug-free awareness program to mform employees about—

o (;.'l')_ The dangers of drug abuee ln the workplace:

3 (2) ' The grantee’s policy of maintelning a drug-free workplace;
T (3) Any available druglcounseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
{4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in the |
“workplace;
{c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be enhgaged in the performence of the grant be given a

copy of the statement requlred by paragraph (a);

{d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of employment
. under the grant, the employee will— :

{1) Abide by the terms of the statement: and

{2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug statute
occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

Contractor’s Initials

777 (774



CERTIFICA )N REGARDING DRUG FREE WORKPLA )REQUIREMENTS .
ALTERNATIVE l- FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS cont’d < »

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTORS
o Us DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPART (o] "AGRIOULTURE CONTRACTORS

""-Notlfvmg the agency in wrltlhg, wnthln ten ca!endar davs after recelwng notice under subparegraph
ce of.. such convuctron Emp!oyers of = .
L ; v :

e e

SRLE O ST

Af) - Teking one- of the folfowmg actions, ‘within 30 calendar days of rece:wng notlce under subparagraph
(d}2), W|th respect to any emplcyae who is s0 convicted—

(1) 'Takmg appropnete personnel actlon against such an empiovee, up to and mbludrhg
'termrnatlon, ccnsnstent wuth the requnrements of the Rehabrlltatlon Act of 1973, as amanded

¥ .

{2} - "Raqumng such employee to partlclpate satisfactcnly in a drug abuse assistance or
‘ approvad fcr such purposes by a Federal Sta health,

(B} . The grantee may. msert in the —‘SﬁaGP Drovjded,-” below
connection W|th the speciflc grant EE e

Place of Performance (street address, c!ty, county

" Check ] if there are workpiates-on file that are not identified here.

Eatr Jei/s4 # W iss _ From: 1/0110 _ To: 08/380/11 - - o

Contractor Name- _ Period Covered by this Certification

E/n T1Caner . [L/O

Name and Title of Authorized Contractor Representative

Tl sp | /0/7/42

Contractor Reprasentative Signature _ Date

—
Contractor’s Initials é/

Date 9 "'/;/



 NH .D_éi?rtmant of Health--and Human Services

STANDARD EXHIBIT B

ued'm Sectron 1.3 of the General Provisions. agrees t lsy
___b_lrc 'Law 101 121 Government wrde Gwdence for New Restrrctlons on Lobbvm

us DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATIOI\I CONTRACTORS o
US DEPARTMENT OF AlRICULTURE CONTRACTORS

Aid ] ‘_Needv Famllies unﬁer Ttle N—A
hild Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
ob Opportunities and Basic Skills (JOBS) Program under Title IV-F
Medicaid Program under Title XIX '

'Socl_el Servroes Block Grant Program under Tltle XX.

. : mployee 0
___Con.ress an officer or emploVea of Cohgre‘é‘s, ora“eh eh'iploy'ee ‘of’a Mémbi
“the awarding cf _any Federal gontract, continuation, renswal, amendment
contract, grant, lo' M,

n of any Federal'(‘: "
or cooperative egreement {and by epecrfrc mantlon sub -grantee or sub-contrectorl

any’ funds other_, han Federal approprleted funds heve been pard or wrll be pald to any person for -
Inﬂuencrn. or ettbmpting to influence an officer or employee cf -any. agency,-a N f ress, an..
“ officer or employee of Congress, or an employe Songress ir ' ' i Federa
' contract, grant, loan, or cocperetwe agreement ( erlfion eub.grantee or sub- contractorl, the

nderx grants, “loans,

e 1€ : and :
- cooperatrve egreementsl-\ahd that dll'sub-recipients shall certrfv and dlsclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made
or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction imposed
by Section 1362, Title 31, U.S. Code. Anygperson who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a
civil penaity of not less than $10,000 and e than $100,000 for each such failure.

“Fl N2t e

Contractor Signature Contractor’s Representative Title

¢ wpes JEse an Inc 19/7/ 07

Contractor Name " Date
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Date”” %%,’:9



' j,certificatlon set out below.

. (explanatlon shall d{Squallfv $Ur:h persdh from p' rti 'pataon n th tra'

" The certufncation in th:'f

W LoRarunant ol neann anuy ndina: aoivives

',g'r'AN_DABD'ExmBlT F

Instructions for Ce’rfifit_ﬁa"tior‘i *
By signing end submrttmg this proposal (contract) the prospectlve primary participant is providing the

The inability of a person to provide the certlfncatlon reqwred below will not necessarily result in denial of
;partlclpatlon in this. covered transaqtloq if: nacessarv, the; ,prdspectlve part:cipant shall submit an explanat:on_ -
why it cannot providé the- cert;f!catlon. The certiflcatlon exptanatlon will be’ considered in- connection’
with the NH Department of Health -and Human Services’ (DHHS) determination whether to enter into this
transactlon However, failure’ of th\_ek prospactive primary party‘;;pant to furnish a cectification or a8

mater:al representat n fact upon Whlc :
DHHS determined "o _hts transaction, . If it lsﬂlatar detarminad" thit the prospective "Brimary
participant knowingly re' fered an efronedus certlﬂcatlon ‘in addition to. other remaedies available to the
Federal Governmant, DHHS mav terminate this transaction for cause or default.

The prospactwe primary partlclpant shall provide |mmed|ate written. notlce to the DHHS agencv to whom thls
proposal {contract) |s sdbmlttad |f at any tlme the prospectwe prumary parﬂcipan ' i

The prospactive g""
covered transacﬁf‘
a person who is de afred red me!lglble, or voluntarlly excluded from partlcipatlon in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

The praspective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause
titied “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspansion, ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier
Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without modification, in all iower tier covered transactions and in
all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower
tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily exciuded from the
covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method
and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may, but is not requnred
to, check the Non-procurement List (of excluded parties).

f"d"
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: CERTIFICATION HEGARDING-D B/

Certlfseation Regardmg Debarrnent, Suspension, and Other
B.jDOhSlbllitv Mgtterg Prlmery Cgvg{gd Transgc;lon

oublic. tr violation. of Féderal or"
embezzlement, the rge { f_els:ﬂ_cet_lpn or destrugt n: ‘of records, makmg false ‘statements,
or receuwnq atolen propeérty ' e ST e .

.crlmlrfafly or 'clvll!v erged;by governmental entity (Federal
f any of the offenses enumereted ara aph‘(l)(b) of this

(el are not presentiy mdlcted‘fo -Other
. “.. - State orilocal}- with _commissio
;certificat o n, and :

(e) have not w;thm a three year period. precedlng this applrcatlonlproposel had one or more. publlc
T ‘transactions (Federal State or Ioeal) terminated for cause or default : '

_Where the prospectlve primery pertlcfpant is° unabIe to certlfy to anv of the’ statements in this certification,
-‘rsuch prospectw participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract) :

Contractor’s Initials C//
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CERTIFICA lN REGAHDING DEBARMENT SUSPEIK )N AND omen P
ESPONS!BII.!TY MATTER§ PR IMABY cgvgnep TRANSAOIIO!!g contd AT

0 Fl‘l Part 76 certlfles t the bos of Jts knowledge and ballef that_llt and lts prmclpals' '

are_not presently. debarred; sUspended,: proposed _»for. debarment declared in Ilg

@
A excluded trom part;clpatlon ln this transactuon by any faderal dapartment 0

l, “

(b) " where the prospaotlve Iower tler partlclpant is unable to certlfy to afw 3%_ ,he above such prospectlve‘
' -participant shall attach an axplanatuon 10 thls proposal (contract).. : : .

The prospective lower tier partlclpant further agreas bv submlttlng thls proposal (contract) that it will include this'
clausa -entitled "Certiflcatlon Regardmg Debarment Suspensuon, Inellglblllty, and Voluntary Excluslon - Lower Tter

Contractor Slgnature

;] 1/ /f‘/

Contractor Name -+ - 7 7o : - . .. Date

Contractor’s Initials ?’f
Wy

Date



Contractor’s Initials

W2

Date



o i .’loan; or_ !oen guarantee. : oly )

”owded in prlvate remde as, faclllties funde golely By Medtcare or Madica[d fu, nd portions
‘for: mpatlent drug or alco ol’_treetment Failure to’ complv wuth ‘the prowsions of the law "mav result in ‘the! :
_'of a, civil monetarv penelty of up to $‘!000 per day andlor the mposutlon of an admlnlstratlve comphance order on.
- the responsible entfty . . o S _ :

;.The’ Contractor ldentuﬂed in. Sectlon T 3 of the General Provnsuons egrees,_by sngnature of the Contractors
' ‘representative as ldentlfled in Sectmn 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Prowsuons to execute the followmg certlflcatlon'

_'By‘._'éidh'inb” -.affdf-sub "“ttiﬁé;thiei'c.ehtrent t?h"‘ ontractor egrees‘ o: make reasonabje efforts to- eomply w:th all

Contractor Signature : R | cto’f-'*g'Repre'sﬂen'f?e{!ye"Title-

/6////}?

" Date

Lo /,ch// ch/M/ /z//

Contractor ‘Name -

‘ Contractor’s Initiais



. [ action - -,.‘3' of the General Prowsrons of the Agreement agrees to
rth,the ‘Health Insurance Portabllity and: Accountability Act; Public Law 104-191 and with -
tandards for Privacy and Securlty of lndividually Identifiable ‘Health. lnformatmn 45 CFR Parts
60-.and: 164.  As defined herein, “Business Associate” shall mean the ~Contractor and
ub ,_ntractors and agents “of the Contractor that receive, use or have access to protected health
lnfermatlon under this: ‘Agreement and “Covered Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshlre
‘Depa rtment of Heelth end Human Services

Deﬂnitlons

oy e .“"Care; ] eratlons" shall have the same meamng as the term
‘h alth care.eperetlens" in 46 CFR Sectlon 164.501. . -

S e : e ".l:l_lEA__” means - the Health Insurance Portability and Accounteblhty
~‘V'Act of 1996 Publlc Law 104-191, _ .
o . Ingiwgual” shall have the same. meamng as the term “individual” in

164, 501 and shall include & perspn who que!ifie,s es a personal repreeentetlve m'
it _46 CFR Sectlon 164 501(9) o . i

ards for Privacv of lndividueily'
omulgated under HIPAA by the_ L

R "Pg;vecyif-‘Rule sha!

. B have the same meening as the
term ”protected health inforrﬁ,tion" in 45 ‘CFR Section 164.601, firited to the information created
or recelved bv Business ‘Associate trom or on behalf’ ‘of Covered' Ehtlty

. 5gguirgg by taw” shall have ‘the same meaning as the term
“required by law"” in 45 CFR Section 164 bO1.

i ' "Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the'D_epartment of Health
and Human Serwces or his/her designes. .

jo “Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection
. of Electromc Protected Heelth information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto,

k. Other_Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have
the meamng establlshed under 45 C.F,R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time.

NH DHHS, Ofﬂce of Businsess Operations July 1, 2005 Page 10of 6
Standard Exhiblt | — HIPAA Business Assoclate Agreement



' and ehell“ebrde by any

n_der Exhirbrt Aof the. Agreement., Further} the' Busmess Assocrate ehall not, and shall ensure that
Its dlrectors, officers; employee ,'and agents" yo net use, dlscloée, maintem'or transmit PHI in any
er that wod!d constltute a violati ] rvacy and Securlty Rule

(ll "'.»—_a-sfor the. proper m‘enegement and admrnlstretlon}of the Busmess Assocrate, :

o (i) s as reqmred by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d
ST ‘-{._,r_below, L
g L for data aggregetlon purpoees for the health care eperatrons of

o Covered Entlty

[ESE  FEE N . Tof the extent Busrness Assocrate is-permitted under the Agreement

to drsclose PHl to a third party, ‘Business Associate must obtein, prior to making any such

drsclosure, (ij reasonable assurances from the third party. that such PHI will be held confidentially

and used or: further disclesed ‘only-as: requrred by law or for’ the purpose for:which it was. disclosed

1o the" thlrd‘party, and {ii} an agreernent from such third" party to immediatély: notify Business

Associate of.any breaches of the confldentrelity of the PHI to; the extent it has obtarned knowledge
of such breach e g - , ,

“Th, fBusmess Assocrate sl;e_, not unless such dlsclcsure ls:A'
reasonably necessary to provrd‘e gervices. (.mder Exhjbit A “of the Agreernent disclose any PHI in

" response to a request for disciosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying

Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and 1o seek
appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business-Associate shall refrsrn‘
from drsclosing the PHI until Covered Entrty has exhausted ell remedres

e. - g ‘ R If the Covered Entity notrfres the Busmess Associate that Covered

Entrty has agreed to be bound by eddltronel restrictrons on the uses or drsclosures or securlty
safeguards of PH| purs iy ¢
by such: addltiopala

a;, : Business Associate shell'report to the desrgnated anecy Offrcer of
Covered Entlt\/, in wrltmg, any use or disclosure of PHI in viotatron of the Agreement, including any
segurity incident involving Covered Entity data, of which it becomes aware, within two (2) business
days of: becomlng aware of such uneuthorized use or disclosure or security incident.

b. Business Associate shall use administrative, physical and technical
safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity and availability of
protected heaith information, in slectronic or any other form, that it creates, receives, maintains or
transmits under this Agreement, in accordance with the Privecy and Security Ruies; to prevent the
use or disclosure of PHI other than as permitted by the Agreement,

c. Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and
procedures, books and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for purposes of
determining Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule.

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations July 1, 2005 Page 2 of 6

Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agresment



h_nghts of enforcemant and: indemniflcatl - | L
ne tbv standard prowsnon #13 of ‘this Agraement or. he‘ urpqs of: use and dlsclosure of -

_'red Fnttty, for purposes of enablmg Covered Entnty to determine Business Assoclate 8
ith the terms of the. Agreemant : :

-."'prowde an. accountmg of disclogures” {With
©164.528.

j ‘ o in the - event any mdiwdual requasts ‘access to, amendment of, or
account{ng of PHI directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have.the responsibility
of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forWardlng the indlividual’s request to Covered
Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and
Security Rule, the Business Associate shall instead respond to the individual's request as required by
- such law and notify Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

k. . Within ten {10} business days of termination of the Agreemsent, for
any reason, the Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the Agreement,
and shali not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or destruction is not feasible,
or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in the Agreement, Business Associate
shall continue to extend the protections of the Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and
“disclosures of such PHI to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so long

NH DHHS, Offica of Business Operations July 1, 2005 Page 30of 6
Standard Exhlbit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement



w_gas Buslness Aesoclate malnterns such- PH! If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that;
'Business Associate: destroy-any or all’ PHI the Business Associete sha!l certify to Covered Entit
that the PHI hes been destroyed L ; : o -

‘ ec ion 164 520 to the extent thet euch change orr llmitatron'rnay affr
_or drsclosure of PHI.

o . Covered Entity shall prompt!y noth‘y Business

K changes in, or revocatron of permlssmn provrded to.Covered Entlty by individuals whose PHI may be
used or' disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement pursuant to 45 CFR. Section

164 506 or 45 CFR Sectlon 164 508

| c, | Covered entity shall promptly notlfy Busmess Associate of any
. ;_restrictlons on the use or disclosure of PH| that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45
© e GFRY 164 622, to the ‘extent’ that such restriction may gffect Bu
a of PHt. ‘

(_5) -—}' : Ter"f"lne_ion for C_ use
n addltron to sta dard provrslon #10 of this Agreemeqt the Cove__,, 3 8Y::
terminate the Agreapjent. Unon:Govered Entrty s knowledge .of'a breach by Business A

the Business Assoctete;Agreementk‘set ‘forth hereln a8 Exhlblt A The_ Covered Entltv mey sither
immediately terminate the Agreement or. provide en opportumtv for Bi sr;

T aileged breach within a timefreme speb‘iﬁed by. Covered Entlty lf Cove ,fd Entrty determines that’
; h b ' -S

necessary to amend the ‘Agreement, from time to time as is necessery for Coverad Entity to comply
with the changes in the. requrrements of HIPAA the Privacy and Securlty Rule, and apphcabie
' federel ‘and state law, ' : ,

c. Data Ownershlg The Business Assoolate scknowledges that it has no ownershtp rights
with respect to the PHi provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved to
permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule,

e. Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit | or the application thereof to any
person{s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or conditions
which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the terms and conditions
of this Exhibit | are declared severable.

NH DHHS, Office of Businass Operations July 1, 2005 Page 4 of 6
Standard Exhlbit | - HIPAA Business Assoclate Agreement

288 Associate 'S Use or drsciosure’ '

85 Associate to cure the,

b, Mdmm. ’r\"_Covered “Entity -afd” Business Assqciate ‘agree’ to take such action as is .~




destru =tlo f of PHI gxtensions of 'the prdtectiohs 0 d:h

NH DHHS, Office of Business Operations July 1, 2005 | Page 50of6
Standard Exhibit | - HIPAA Business Associate Agreement



Contractor Representatwe
Slgnatura R

" /://7 /. /ffz,—w(

Authorized Contractor
Rapresahtative Name

- (CFo

Authorlzed Contractur
-"Rapr.esentatlve Title. -

,/0/7/4

' 'Data

NH DHHS, Offlce of Business Oparatlons ' July 1, 2005 . Page 10of 6
Standard Exhibit | — HIPAA Business Assoclate Agraement :



R ET'm Buﬁdl:

-..V(Name of CIerH of the Corperatlon cannot be contract mgnatory)

ot fgsreﬂ SEALS WA gile

(Corporat:on Name)

RESOLVED That this Gorporatlen enter mto a contract with the State of New Hampshire, acting through its
2 Department of Health and Human Services for the provision of Child Care Resource and Referral services.

pf- the Corporation.

-STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

_Countyof ' pJe e _
The forgomg lnstrument was acknowledged before me thls Z day of g?c:f- , 200
By Bét H;J Puvke.

{Namé of Clerk of the Corporatlon)

(Notary PUbiICfJUStICG of the gace)
GLENDA M. WEST, Notary Publio
(NOTARY SEAL) My Commission Explres April 16, 2014

Commisslion Expires: Mﬂ/ $/

NH DHHS, Office of Business Qperations July 1, 2005
Bureau of Provider Retationship Management
Gartificate of Vote Without Seal



I W1111am M. Gardner, Seeretary"of State of the- State of New Hampshlre do hereby
certlfy that EASTER SEALS NEW- HAMPSHIRB INC is a; New Hampshlre nonprofit

corporanon formed November 6, 1967. 1 further cemfy that it is in good standmg as far

‘William M. Gardner
Secretary of State




THIS CERTIFICATE aoﬁs NO
VERAGE AFFORDED B

A AN NI RSN NI B - | 0918109
{15 CER‘T!FICATE 1S lSSUED I o MATTER OF INFORMATION
. _cQNFERS NO-RIGH " ON THE CERTIFICATE. - -

AMEND, EXTEND OR -
Y. THE POLICIES BELOW

JIES OF INSURANGE ISTE

'Eéumtmam-

ANGE-(ISTED BE qu HAVE BEEN nssuen TQTHE'INSURED NAMEIB ABOVEFO
~TERM OR CONDITION.OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TOWHI
BERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY. THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TOALL THETE]
SIES: AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID ewms N -'

- TYPE OF msumace

POLICY NUMBER .

ﬁENEBAL L!ABILITV
i 'OMMERGIAL GENERAL LIAB[LPW
GLAIMS MAQE occua

Professional Liab 5

HPK464003

PERSONAL & ADV

INGURH

.GENERAL AGGREGATE

3,000, hoo

EN.L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG
I J;Roucv JE.J Cowes T e A SRS TINARE ¢ RVINT N ST St NS B
—"JTTDMDB‘LE UAB""NT s PHPK484003; § : 0_9-’0"-09 09/01110.- ", 'éqMBINEDS|NGLE LMIT 'si '0‘00'60(‘)' =
) ANY AUTO k ' _(Ea accldant) 000, .
A OWNED AU - | sopiLy nuRy s

- (Per parsdn) :
o S ; ' -'_BODILY NURY s
; NGN OWNED AUTOS (Paraccldent)
: PROF‘ERTY DAMAGE- s

- (Per actident)

S AUTOONLY EAAGCIDENT $

OGCUR

: ,_..".\_"_"’,’::‘*_"'Ull'o omERTHAN. | EAADEls.

RN ERREN L | AUTOONLY: agols
EXGESSIUMBRELLA B PHUB283183 .. . |oojo1/09 | EAGH OBGURRENCE $15,000,000
-"GLAlMSMADE g AeeﬁEGATE 7~ |$15,000,000

Ny PROPRIETORIPAR'I’F&ERIEXEGUTNE
GFFICER/MEMBER EXGLUDED?

" :10EDUCTIBLE s
X | ReTENTION 510000 7 RTINS ' R
ORKERS COMPENSATION AND™ WC7611253839019 77 otiot09 : OTh:]-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY , NH ' L EACH ACGIDENT $1 000 000

EL. DISEASE: EAEMPLOYEE '$1:000,000 -

i piseask - ouicy umir [$1,000, bOD

I -'ggaéﬁaaglbe\ﬁrédgr s biow L 3 o
““ToTHeR EDP 09/01/09 - +|08/0110 . | $3,016,050 RC Value
| Equlpment L $500 Deductible
Speclal Form [ncl Theft

* Supplemental Name **
iaster Seals NH, inc.

:aster Seals NY, Inc.

iaster Seals ME, Inc.

See Attached Descriptions)

EscmP‘noN OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS { VEHIC

LES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDOﬁBEMENTI SPECIAL PROVISIONS |

:ERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH/DCYF
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, THE IBSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30 DAYS WRITTEN
NOTICE TO THE CERTIFIGATE HOLDER NAMED TQ THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO 50 SHALL
IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, IT8 AGENTS OR

REPRESENTATIVES. :

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Erald.

ACORD 25 (2001/08) 1 of 3

#54031861/M4005631

BXFCA

® ACORD CORPORATION 1988




The Certrflcate of Insurance on the reverse side of thrs form does not constltute a contract between
the issumg Insurer(s). authorized representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nof does It
; - t' er: the‘ucoverege afforded by the policles |Isted thereon‘:

ACORD 25-5 (2001/08) 2 of 3 #54031861/M4005631






0

Easter Seals

DISABILITY SERVICES

Easter Seals provides Qxc,;epti:_cmalf*servi_ges. to

o

dpportunities to live, learn, work and play in

their communities.



Other Financlal nfonnanon'

~Gon; ohdatmg Statements of Fmancml Posmon i} 20
. Consolidating Statements of Actwmes and Changes in Net Assets 24
Cohsoll;;latmg Statements of Functlonal Expenses S 27



BAVFER } NEWMAN | ovw-;. s..m'

Qm"iﬁ%@d F*u!a'w Am:sumr;t&

: udited the acccmpanying coﬂsoiidatad statement of finanéial position . of. Faster Seals Ncw Hampshire,

Tne and Subsidiaries {Baster Sedls) as.of August 31,2008, and-the rglated consoljdated statements of activities.and

_ . changes in net assefs, functional expenses. and cash flows for, the year then ended. These consolidated financial
~ stalemenis are the responsibility of Baster Seals’ mﬂnagemem Our respanmbﬂuy 510 express dn opinion.on these
,cansehdﬁted ﬁnancml atataments based on our andh

Ws cundwcted cmr audrt m accordamm with aud:tmg staﬁ&ards generally aCCepted in the Umted Smte‘: of Aﬂ\&l ica

1 -
:also meludas assessmg the acemmtmg pnnes;plt:s used and szgmﬁr;ant esumaius made by management, as wsﬂ as
'evaluat’n_g'- the overall financial stalement ptesentanon Wc ‘believe that our- audit providesa reasenable busis for

3

3 /gudizmg .S‘t&ndarda, we hava q,lsa :ssued our repprt @a’cedfl)e(:ambe 28

findneigl

(A “'tnpshlre, Itm and Subsldsames mtemai ot :
' ‘,t-‘{a'gfe:emms, gnd o

-ogith e , togulations; contracts and gt
offqur Tastitg uf mmm‘i 0]

‘other matte:s 1’11;3 pu
reporting:and om Siiah ag ity
~ fipanicial tepiirting ‘ot on qompli@',_,e.'

G‘ ditin, -' -
owmmaﬂmu i gygggff

b ‘ .
taken ds a whole. ‘The consehdaung infarmation identified in the conterits i3 prasented for purposes of addltmnal
analysis of the basio. consolidtited finaneial statemerits rather than to-present the financial position and changes in
net assefs of thi¢ respective eitifies. The 2008 consolidating information has been subjecied to the audiling
procedures applied inthe audit of the basic consolidated fivancial statements.and, in-our opinion, is fairly stated in
all material respects in relation fo.the basic conselidated financial statements. taken as a whole. The 2007
consolidating information has been sumimarized from Easter Seals’ originally issugd 2007 hasic consolidated
financial statements-and has not been adjusted to reflect the merger of several new affiliates in 2008. As sich, the
2007 conselidadting information is not presented. in aceordance with accounting principles genetally accepted in the

United States of Amnietica.
Poakee N # k!yes

Manchester, New Hampshire Limited Liability Company
Decermber 29, 2008

1 an mtcgml pm‘*t' of i andit. perfenned :r'x‘ éeeoédéiﬁj, :
g e;.results ‘of our audit.




EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONS OLIDATED STATEMENT OF FIN ANCIAL POSITION

34,661
280,004

fitions recewg.ﬂ ]
repal,d éxpenses and oth

assets, net
‘lssuance costs nat

"':-Beneﬁ01al mterest in trust held by others

LIABILITIES A
" Current Habilities: R e
.- - Accounts payable A $ 2,139,439
. _Acctrued expenses . ' S

‘ _Amounts payable to thu-d party payors

. i : Del T olams
_currenthabl L e _ 6,810,232

. Other hab1ht1es
. VInterest tafe swap agreemerit:
) _Long—term debt, less currerit portioh’
“Total liabilities

27‘ 127,597

" Net assets:

Unrestricted 11,443,865
Temporarily restricted . 1,895,900
Permanently restricted 4.783.904
Total net assets — 18.123.669
$_45.251,266

See accompanying notes.



- Spi /

o of $443,359 F TERREAL
Annual campaign, net of related direct .

- costs of $45,128

2 Beqnests ' s : Lo

.- Net agsets releasecl from restrlctmns e
To.___'l publlc support '

Revenue

Sales to pubhc

Investment income

Increase in beneficial interest in trust held
by others

Decrease in market value of beneﬁclal interest
in trust held by others

Rental income

Net unrealized losses on investments

Other . '

Total revenue
Total public support and revenue

‘Expenses:

Program services:
Public health education
Professional educatlon
- Direct services

Total program seryi¢

Fundraising 3
" Total supporting services

Total functional expenses
Support of National programs
Total operating expenses

Excess (deficiency) of public support and revenue
over operating expense and interest rate swap activity

Loss on sale of praperty
Adjustment of NH interest rate swayp to fair value
Total change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year, as previously reported
Restatement (note 11)

Net assets at beginning of year, as restated

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes.

and grants from ovemmental agenmes .

=198 03:

40'3' 500

3934 087 e

,(

444, 932

507,967
(172,791)

698,710
89.135243
93,069,330

1194167 -
216

"964'232 ;
23,994,364
3,297,829 -

128389- S

Permanentty ,. e
Restricted -

s3] 889

it i 11,9 416
(621,@2.)‘. I
o AT052 4046733
60, 964 232
23,994,364
- - 3,297,829
39,038 - - 483,970
- 399,903 399,903
(98,414) . (98,414)
- -~ 507,967
(87,121) - (859,912)
e - - 698,710
(48.083) 301,489 89,388,649
(1,031) 367,083 93,435,382
= 372 310

- - " 9,448,406

92,434,009 - - 92,434,000
674,400 = - . 674,400
93,108,409 - - 93.108.409
(39,079) (1,031) 367,083 326,973
(10,067) - - (10,067)
(899,833) - - (899.833)
(948,979) (1,031) 367,083 (582,927)
9,834,991 1,876,597 3,770,816 15,482,404
2.557.853 20334 646,005 3224192
12.392.844 1.896.931 4,416,821 18,706,596
$_11,443.865 $ 1,895900  $.4,783,904  3__18.123.669

3

" 1001186



Program Serv1ce

Uy :
" Health . Professional - Dlrect“‘ :
Egucatlog _Education '_ . Services Total

$57 026,008 - '$57,273,840 - \-$ 5,132,821 § 990,675 .
49,481,919 9,494,904 - 1261 638 " 83425
2,966,163 2,974,827 )

656,472 4

5

396,685 ,
997,634 2,178

e - _;_-}.‘997634'-""

R ) EE— RS 14 364 CURI4T05 T 5,723 1,528
- 964 - 312,812 313,776 100,538 - 9,193
4,719 - 281,429 286,148 41,091 - 5,566
eres . - —- 705,213 . 705,213 313,762 .-
Bad debt provision _ L - 2,756,921 2,756,921 - -
Depreciation and amortization W o 85 P N 48 ) _1.141.333 794,891

See accompanying notes.



*

EASTER bmALS NEW HAMPSHIRE INC AND su)SlDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS'

. Year Bn_d'qd A.}}__gust 31,2008

i Deprecnatlbn amortlzatlon -
< Donated property R
. Bad debt pl'OVlSlOl‘l o :
- - Increase in beneficial interest in t st h
~ " 1Loss on sale qf yropeﬂy 7
L Ad]ustment of‘ititerest rate'si
7. Net unrealized'losses on invéstmetits
. Changes in operating assets and liabilitles:
Accounts rece1vab1e§from afﬁllg R

o

e

h Contﬁbutlons receivable .
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

P
Other liabilities® LA
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equ:pment
Increase in investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities: o e ""1:"“__
Repayment of long-term debt L t
Issuance of long-tenn debt

Decrease in cash and ‘cash equivéjléhts'
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year, as restated
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disctosure of cash flow information:

Interest paid

See accompanying notes.

$ (582927)

1,941,852
(475,000)
2,756,921
(301 489

(64, 766) 5
(2979,911)
o, 443)

(1,779,935)
6,367

920.487) . |

¥ (2,703,058

(981;378)
44’,‘43'0

153456

o (783.492)

(961,011)
3.228.401

$.—2.267,390

$___.235,002




Baste Seals Rhode Island), Agency Realty, Inc, (real estate’ corporatlon),
Incorporated (Harbor Schools), Manchester Alcoholism Rehabilitation Center; and Special Transit
r Seals New Hampshire, Inc. is the sole member of each

Rehabrhtatlon Center in 2008 Manchester Alcoholrsm Rehabllltatlon Center - was mcorporated in -
_;February 1980 and is a chemical dependency treatment.center. offering both a residential treatment
ograt and an outpatient clinic. Finally, effective’ Septemberl 2007, Easter Seals established and
ccrporated as a subsidiary Easter Seals Rhode Island, ESRI had no assets or liabilities at the time of

the'merger with Easter Seals. Refer to Note 11 for a summary of orgamzatlons merged or acquu'ed by
T Easter Seals during the year ended August 31, 2008.

. Easter Seals purpose is to provrde [eh) programs and services for people wrth disabilities, (2) assistance
- to:people with disabilities and their families, (3) assistafiog to communities in identifying and developing
““nieeded services for residefits;’and (4) a climate of acceptance for people ‘with disabilities which will
a__'e' them to contrrbute ‘to" the. .well-being of the’ ‘community.” Easter Seals operates programs

ughou npshi ,'_', ‘ _York Mame, Massadhusetts, Rhode Island and Verinont. " '

Raster Seals NY is the sole member of Fernclif Housmg Development Fund Company, Ing, (Femclrl)
;,_,.Fernchf is. orgamzed as a New: York State non-profit cgrporation formed to acquire. an interest in real
o ‘property located in Rochester, New Yotk and to construct and operate an apartment complex under

ion 811 of the Natioria I-Iousmg Act with mortgage insurance provided by the Federal Housing
- dmmrstratron (FHA) of the Department of Housing and. Urban Development (HUD). The accounts of
' ‘Femchf havé not been included in the accompanying financial statements, Fernclif has separate
' 'repomng requirements to various federal and state agencies, and is required to maintain its separate

accounts. Summarized financial information for Fernclif is as follows for the year ended August 31,

2008 (in thousands):
Total assets $ 921
Total net assets 906
' Total revenue 159
Decrease in net assets _ (52)

Included in total net assets above is $1,380,000 of capital advances made by the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Such advances are secured by a mortgage on Fernclif’s

property.



*EASTERVI%ALS NEW HAMPSHIRE INC ANDL..,)}SIDIARIES' - Co L

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATBD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

August 3 1 2008

shxre, Inc -and the L

transactlons “have -

Cash and Cagh Egugvalent |

All llquld mvestments with an orlginal maturlty of three months or less when purchased are considered
_to be cash equivalents. Easter Seals maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may
'exceed federally 'insured lifnits;.. Easter ‘Seals" Has. ot experlenced any. losses: in- su¢h accounts, and
management ‘believes Easter Seals is not exposed’ to any sxgmﬁcant credit risk on cash and cash
equwalents o o -

R i BRI v o L

R ﬁegtrictgd Cas'h ) ' AR . ,

Restricted cash consists of funds maintained in escrcw_te make required principal and interest payments
on certain bond issues {note 7). . '

F uncti';hdl Allocation of Expense

The costs of p oviding s thé
basis in-the adCoMpanying:
certain costs hav_e :‘lgee

, records and estlm' S

llogated. amone. the. progratys and
eb‘yi t%% gg is® Ranag mei’ﬁ

ment of; activities and changes in net assets. Accordmgly,
portmg serv1ces based mamly on t1mc

b nvestmeng
.&”e
Investments w1th- readlly determmable fair values are recorded at fair value base
‘prices. Easter Seals has recorded the change im-net unreﬂlzed appreciation in ‘ .

. consolidated statement- of  activities and changes in net assets as a component of the changes in

& unrestricted and temporarily. restricted net assets, depending on donor specifications. Realized gains and

* losses on investments are computed on a specific identification basis and are included in investment

income. Investment income is allocated to the various funds based upon original cost. Donated

securities are stated at fair value determined at the date of donation.

Subsequent to year-end, the credit and liquidity crisis in the United States and throughout the global
financial system has resulted in substantial volatility in financial markets and the banking system. These
and other economic events have had a significant adverse impact on investment portfolios. As a result,
Easter Seals’ investments have incurred a significant decline in fair value since August 31, 2008.



‘ -_.usmg stralght—lme ove;
Ol value determmed at tf

- ‘_'-Bond-rgsuah'ce Costs

- Bond issuance costs are bein mortized by the stralght—hne method over the repayment period of the
'~related bonds, or the expected time until the next ref'manclng, whichever is shotter..

__Tem iomril and, Permane :t_ --Re tricted Net Assets

_ --Donated mvestments, supplles and equipment are reported at fair value at the date of receipt. Gifts are
" reported . as either temporarily ‘or permanently restiicted support if they are received with donor
stxpulatlons that limit the use. of donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
“stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction:is accompllshed temporarily restricted net assets
. - are reclassified as unrestrlcted net assets and reported in the consolidated statement of actwntles and
L '-_.ohanges in net assets as net assets released from restr;etmns *

, , n permanently restrlcted assets, unless explicitly specified by the donor 1s
cons1dered unrestrwted (see new accountmg pronouncements below)

- Permanently restrlcted n_e:"assets have been restrxcted by donors to be maintained by Easter Seals in
perpetuity, the income from which is expendable to suppott all activities of the orgamzatlon, or as.

: Astipulated by the donor, ~ o EE

Revenue Recognition

Revenue generated from services provided to the public is reported at the estimated net realizable
amounts from clients, third-party payors and others based upon approved rates as services are rendered.
A significant portion of Easter Seals’ revenues is derived through arrangements with third-party payors.
As such, Easter Seals is dependent on these payors in order to carry out its operating activities. There is
at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates could change by a material amount in the near
term. Differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to be
recoverable or payable are included in other fees and granfs in the year that such amounts become
known. The differences between amounts previously estimated and amounts subsequently determined to
be recoverable from third-party payors did not significantly affect revenue in 2008,




Eal

: "U_neoil_di_t_ional- contributions are recognized when pledged.

.Cha'f:gg Car _

. 501(0)(3) of the Internal. Revenue Code and, for Easter Seals New York, Inc. of the Not-for-Profit

" EASTER 5£ALS NEW HAMPSHIRE INC. AND buzasmmmns B

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i AngustS,l,-%,O_OS o

ER

Easter Seals has.a formal charity care policy under which program fees are subsidized as determined by

I the, Board of Directors. Free and subsidizéd servmes afe rendeted in accordance with decisions made by
~ the Board of Directors which, at'established chaiges, amounted to approximately $5, 700,000 for the year

ended August 31, 2008

Special Transﬂ: Servwes, Inc. are exemi)t rom “both federal and state mcome “taxes ‘under "Sectlon

s
£

Statement of Financial Accountmg Standards No. 133 Accountmg for Denvatzve Instruments and
Hedgmg Aétivities, as amended requires that Baster Seals record as an asset or liability the fair value of
the interest rate swap agreements described in note 7. Easter Seals is exposed fo repayment loss equal to
the net amounts receivable under the swap agreements (not the notional amount) in the event of
nonperformance of the other party to the swap agreements. However, Easter Seals does not anticipate
nonperformance and does not obtain collateral from the other party.

As of August 31, 2008, Easter Seals had recorded a liability of $990,254 as a result of the interest rate
swap agreements discussed in note 7. As a result of changes in the fair value of these derivative
financial instruments, Easter Seals recognized a decrease in net assets of $899,833 related to one of the

" swap agreements which has been designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge, and expense of $59,321

(recorded within management and general supporting services) related to a second swap agreement that
was determined to be an ineffective cash flow hedge.




'support and revenue over. operatmg expenses, _except fer the adjustment to fair value of certain interest
‘rate_ SWaps deemed to be effective hedges and the les _;on sale of property which are excluded from

-The preparatlon of ﬁnanclalvstatements in confonmty w:th accountmg principles generally accepted in
- the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
" réported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosire of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
S ,reportmg period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

S NewAccountmgPranouncements el T

._‘r,

""“In Juhie 2006, the Finaticial Aecountmg Standards ‘Board lssued FASB Interpretatlon 48 (FIN 48),
__Accountmg Jor Uncertamty m Income Te axes — a Interpretation af FASB Statem_ent No 109, Thls

adopted FIN 48 eff, _
effect on Easter Seals’

ember .I 2007, The' impact-of the adoption of FIN 48 had no material
tinancial position or results of operations. T

In September 2006 the FASB issued SFAS No 157, Fair Value Medsurements, whxeh defines fair
value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. This statement does not require any new fair value
measurements, but provides guidance on how to measure fair value by providing a fair value hierarchy
used to classify the source of the information. Except as noted in the following sentence, adoption will
be required during fiscal 2009. In February 2008, the FASB released FASB Staff Position (FSP FAS
157-2, Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157) which delayed the effective date of SFAS No. 157
until the year ending August 31, 2010 for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities, except those
that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least
annually). Easter Seals is currently assessing the potential impact that adoption of this statement will
have on its financial statements.

10
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EASTER bEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SU&SIDIARIES SRR

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2008

’.

August 31,

‘Su'm’ma ' of Sig niﬁcant Accountin ollcies Continued
i T ;Falr Value Optlon for Fmanelal Assets and
i S’No 159 glves Easte Seals the irrevocable optlon to ¢arry many financial
assets and lla,bl ities at fair values, with changes in fair: value recogmzed in earnings. SFAS No. 159 is
. effective for Easter- Seals for the year endmg August 31, 2009, Baster Seals is cuitefitly assessmg the
' potentlal.zmpact that electmg fair value measurement'would have on 1ts financlal statements and has not
what electlons, 1f any, w1ll be made : - ‘

Sl 'In August 2008, the Fmanclai Accountmg Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued FASB Staff Position (FSP)

FAS 117-1, Endowments of Not-for-Profit Organizat:ons Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to

LA ng_cted Version_of the Uniform, Prudent Monagement of Institutional Fi unds Act, and Enhanced

: sures. for~All Erdowment Funds: The: guisdan & is intended to- improve. the:quality and. consistency

‘of anclal reporting of éndowments held” by not-for—profit organizations.” This FSP provndes guidance
on classifying the net assets assoclated with donor-restrlcted endowment fu

o - that dre subject to an enacte

s 2006° (UPMIFA). * This “ES:

N - restricted funds and boar

to anehacted.gg 5

ending after. g

currently: as

statements.

1 I ' ! ,organlzatlons, me_ |
- P FA. ,TheilerViSionS\;Of this FSP are eff

o3 Lea’ses

prev:ously accrued ‘réntal’payt isidered forg £

which include renewal optichs, anid: others may be: terhunated at Easter Seals optlon wnthout substanttal
penalty. Future minimum payments requn‘ed under the leases in effect at August31, 2008 are as
follows:

Year Ended August 31:

2009 $1,397,726
2010 _ 1,093,322
2011 807,977
2012 645,525
2013 527,400

Thereafter 412,288

11



Fiked_éss_efs consist of _t_he"fbl]bWing at August 3 17',{20(.)8:5-‘

“Construction in progress’

' Investments

5 Investments at fair value are as fbllow at August 31 i 2008 - i

$ 3,273, 516
B T e e T S 403,860
“ Office equxpment and furmture R SO 8,278,239
Vehicles e . : 2,650,988

Leasehold 1mprovements

53,5006

V'leed ‘income securities N L - o $2,423,091" :
_ _.Marketable equity securmes ‘ T - 786,886,
Mutual funds L 14,826,644
Money market funds 659.020
$8,695,641
The principle components of investment income, gains and losses include:
Dividend and interest income $ 395,420
Net realized gains on investments 88,550
Total investment income 483,970
Net unrealized losses on investments (859.912)
$_(375,942)

i2



- EASTER ;iEA_LS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND »JUBSIDIARIES b

* NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Aqguat 31,2008

. Investments (Continued)

Thefollowm summar!zes Easter.:Sealé’ gré

S category and. length of time that mdmdual securltles have been in a contmuous unrealized loss- posmon
at August31,2008 S ‘ . o

. nreahZed losses and falr value aggregated by mvestment

.\L‘

 Less than 12 Months‘ : Mo;e“than'lz Months " Total

e, .o - - Fair oL Unreal_ibed_ ... Hair . Unrealized- . Fair - . Unrealized .
o ; e Value Losses Yalue lu N Losses

Value o Lg§§§§

§ 295,022 $

' -F1xed mcome seeurltles

(43007 i.$ 640279 .$(10749) $ 935301 $ (15,049)

L 96258 {19,990) 390,765 (111,149)
15, 75) 2923203

3 contributlon.

‘amount of en‘:ﬁl_ /6f I i8-8 '

_employer match’ was approx' atel $433 900 for t car er ded August 31, 2008; i

Easter. Seals New Hampshn‘e, offers, to cer’fam, 'a! agement personnel th '?‘Opllog t(_),pamelpate in. - v
an Internal Revenue Code Sectlon 457 Déferred ¢ Compensatlon Plan to'which the' or'g"'amzatlon may make:

- a dlscretlonary contribution: The employees’ acounts are not available until termmatlon retirement, -

death or an unforeseeable emergency: Easter Seals New Hampshlre Inc contributed approx1mately

' $153 500 to thIS plan durmg the year ended August 31, 2008 o o

2 , ' T

7. Bgrrgwing

Long—Term Debt

Revenue Bonds, Series 2004A, tax exempt, issued through the New Hampshire
Health and Education Facilities Authority, variable rate at 67% of LIBOR
(1.88% at August 31, 2008) through 2034, annual principal payments
ranging from $45,000 to $1,060,000 with a final payment of $1,060,000
due December 2034, secured by a pledge of all gross receipts of Easter Seals
and a letter of credit with a bank (see below). ' $16,060,000

13




) EAS’I‘ER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- August;_’a',l-,_zoqs_.' .

1g ‘ '
), prinicipal and interest of $2,758 payable morithly,
y-Eertain. real ”roperty located at 1025 Chlll Center

© (5.375% at Augli {21
‘due March 2020, sec
'oldWater Road in ‘Chi

ote payable to a bank with a:variable rate of prime plus.0.5% (5: 50% at
- August 31,2008), prmclpal and interest of $1,464 payable monthly, due
eptember 2010 securedfby varlous equipment. ‘ b

1 Note payable to a bank w1th a fixed rate of 4.25% prlnclpai and mtere _,of $82 Joaio e
' payable monthly, due July 201‘3' eetifed by a;irgh)qle. Sv T 43,108
: Revenue Bonds, Series A, 1ssued thrbugh the Massachusetts Development

Fmance Agency, monthly prmclpal installments, which escalate annually .
- at:3.63% ranging from. $4,473 to. $12,689 thtough ‘October 2025, plus -~ o
" inferest on the outstanding balance. Interest s gayqble monthly on the smth
~ . day of the month at (i) forty-five basis points plus aiy 0.69-times the sum of

- (A) the spread (225 basis. pomts) plus (B) LIBOR (3 70% at August 31, 2008).

R

Revenue Bonds, Serles B, 1ssued through the Massachusetts Development
--Fihance Agency, monthly principal and interest of $5,727 beginning
-+ October 2005 through October 2012, Interest is payable monthly on the
: smth day of the month at a fixed rate of 531%. - , 255,976

Note payable to Clty of Manchester, New Hampshlre in the form of a $15,000
 interest-free loan. Annual payments of $3,000 begmnmg October 2005
through October 2009, 6,000

Various vehicle notes payable to financial institutions in monthly instaliments
totaling $4,769, including interest at rates ranging from 6.75% to 7.25%
through dates ranging from September 2008 through October 2009, secured
by various vehicles. 46,555

14



EASTER bEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC AND hugsIDIARIES - { L |

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

August 31 2008

; ugus -?31 2008), prmexpal and mterest of $1 465. payable monthly, due
‘ Apl‘ll 201 5 secured by certam real property located at 1899 Foxworth Lane

_$..

. | o | 18,878,396
CCLess ebresit portion. .ot e e 201480

. $18.586,907

- -'Prmclpal payments on long-term debt for each of the followmg years ending August 31 are as follows

S $. 291489
‘-"“=*736609;;
.506,051
530,540
500,881
16.262.826°

Easter Seals NH and Easter Seals NY have a revolving line of credit with &' : /
borrowings up to $7,000,000 ($504 000 related to the letters of credit referred to below, $1, 500 000 of
which'is designated to be used for special projects, and the remainder of which may be used for working -
capital needs). The interest rate charged on outstanding borrowings on the revolving line of credit is at -
LIBOR plus 2.25% (4.71% at August 31, 2008), and the line is secured by a pledge of certain cash, cash
equivalents, and unrestricted investments. At August31, 2008, Easter Seals NH and Easter Seals NY
had no outstanding borrowings against the revolving line of credit.

Easter Seals NH has executed an agreement with a bank for a $500,000 non-revolving equipment line of
credit. The line of credit is to be used to fund the purchase of New Hampshire titled vehicles for use by
Easter Seals. The interest rate charged on outstanding borrowings is at a fixed rate at the then prime rate
minus 0.75% for a five-year term, or a fixed rate at the then prime rate for a seven-year ferm.
Availability under this line of credit, which is reduced by the $43,108 (as of August 31, 2008) note
payable described above, is $455,570 at August 31, 2008,

13



o EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED PINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L7 Augnst31,2008 - .

als NY has also executed an. agre "m_ent with-a bank for a $1 200 000 revolvmg mortgage line of -
X "'-$200 000 revolvmg term lea . The:$1,200, 000 lirte of credit may be-utilized by Baster-Seals =
+ eeonstructlon of rénovation for certain group homes in -
ppre‘ved by the bank ~from time to time on ot before

3] “'2})08, whach 1s reduced by the_ e

e f: cennectxon w1th the NHHEFA 2004A and 2004B Revenue Bonds, Easter Seals is required to make
o f-jdeposﬁs of intetest and prmc1pal of sufficient amounts to make. the requlred interest payrhent§ and fo .

. retire the Bonds when due:  The 2004A and 2004 B Revenue Bonds require that Eastef. Seals maintain =~

| -_certam reserve funds with a'trustee for current, req‘ ired pr mterest payments Such amounts,

© -minimum llqmdity and de ] ;

comphance w1th restrlctive covenants” spec1ﬁed :.under the bonds and other debt obhgatlons except for
tal hal;ﬂltles to net' worth ratio of 1.50:1 as is required by the $500,000 non-revolving

oredi ‘-,tEaster-Seals recenved an-lntept to wmve this covenant. vlolatlon from the’ bank.

Harbor Schools as secure a‘$_1,- : e offct igh explres on Februany 28 2009
- Borrowings on thig:litie- are'llmlted 't_o 80% of theA-Current appralsed value-of certain real property, are
payable on demand ‘bank’s gtAl 2008 i e,secured by a security interest ,
in substantially all busmess “assets of Harbof{’i:‘ SHebls, sibject o 8Ee) ’_ '
payable described above. Harbor Schools has no outstanding borrowmgs on this line at August 31,
2008,

Easter Seals has an interest rate swap agreement with a bank in connection with the Series 2004A
Revenue Bonds. The swap agreement has an outstanding notional amount of $16,060,000 at August 31,
2008, which reduces, in conjunction with bond principal reductions, until the agreement terminates in
December 2034, Easter Seals remits interest at the fixed rate of 3.54% and receives interest at a variable
rate (1.88% at August 31, 2008).

16
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EASTER b%ALS NEW HAMPSHIRE INC AND bu}}SIDIARIES : o o

NOTES TO CONSO ]?ATBD FINANCIA ; STATEMENTS

ugust 31, _200,,8,;

. : ‘ ) on
"prmclpal lfeduotlons unt11 the agr ement termmates m’ Ooto 12 is "ag eement effectlvely
s~ changes Hatbor Schidols” variable mterest_rate Seri’es A 'bonds to'a fixed inferest rate; Undér the terms of
+oon the swap, Harbor Sehools pays a monthly fixed-rate of 5, 53% and: reoewes a monthly varidble rate based
. on a similar formula to the interest belng charged on the Seties’ A bonds o

'The fair value of these agreernents totaled $990 254 at August 31 2008. Durmg the year ended August
31, 2008 net payments requlred by the agreements totaled $199 364

Temporarily feStfi_ete" nef

M

by ‘ D
i : i

W Campmg program
- Other programs

5Gamp1ng program

Operatlons of Easter Seals. o 4‘__3 81.035

£

9. Donated Services

o o

A number of volunteers have donated their time in connection with Easter Seals’ program services and
fundraising campaigns. However, no amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for such
donated services, as no objective basis is available to measure the value.

17



'EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND SUBS
NOTES TO CONSOL 'DATED FINANCIAL STATEME

AugustBl 2008 S

al. During fis &
, f National programs ot the' acoo' panymg consohdated_ E

In. 2008, Easter Seals entered mto aff 11atlon agreements under Wthh Easter Seals became the sole
“ " corporate member of Easter Seals Rhode Island, The Harbor Schools Incorporated and Manchester
. Alcohiolism Rehabilitation Center. . These entities were not controlled by or affiliated with Easter Seals
o its affiliates prior 10" his - ~Accordingly; dhe asset' gassets -and- operatl_ng"‘t::_
results for these organizatrons and. for, the yeéar: ended 2008 are. mcluded in-the! -
accompanying consohdated finaticial statemenys; ‘and the mergers were aceounted for it a manner_',.‘ -
similar to the poolm st method, Begiri ning of _year net. assets for Easter Seals (as of September

- 1,2007) have been_ .

The impact of the 16§ " Baster Seals’ consolidated

13,1
-statement of financial position as of September

Balances . :
~ " as Previously  Increase Balances
' _Reported (Decrease) - asRestated

}Consolrdated statement of ﬁnanclal posrtron o o T
." - Cashand cash equivalents $ 2,698,252 $ 530,149 § 3,228,401

" 'Program and other accounts receivable S 8,077,064 1,163,066 9,240,130
Fixed assets, net 17,309,175 3,989,559 21,298,734

Investments, at fair 'value , 7,861,253 764,813 8,626,066
Long-term debt 17,409,023 2,406,321 19,815,344

18



est ; »
'payable, amounts payable to third party ‘payors; and notes payable The carrymg value of caliof thése
~ financial mstruments at August 31, 2008 ‘approximates fair value because of the short tetm nature of the
. financlal mstruments or because mterest rates approx1mate current market rates.

3 "benéﬁcla nterest b

The fau' value of the interest swap agreements was a hablhty of $990, 254 at-August 31 2008. This was
based on the estimated valuation of the agreements at those dates, _whlch represents the estimated

_ amounts Easter Seals would have to pay to termmate the agreements.
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: Current assetS'

“. Cashand cash equlvalent
Restricted cash

- ‘Accounts receivable from

*Program ‘and other accounts
“receivable, net
- Contrlbutlons receivable, net
* Prepaid expenses and other
current assets '

‘Total current assets o
Fixed'dssets, net o
Bond 1ssuance costs, net (e

- 4_‘;,: )

Investments at falr value

" Bencﬁcial interest in trust held
by others °

6 396, 954

171, 813

16

11093604

'451'.9;1’2'

o 23!0,004

1, 775 168

925,4—34

(58)
21595

193 756
34,742

1,290,028

3 3547485

— 551.790 =
SI6134.628  $222.745 545932  S4130.056
20

286,326

1,218



© 801,784,945 0§ 80259, 8 93,699 1,

1872992.,;__-,‘--.- 17743_ 503,131 329,994 16,587

L oo . 24,206 -
1,305,521 177,051
e 139,530 ...
153,456
53,698
2,310,148

133,508

3

1,323,832

-_1886808 -
9,504,171 141,246

438,782
Total habllltles AL

et assets'

Unrestricted
‘emporarily restricted
Permarently restricted. '

6,2

36,441

2,135,885 885 2739
$ $Tazos

- Total net assets (deficit)
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* EASTER 5EALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC. AND 5BSIDIARIES ~ ' . ',

‘and cash eq
- Restricted ¢ash *
< ‘Accounts r ‘gexvable ﬁ'om

_ ] . © 215,238

Program and other-a counts R
teceivable, net -

Contr1but1on rece;vable net .

8,077,064
105,195

748993

12,044,494

Fixed assets, net - .,

Bond issuance costs, net. 326,689 326,689

Investments, at fai vaﬁ;e | 7861253 - R - 7861253

Beneﬁclal mterest in trust held ,
by others " : - 1,089,686

290,660 - 1380346

22



846838 139

1

‘Attrued expenses ' 814 373 12,981 589 3
Amounts payable o third e o
party payors . . - - 59,127 i
jccounts payable 10 afﬁhates e - _' 1,135,862 454,618 . -(1,590,480) e
eferred income - - - 269,125 - 781810 . - - 1,050,935

urrent pomon of Iong—term

e T 445167 =+ 359.234 -

:_ Total burfeﬁt’-liébilities o .4;2'45,054 _:'148,982 - 2,563,137 7. (1,590,480) 6,366,693
2 -Tnterest rate swap.. 23,071
" Long-term debt, less cunent

portion. _17.049,789

. Total liabilities

- Net assets; . S
" Unrestricted e

Temporanly restricted

Permanently restncted

'3

.7?0._3_L§

| Total net assets (deﬁcut) 15 482.404
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Harbor Easter Seals ,'

New Ygl"_ : 7§cho_ols; !gg,_, Rhode Island

198,356 - -v_s‘:._-l_s,ozs S8 30,854
632,000 LT 293,166
A 23,599 °

| Annual ceﬁlpalgns, net
Bequests

: Revenue.
"Fees and grants from,. g
net
ther: fees snd grants e
& compary revenue
o Sales 10 public e
“Investinent income -
Increase in beneﬁclal mterest in trust held
g by others L
Increase (decrease) in market value of beneficial

567,619-

et

- e

~ 363462 ol

aoas

-interest in trust held by others . ‘)
' Rental income £ 129, 638 T
Net unrealized losses on mvestments e

Other .

Total revenue _

Total public support and

- Bxpenses: 2

Programserwces IR . T O
Publi¢ health educatlon 69" 4265 " 227,848
"Professional edugation . L 46,359 e, - - - . -
Direct setvices 561353356 1282017 2Q,124,63 - 9114173 558,469

% Total pragram services - 56,5}8 412.-‘- 1,286,282 20 422, 480 T 9,114,173 558,969 -

- Supportihg services: : _ L | : ' ' -
Management and general . [ : _ 6 916 702 . (1,351 1 149,755 1,179,210 96,463
Fundraising . - 586.660 101,663 - 506.439 = 96.424

i
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Total supportmg servnces

',_Total funchona] expenses . . 751,856 -

Support of Natlonal programs
otal operating experises

m_:net assets before mterest _

hang

54,499 “182,739

" -_('2_.2.-7;61:0)
'_ (873.477) -
© SLIOLOST) - $2707002 SZ3EES  SJIRATI

_otal mcrease (decrease) in nét assets.
Jet assets (deficit) at: begmnmg of year,

2,081,386 -




EASTER SEALS NEW HAMPSHIRE, INC AND SUBSIDIARIES.

© Maine New York Eliminations

Sy

“i’ubhcs\upport ST TE S e
- 115,762 '8 900,992 § -

 Contributions - . i 97+
‘Special events, net X 341 790 9,507 442,930 S - 794,227
~Annual'campaigns, net : 403,648 . 44,134~ - T 537,782
“Bequests : : 51,998 - 94225 L= 146,223
Total, pubhc support S : : t1,569,179 169,403 . 1,438,147 - 3,176,729
N Revenue: - _ o o
- Fees and grants from: A o "
) governmental agencies, net T- 32,873,943 941,741 16,199,333 (5,338,504) 44,677,013
Other fees g and grants . ' 13,751,018 - 3,618,401 S 17 369 419 ‘
e 56,057 LR e (686,057 =
-°3;,304,887 - . - Cwl - - : 3 304 887- :
843462 - . 9,876 - 853,338
! - 21,878 -~ 120921
Y177 Reiital incmﬁen ;o 1{50 008 364,539 7.
Net iinrealized, losses on IR - _re L
o inivestments ' i (26,759) E SR
Other L 247,041 R so,ogo
“Total revenue 51,983,223 ~20,029.996
Total publi¢ supporfand revefiie 552403, & :
Expenses: -

Program semcss.- o TR
% 4 . Publichealth educgt;off”.’ e

® Professional education
Direct services - - 53 _
. Total program services " 46,002,295 " - 1, S 18,767 1 (5,338,504) . +°60;569,
. Supporting services: g
o Management:é ,general .- 5,895,443, -15 0 131'111,092 e ‘E 362,968-
Fundraisihg % © 504,052 ‘53614 3910205 (T o Y 048,688
Total suppoerting services 6,399.495 66,104 1,502,114 (656.057) 7,311,656

Total functional éxpé} i 52,401,790 1210017 20264285  (5994,361) 67,881,531

Support of National programs 68011 __37.143 528,166 = 633320

Total operating expenses 52,469,801 1.247,160 20,792,451 (5.994.561) 68.514.851
Change in net assets before interest

rate swap activity 1,082,601 (136,016} 675,692 - 1,622,277
Adjustment of interest rate swap to

fair value 34,330 - - - 34,530
Total increase (decrease) in net assets 1,117,131 (136,016) 675,692 - 1,656,807
Net assets (deficit) at beginning of year 13,601,727 (737.461) 961.331 - 13,825,597
Net assets (deficit) at end of year $14,718,858 $_(873477) $_1.637023 §$______ -  $15.482404
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1 782 584

2, 016 529
369 035.

127,094 -
1,276 -

53,250
48,578

equipment rental 296,878 . . 3,615
ds; fees and mlscellaneous TR 206, 616” 1,546
Interest - - L 11 K AR
Bad debt prowsnon wel g 2, 736 085 K

Dep, clatlon and amortlzatlon




, Professwnal fees
: Supphes
Telé hone

i 703 335"". o
",".3‘”%- 572, 204 -,
T 835 74:5-' PR
S

85287
1,880,172

Travel
Conventlons ar_ld meetmgs

equlpment rental :
Ads, fees and mnscellaneous - 140,132,
SN " Inferest™s _‘, ,. S : e 832,472
e Bad debt prov1s:0n o +. 170,000
- Depreciation and amortlzatlén 1,371,006
P .
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ASTER SEA’ }JEW HAMPSHIRE INC AND ':‘UBsr }RIES

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
T OTHER FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Fm' the Year Endad August 31 . 2(108

St‘ te‘- e
tﬂs_.‘m‘ént f Act1v1t1es and Chang s in, Naf ; (




r—unnpnanp-e!.-—.ﬂfm,.f oo

Ki 0

'mth aﬁdxtmg standmds 'enemuy Boept
Sesls’ fritérmal control ower finatictal reporting (intepial coniroly bs a basis
' geduites for th& purpase of exfiressing our ogitifun on the fiancisl statements, but not Jor the
_-_purpase af‘éxpre,ﬁ vig, a7l opinion on. the efféctivendss of the BasterBeals internal control, Acwrdmgly, we
'dﬂ nof expmss an optmon onthe effectiveneSs of the Easter Seals’ internal centr,ml

allow manageément or
¢teet ﬂusstatgments on

1y daﬁmency exists when the design or eperation of a goptral does not

' A contre! : :
perf@mmg;thcin stened fanctions, fo.prevent

at oy ‘ol epéré;tes as desighe
exists: when -propérly designed sontrol

gt"alwayshl.’l‘}et B deﬁ‘e'_ 16
' passoss Lhe nscessary

g or when the psr._

A mgmﬁoam deﬁmcn y s a k- ntroi d i ‘ent:y,
‘the endity’s abilily to ‘ : d,
gericxally acegpted Ap
of thﬁ pntﬁy 8. ﬁnan

or scombmaﬁon, ef cantmi deﬁmcnc&es that adversely affects

- Amatcnal wecakneas‘nsa sxgnﬁqanbdeﬁcfen_ o
SN than: & remote likelmeod that terial mis j
Vda{ectﬁd '

nOL_ne%ﬁ%nly 1(1%;11'. Xl : i o .
wenknesses. Wi did.dot ident ATy deficxencms i’ intefnal contr w .

wankniesses, s defined abbve. However, we consider the fbnewmg cnntrol ‘Qeficiedeies to be sngnificant
deficienciess

Several deficiencies in internal vontrol were identified over the aceounts payable and cash disbursements
funations 4t Baster Seals that are defined as sigriificant deficiencies, and inéluds the following:

. A segregation of duties issue exists, in that the Purchasing atid Accounts Payable Director has access
to add or modify vendors, generate purchase orders, place orders and also write checks.

»  There is no formal review of vendor master file changes by supervisory personnel.

. Purchase orders are not consistently prepared for purchases of goods and services.

. There is no. formal review of written checks, other than checks requiting dual signatures over a certain
dollar threshold.

e ACH transactions can be initiated and processed by the same individual, and there is no formal
review or approval of these ACH transactions prior to execution.



-'-hanges 1o vender informatmi an
it payable_ and oash disbm

mpshire I’ne. )Submd}ad O

t supervisor) prior ) maﬂ g-_ Ay dll
oroicedire: thal-can. be. used 1o aGOOmphshJ

tn a!;' _dep‘ﬁndem supsrvxéer bglfore ‘e“w;re oin be proces'sed by :

propriate procadurcb are

b s.%i%'as”_ '-

- afl pnmha 8. :
» raqmsﬂ\ena for certain expenses

- -Therﬁ iga dsﬁciency in, mtemal
8 ‘51g11iﬁcant deﬁmency and moludes i

_, One matancﬁf was notéd in which-4 pat . HW OV
‘A a tesulk, Baster Seals concluded that fhi¢ | piitleht Thad tiot been seén by 4 dBSTor;a T
h vatle. Upon investigation, additions) dosumieitation was. found o smppmrt that the pahent

: ha bean-s&en by dmtor, and themfc:re that a renewable ‘should. ham b,een recorded.

. :-We recnmmcnd that procedures be 1mplementci 10 cnsure that the documentatnon is accurate and complete,
“ and . 4180 groperly yecorded within the billing bystem This will assist m the completengss and proper

. g valuauen and rec ording of patient:records.

jcy that all supperting documents for revenues including encounter forns, be

Managemmt tias enforced a pol:
1s as well as state or federal requirements,

maintained at all sites for a period of time that is necessary for audi

deficiencies in internal oontrol were identified over the payroll and human resources tunctions at Easter

Two:
" Seals that are defined as significant deficiencies, and include the following:



“The poligy in pla ; aployes’s. ij recﬁ,rd requmss input ﬁom two separate-'
departm&nts The' I—hlman Rssnuree dnnartmeﬁt Yeosives #h appraved and gigned BAR which would -be
mputbed and vs:nf‘ ed By fwo separate people. ‘The payroll department then inputs enty chariges that haye to-
 withy and Jabor independent fom the rate or duta Charige that wag nlmady taputted in the EIR
‘-cntemd nél verlficd 1:»5«3--sac;;:warat@rupmplc:.= Cu:r :

ently ire infortation whit

tarmmations and ¢
ate. tequited. o ravig
above mentioned da,
: correspmdense to
Additionally the u;
aentmfs. Coe

I HR. depatimen
% employee: .\'I‘he mp%D\
terininated off of the e

super‘visory revmw on the reconciliatmn

We :eg:ﬁmmean that all” reconeiliations be reviewed by an appropriate supervisor, and that evidence of
supervisory review be indicated on the reconciliation. ' '



g:enai ta‘emns’ were properly _
val fesonciliations bt +

H‘ih fbr i SCSEP pmgfam snmes from the Host-&geney Innli‘imsd
whiah -Spent: warkmg w:th
/ items

e]atm t L
o the" appregmata program: andi)r acoount. Add:tmnaily,
ested where an mvmce cauld not bc provided to support 4

Thmc matam:as were 1dent1ﬂ_ ¥ E.ff{;_‘;m ¢
- were ot referenced or wete incomestly refore
e one, mst_ance _was 1demtiﬁmj out of founteen ite

' Regam‘{mg Grant Matc
file: aomphaﬂce gomg ‘forwar

i, We will instalt /835 i tirmieshicets in the pa
2 After timesheets are received they wui be scatned into & e ™)
backnp of the timeshest,

3, Data regarding reveipt and hours wil) be: entered in checklist.

4, Three participaits will be fecruited and trained w assist With cheeking signature/salary of host agency
supervisor accuraey, entering hours into payroll, inkind, and other hours sprﬁadshcets

5. Anng Wil monitor and approve all data eritry using the eviginal checklist prior to submission of
spréadaheets,

6. Ona bx-weck.ly basis {afiér each payroll is completed) one of the admin staff'(en a rotating basis) will
eonduct an "aidit" of the payroll; timesheets; in-kind and other hour’s spreadsheets ol data entry.

Three expenditiires having uwompie{e or missing documentatien including an invoice were [rom the Famum
Cebter prograns and occurred prior to acquisition by Easter Seals. Now subject to Easter Sedls procedures,
invoices aré coded prior to payment with the invoice and all payment documientation scanned for permanent
storage.



' 7 i

natanm ef. mqumplete, or mx&slng dnonmentation & d two mstancﬂes ofposmbiﬁ data ﬁntry errers were at
ols: ioned item Yeals acquisition and

ms were.all progam admisgion dates prior to Easter :
e o T

_:Easter Seals’ wri&en respbnse o the-
the audifing procedures: app’fwd m
_".Oplmm’lgﬂite S L

.__ThIS ce’mmumeatxen ig mt mflcd s,t:slely for th@ qunm“hon and use of the Andit C,omm;ttee of the Board ef
Ditectors, managetent thiets within Easter Sea!s and is not intended to be and should not be used by
aryene oth 1. thilfy thiese gpi mﬁed' 'a‘mas,- '
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Lisa Brady

317 South Rd.

Candia NH 03034

tel: 483-5612
Jbrady317@comecast.net

Aron Brown, Broker
Americorp Real Estate Svs.

. 80 Palomino Lane Ste. 402

Bedford NH 03110
tel: 625-8500
aron{@americorpnh.com

Christine Gordon, Esqg.
Wadleigh Starr Peters

95 Market St.

Manchester NH 03101
tel:. 669-4140
cegordon@wadleighlaw.com

John Madden, President
JCM Management Company,
Inc.

540 N. Commercial St.
Manchester NH 03101
tel: 668-5155

jcmadden@jcmmet.com

Bill Irwin, Vice President
Irwin Marine

958 Union Ave.

Laconia NH 03246

tel: 524-6661
billirwin@irwinmarine.com
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- Kafen Van Der Beks

..+ - Tina Sharby-Senior VP-$:




* Nanoy Ann Pynchon,
X chelfleld
. Litchfleld, N
chon@eo

_ 'Eerly Learnlng Guidelines task foroe ember '
- Member of Bureau of Chlld Ca e Llcensr '

e Prowde support and technlcal assistance. for Chlld care -
.~ programs in'the Manchester caichment area.-
Ce Coordinate and deVelop Chlld Care Baslcs workshop series.

,Provude suppe to. llcense exempt provlders seekln ] |lcense from'f"'ﬂ:f?', T
the Bureau of Chlld Care Licenslng. Thls lncludes attendlng zoning

: Host. and faollltate various networklng opportunlties for child cares
__provlders in our oatchment area.’

Maeters In Eduoatlon Chlld Development Pollcy and Adminlstratlon-
S hern NH Unlverslty, Manchester NH-May, 2007

_Baohelor of Science degree: Human ServiceeIEarIy Chlldhood e
Education, Eimira college. Elmira NY-May 1983

Professional Refarences Included






4 Berry Ln, Epsom NH 03234

 JESSE RANSOM

Iransom@metrocast net Cellular (603) 540 0924 Home (603) 736 4548

-profe alh story‘ ( ,de varlety of acoompltshments;,; Offer n more than 10 years
experrende ln toddler age to school age chlldcare programs, servlng as teaoher, 1 am

I y,rol in th|s posmon Includes offerlng parent referrals presenting referrg

o orlentatlons assisting with quarterly reporting, child care tralmngs, and newsletters

. Proposed and coordmated "The Best of Bev Bos" a conference attended by 180 Child Care

" professiorials.

o 'Partlcipated in two Ytrain the trainer" events- and |mplemented these tralntngs with Child Care
. professionals X A :

“i+ Continued participation ir vari
‘ _ T et M

Childcare Dlrecto

ancl schedule arrangement ok also was a classroom teacher durlng this tlme worktng wlth pr :
and toddlers. This roleincluded currlculum plannlng, classroom setup, staff teamwork, and parent
teacher conferences '
Supported staff-in developing currlculum to meet physicat soolal emotlonal and intellectual needs
“for each child
» Demonstrated diplomacy and forbearance in dealing wrth parents students, and coworkers

Family Tree Childcare, Pembroke NH - - -~~~ : 1991 to 1993

Program Director, after school program

I ran an onsite after school program for ages 5-12. My role included staff supervision, payroll, record

keeping, and working directly with the children. | was involved in getting this program started from the

beginning which included attending schoo! board meetings, presenting ideas to school staff and

administration and dealing with state licensing

+ | helped to arrange a full day vacation/summer program, in order to further meet the needs of the
working parents.

= | assisted in implementing a "mini course” curriculum that gave the children choices of diverse

"~ activities.



o P “Education
B Keene State C_o!!_ege Keene NH- B
B. S., Early Childhood ycat' ;

. MASYGoontegrons 1992,93,94

. Epsom Publ}é‘;i;lbrary, Ep‘sonj NE S e 2007 102008
*Toddler Time" organizef : 0 T e - '

| partnerred with anoth rfﬁnunlty_member to start up a to’ dler giroynitime at the Y

that all of the children's pro eschop!, adéd an sc oo_ ged children. ‘We

have "Toddler. Timé!ohce a week and provide a mix of music and movement, gross motor, sensory/art

and story projects. The program has been successful and we currently have 8-12 children attendlng each

week, : : .




dmgual Child Care Specialist

; Prov1de chxla cere resources aﬁd.- _
P! ing the de51gnated ng.
'Recruit ’-'fram, and'sy

*Actively: recnnt potential jome and. qenter bas¢ pro
“and credentials fo everyone involved with our programs.
. Collaborate with the Department of Human Healthi Services, loc :
‘ Employment Program fo assist families with financial needs in ﬁndmg quaJhty; chﬂd"ca%e,
- gonsumer education, and coordinate trainings,
_Assist with follow-up calls to individuals and: agenczes who utilize resource and referral services to
' 1dentlfy, docurment, and report the results of finding adequate cate. Adrmmstratlyely, I contribute
8% withithe development.of. supplemental program information, repOrts, and quarterly newsletters.
! Blcentenmgl, Elementary/B .ad Sﬁfeet Schoo
m.gpl-Jan 06” : :

' Created and 1mp1em ﬁi
portfohos requlred by fhe
Spenish translatox:— 0]
»  Assisted the"ﬁ’ff it
.. palsy. D yeloped and initiated an mdxwdual-based cu.rrxcuium using her augmentatwe devxce

" "(Dynavox) to communicate and used other computer programs for educational purposes. Created
ways to expose and involve her in the classroom for total inclusive patticipation in the social and
academic arenas. Respons:ble for all personal care to- include changing fecding tube, ensure all
“educational tools were accessrble and prov1ded inputs durmg conferences to parents and
professxo Is. - P ,

acadermcs
Oxford Health
Mar 01-Jun 01

Claims Processor

e Completed intense seven-week training with a final assessment examination of 95% and higher
scores on accuracy and financial incidence. Experienced a new challenge plus improved personal
skills'on various computer programs, such as, Windows, Word Excel, and Oxplorer {Company

. " computer system)
Creative Clubhouse : Westford, MA
Mar 0¢-Mar 01
Pre-Kindergarten/Toddler Teacher/Spanish Instructor

¢ Developed curriculum in English and Spanish, lessons included theme-related activities with art
projects, role-play, songs, and literature, Also, taught Spanish to after-school students enrolled at
the clubhouse and Bicentennial Elementary School, as a volunteer.

*  Created an evaluation tool to monitor the academic, physical, and social progress, which would be
used during parent communication conferences or progress reports for ¢ach child, Developed age-
appropriate lesson plans and activities children enjoyed and learned at the same time.

* Initiated and organized a multi-cultural celebration (La Posada) that involved the entire center, A
great success for everyone involved!

Nashua, NH




s _Spanish Instructor '
. - Sept93-Jun99
L -Teacher (Volunteer)

- Developed and introduced‘he first-cVer” 1 ,
school students (Grades 1-6)in the Fa:rborn, Ohno, Pubhc School system

Created knowledge and comprehensmn preﬁcmncy tests to assess student ability to master the
: lesson taught Utlllzed various resources to merease student comprehensnon of Spanish art, culture,

onuyclanon for use’ m

US AjFores: Feb 85 - Aug 91

Soc:al Actions/Per.rbnnel Oﬁ’ cé

Qfﬁees were in:compliance with
ficient programs ‘of 28 totai offices improved to satisfactory of -

nal tumovers. ». C ik B
S ervised a staff of 4 to effleienﬂy manage and fceep acclirate personnel adrmmstratlve records m '

. EDUCATION
* MA, Interdisciplinary Counseling (18 Credit Hrs), 1986
Eastern Washington University

BA, Psychology, 1984 Child Care Course Diploma (1991)
Northern Arizona University Drug/Alcohol Abuse Control School
Magna Cum Laude Defense Equal Opportunity Management

Credentials: Lead Teacher 2 Qualified, Waiver for Lead Teacher 3; Currently enrolled with “Train the '
Trainer Program” to be TMF II Qualified by summer 2008,






THE: PQLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED TO THE INSU NAMEDABGY
RV REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY.CONTRAGT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH h&
ERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN (S SUBJECT.T

ek :'wpaor-*msumﬂce

CIES.. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
A A,rg FEDT] _

- POLIOY NUMBER

GENERAL LIABIHT"(

| CLAIMS Mage -

. | Professional Liab
e .

. [PHPK484003
X COMMERCIAL GI‘:'NERAL LlABlLI‘tY E
' ‘docur |

09!01 109

09’°1’1°

- LiMITS B

ENCH OCOURRENGE
- ' DAMAGE TO RENTED .

| AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY:

K ANY AUTO o
| ALLOWNED AUTOS

SCHEDULED AUTOS -

X_| HIRED AUTOS

X | non-ownED AuTOS

kN

.| {Per aceldant),

‘| $1,000,000

BODILY (NJUR
.| (Par.accldent)

ROPERTY DAMAGE

GARAGE UABILITY

AUTO ONLY - EA ACCIDENT | §

ANv AUTO "OTHER THAN EAacc | $
: PR o o AUTO ONLY: AGB 1S
;| EXCEsSIUMBRELLA I,IABILITY o |PHUB283183 09/01/09 Tosrwino . - .EACH OCCURRENCE $15,000,000
10X :I “OCCURT cst MADE [ T o kT ‘ e AGGREGATE - 315,000,

- :I DEDUCTIBLE : s

L] X Frevenmion:. $10000 R & S S $_
?ﬁﬁ’ﬁfwﬁ‘s”aﬁ"ﬂfﬁflf’?‘""-‘"" WC7611258839019 01/01/08 01/0110 PR A

3 Y . . \ K . K
any propriETORPARTNEREXECUTVE | ME-NH-NY-RI & VT EL EACH ACCIDENT 41,000,000
OFFICERIMEMBER EXGLUDED? NO-NONE .1, DISEASE - EA EMPI.OYEEI 1,000,000
1tyss, desciibe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below EL DisEasE - PoLicy umiT | $1,000,000
[ ]other EDP PHPK484003 08/01/09 09/01/10 $3,016,050 RC Value
HE l Equipment ‘$500 Daductible

_1.Speclal Form incl Theft

E ‘DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES / EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORBEMENTI SPECIAL PROVISIONS

** Supplemental Name **
Easter Seais NH, Inc.
‘Easter Saals NY, Inc.
Eastor Seals ME, Inc.

(See Attached Descriptions)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

State of NH

129 Pleasant St.
Concord, NH 03301

Dept. of Health & Human Services
Division for Children,Youth & Families

AL L LLLE

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABGVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION
DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TOMAIL _ 3(}  DAYS WRITTEN
NOTICE TO THE CERT{FICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT FAILURE TO DO 80 SHALL
IMPOSE NO OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER, ITS AGENTS OR
REPRESENTATIVES.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

trmnt
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